FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 05/19/20 at 5:30 PM*
Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201 via teleconference per

Executive Order 2020-18 Forest
Preserve
The public and media may attend the meeting remotely, by dialing 312-626-6799 and District

Rock Island County, Illinois

entering Meeting ID: 949 386 328#, Password 3605# when prompted or logging into a
device https://zoom.us/j/949386328 (meeting ID 949 386 328, password 3605). The Forest Preserve
District appreciates everyone's understanding as we all navigate this difficult time. For those who wish
to make public comment, please contact the Forest Preserve Director, Jeffrey Craver, at
jcraver@ricfpd.org by 4:00 PM, Tuesday, May 19

. Roll Call:
Il.  Presentation: None

lll. Old Business:
Commission minutes April 21, 2020** pg 2

IV. Public comment:

V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims:**

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $42,384.81 pg 7 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $63,085.89 pg 16
Liability Fund Claims @ $83.00 pg 26 DFCI Fund claims @ $19,435.81 pg 27
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $591,932.24 pg 28

Claims and Treasurer's Disbursements to be considered for approval $716,921.75

VII. Transfers
Consider approval of Transfers of Appropriation in the Forest Preserve General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund** pg 29

VIIl. Resolutions
Consider a Resolution pertaining to a loan to the Niabi Zoo Fund** pg 31

IX. Ordinance
Consider an Ordinance establishing the compensation of members and officers of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve Commission** pg 32

Other New Business:
X.  Consider an amendment to the Zoo Director Employment Agreement-temporary salary decrease of 20%** pg 35

Xl.  Comments from Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 37 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report** pg 50
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 53 Jay Verstraete pg 59 & Todd Collins pg 60 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report** pg 64 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 62
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** pg 65 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 68
Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island,
lllinois 61201 on Tuesday, June 16™ 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors meeting.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org
CS - Posted 05/15/2020

01


https://zoom.us/j/949386328
mailto:jcraver@ricfpd.org
http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
APRIL 21, 2020 - 6:12 PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, J. Deppe,

E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland, A. Normoyle,
S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, K. Swanson

TOTAL PRESENT 22

D. Cremeens, D. Johnston, P. Moreno
TOTAL ABSENT 3

Commissioner Maranda moved to approve the March 24, 2020, Forest Preserve
Commission minutes, as presented. Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.
PUBLIC COMMENTS: (None) Three calls were made to the public for comments.
PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, "l want to salute the entire staff of the Forest Preserve
District. They are doing an amazing job given the situation we have and our
revenues have been affected. The staff has been doing an outstanding job
coming up with creative ways to reckon these, these are very huge challenges. |
want you to know that we are online and trying to do all we can to avoid layoffs
and the solutfions include a ramp up of some philanthropy and reductions are
being discussed by salaried staff to implement for themselves. | think that shows
the type of people we have...and especially to lift up our particular challenge
which is Niabi. It's a good thing that this commission has incurred fiscal prudence
and has reserves, that virtually all the funds that Niabi has which 2/3 of the budget
are based on user revenue and philanthropy. And that's a good thing. There are
people that say we should privatize the Zoo across the country and those
privately run still require a 34-35% public subsidy just to keep their doors open. And
we've gotten Niabi down to 32% public subsidy and what that means is that more
than 2/3 of our budget comes from admission, concessions, activities and that
kind of thing. | appreciate all of those Members of the Commission who have
donated gifts and renewed their memberships. | would encourage all Members
of the Commission and the public to be generous in supporting Niabi so that
when we can open up again and start seeing those revenues come back in.”

02



Commissioner Boswell-Loftin moved to approve the Forest Preserve Fund claims
and Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $730,016.82, as presented.
Commissioner Beck seconded.

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, J. Deppe,

E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland, A. Normoyle,
S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 21

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to waive the reading and approve the Transfers
of Appropriation in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund, as presented.
Commissioner Langdon seconded.

Commissioner Normoyle moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Deppe seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, J. Deppe,

E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland, A. Normoyle,
S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 21

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Vyncke moved to approve the bid for fire rings and picnic tables in
the amount of $75,920.94 for Loud Thunder Campground Improvement Project, as
presented. Commissioner Maranda seconded.

Commissioner Deppe moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Normoyle seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, J. Deppe,

E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland, A. Normoyle,
S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahi

TOTAL YES 21

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-21-2020 PAGE 2

03



Comments from Commissioners: (1)

Commissioner Maranda was recognized.

Mr. Maranda asked, “l was just thinking here, is the Society or have you talked to
John or...where is the Society on this¢ Are they chipping in or what2g”

President Swanson answered, “Thank you, Mr. Maranda. | will advise you that Mr.
Craver had a meeting with the Niabi Zoo Director, Mr. Jackson, and he has been
very persistent in reaching out at the leadership of the Society. We have received
one communication back from the President that he was off from the
Membership of the Board. That was a week ago and he has not heard
definitively unless Mr. Craver's work goes further than what | am aware of. We
have not heard anything. Jeff, is there anything further that you can add to that
topice”

Mr. Craver stated, "Uh, nothing other than what you've provided.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, and Thank you, Mr. Maranda for that
question. As you know, a couple of years ago we had a commitment from the
Society to deposit those funds that were given by PatBremen (Inaudible) for the
advancement and support of the animals at Niabi Zoo into a retro-foundation
where it might earn a better return and we have not yet received confirmation
that that has happened as of yet from the State (Inaudible). That said, we
continue to work with the Society's leadership and hope that we can find ways
that we can leverage those dollars so that it's better for the animals. And | want
you fo know on a side note, that we are indebted to our County Treasurer, Louisa
Ewert and Auditor, April Palmer, for working very religiously in identifying what we
can do and the options that we have and as we know those options will become
more and more difficult as we move forward and we will search for solutions to
those problems...{inaudible). | thank you for that question. Are there any other
comments from Commissionerse”

Commissioner Beck was recognized.

Ms. Beck asked, “Are...is Niabi Zoo and the other zoo's in the country already
working together on...is there any way that those different zoos, um, are doing
once the current situation is resolved, not completely resolved but once they are
open againg”

President Swanson answered, “I can imagine...limagine that's already
happening just in the conversations that | have been a witness to. Uh, all of the
leaders within the District have a very creative plan for a partial opening. Uh, of
course, any plan of opening will be strictly driven by PPE guidelines and | do know
that when we come 1o a partial opening, we will take a look at what those

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-21-2020 PAGE 3

04



guidelines are and do accordingly. | do know that Mr. (Inaudible) has been in
communication and has a PPE survival plan that we hope to continue to move
forward with even if we can’t have the public. Uh, but there are some ideas |
have been in fouch with the golf course leaders and they are looking at ways to
partially open the golf course. If individual commissioners have ideas, | would
encourage you fo send those to Mr. Craver and his professional staff . | have to
imagine that Mr. Jackson, being so well-connected with his profession that these
conversations are probably going on through the ZAA and AZA.”

Ms. Beck stated, "Okay, Thank you."

President Swanson stated, “Thank you. Are there any other comments or
questionse”

Commissioner Brunk moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director and
Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission. Commissioner Boswell-
Loftin seconded.

President Swanson stated, “I would like to offer Mr. Craver an opportunity to offer
up anything he would like to add with this report and the reports of staff.”

Mr. Craver stated, "Uh, at this point in fime | think President Swanson indicated
some...indicated that there were obviously some, that we would be affected by
a loss of revenues here at the District. We are looking at the scenarios of what the
possibilities may be. Uh, there may be most likely there will be some cash
assistance. The cash flow is hurting a little bit and if the zoo is not able to open
come May 1st, um we are looking at opportunities and avenues of which to
support the zoo and to reduce expenses. As you know, it might be necessary to
furlough or reduce some of our individuals’ salaries to make ends meet. Um, but
we are trying to be optimistic, um, and let you know that staff are looking into
opportunities to ways that we can take advantage of in easing our extended
home order when the fime comes about.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Mr. Craver. Are there any other
comments from Commissionerse”

Commissioner Deppe was recognized.

Mr. Deppe stated, “l have a question for you and Mr. Craver. At llliniwek and out
at Lake George out there, the asphalt roads are rotten. Is there a way that we
can look to get some State money to send somebody to overlay those or
something? Did you get that?g”

President Swanson stated, “Yes, | did. | would refer this to Mr. Craver.”

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-21-2020 PAGE 4

05



KK:rw

Mr. Craver stated, “Yes, that's one of the reasons why we do close our roads
much like a lot of the Road Commissioners out in the rural areas because they are
chip and fill. The campground road out at Loud Thunder has taken a significant
amount of damage due to construction of the campground project. Um, we will
work with Valley to remedy any damage they have done to that road. That was
something that was brought up at the very beginning of the project that they are
aware of their responsibility to that. Some of the other areas throughout such as
llliniwek and the other roads out at Loud Thunder, um, we are going to address
the ones that are the most significant and in need of repair, uh Wild (Inaudible)
most recently was a nice stretch along the Cedar area was addressed. Uh, we
continue to try to utilize whatever capital funds to improve those roads to them
someday overlaid and up to IDOT road standards.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you. | know Mr. Petersen, aft llliniwek has sent a
reminder that had some minor flooding there and also has a campground road,
so that's a very good question, Mr. Deppe, and | will have the staff get you quotes
on that {Inaudible).”

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, May 19, 2020,
immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-21-2020 PAGE 5

06



1Z Jo 1 abed WV 9+:9€:80 0202/50/50 Uo Aue3 peys Aq uny

00'SEP'T$ T SuOBoesLes | a010AU] sjejo ) syyeusg yijeoH aakoidwl - 00ETH 11R18p PR(GO

1143IN38 HLTVEH
00°'SEP'T 020Z/82/¥0 0T0C/82/40  0207/82/%0 uado souesnsul 434 1 0ZH0 GH3 JIA0TIWI SYRUL-LHIMI - 8SELTT
syjoueg yijeaH sakojdwy - 0O E T R19p 192(G0
Namiuljil - 06 Juswedag gng

9/'002'c$ 2T SUOIDEBSURL 3DI0AUT S[ej0 | uomresIsiunupy - 0T Juswiedsq gqng
£9'6b1°2$ € SUORDRSURL | SDI0AL] S[e101 jemdeiue) 9pIsING - 00'v9 |RIep 130
L8°€6 020Z/62/¥0 0T0Z/6T/¥0  020Z/62/40 uado ¥b90TSZT00  0Z0T ¥dV SdiW SdW SYIYL-L¥3IMI - SE€/0T
0796 815t
# p1e2!0Z/T/1'3%d
AlYIUO ‘SWISAS
00°05€C 0Z0Z/ST/H0  0Z0Z/ST/H0  0Z0Z/ST/H0 uado JUOULIBA £8659 JNVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068H0T
Penuod
(0z'v62) 020Z/ST/0  020T/ST/H0  0Z0Z/ST/H0 uado J31dod $190T52T00 dd 0202 1O MY SdW SYIYL-14IMI - SEEL0T
[en1oenuo) 3pISING - 00°bH9 11P19P 123(q0
00°00b% T SUORDRSURI] BD10AU] sfejo . sdiysiaquiswu 3 sang - 00°'Z 9 IR1ep Polgo
sang diysequisiy AY3STHd 1STH04 B NOLLYAYISNOD
00002 0Z0Z/0E/b0  0T0Z/0E/H0  0Z0Z/0E/+0 usdo lenuuy 0Z0Z-610Z  ST0-0Z-610¢ 40 D0SSV 11 - Ad4OVI - $5/£01
0207 404 senp S1OTY1SIA NOLLYAYISNOD
00°00¢ 0Z0Z/ST/40  0T0Z/ST/H0  020Z/ST/%0 usdg  dysssquidly [enuuy 0202 40 NOLLVIDOSSY SIONITIL - £28/01
sdiysioquuaus g seng - 00°'Zv9 iEep 193[q0
0S°19¢$ £ SsuonDesueI] 3DI0AU] 50101 SUSHIEDIUNWLIO] - 00"ZEY 1IPIP 130
£€9°€6T 0z0T/62/¥0  0T0C/62/40  0202/62/%0 uado LEOTHTISE #1008 889665490 YYINTIAD SN - 2£9£01
0T 0z0z/6T/¥0 0TOT/6T/H0  020T/62/%0 usdo abejsod 0z yosew €0-0t0d QNN TVHINIO SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T
08°SS 0z0T/62/b0  020Z/62/H0  0207/62/v0 uado dDTEITLSTT00 dd 020Z-€0M3A NN TVHINIO SYIUL-14IMI - S9EL0T
SUOREDIUNWIWOD - 00°TEY (133D 12[q0
9/°'125$ ¢ SUOCOBSURI ] a310AU] S|RJ0 ] SBJIAIBS JRUOISSIJOLd - 00 TEY JILlep 13[q0
s5u0dsay SnJIARUOIOD)
10°86% 0Z0Z/0€E/0  0Z0Z/0E/Y0  0Z0Z/0E/+0 uado - T£00-4VINZN-0T verbT  SNOLLYDINNWWOD FUIHANIW - 2201
SDINIBS dNOYD YNOA3S / SIAIDOTONHIAL
SL'€T 0Z0T/62/¥0  0T0T/62/¥0  020Z/62/%0 usdo J93u1bus wa)sAs ¥6£0LTY VYNOQ3S / ONI YNOQ3S - 862501
SOOIAIBS [RUOISS3J04d ~ 00 TEY (113D 13(G0
€6'Eh$ T SUOHOBSURL| 3J10AUT sieoL saiddng 331130 - 00°1ZS I1€32p 3[40
siop|o} 301440 NIIMHOY4/301440 SMIHLLYIW
£6'cY 0202/€0/b0  020T/€0/40  0Z0T/£0/+0 usdQ ueipiodoe pue ‘siapuiq €68115S ATY3IWYO4-SSVHOTIVL - £/920T
sollddng 82130 - 00°1ZS [1©12p 199[q0
06°€zES T SUOIDESURL| 3ICAUT Sie10] syysuag yijesH sakojdwy - 00 €T 1R19p P[0

1I43N39 HLTVaH
06°€cCE 0Z02/62/v0 0T0Z/62/¥0  0Z0Z/62/40 uado DURINSU 92433 dd 0ZH0 AHI 3IA0TdINA SYIUL-LYIMI - 8SEHOT
sjysusg yijesH asholdwy - 00°ET |1RI9P 1[0
uoneISIUIWPY - 0T Juswiedsq gng
BNIDSIId 159104 - ZE Juswipedaq
BAIDSAId 358104 - QST puUny

Junoury SDI0AU]  9)e( JuswiAed o3eq paAleday 9eq 15 9]eQ oNQ 2eQ 9DI0AU]  U0Sedy PjeH snjejs UONRALDSSG SDI0AUT *ON 9DI0AU] 10pUIA
siouyy[] “Apmo)) puepy Y305

. SLI)ST
U7/0€/%0 - 02/10/50 dbury 1eQ 3nQ 2210AU] oﬁw&w‘._m.ﬂ

1/ 15310
Aq dV - 991WwWO0) dAI9S3Id 1S9404:86300T W4




12 40 7 abed

WY 9:9€:80 0202/50/50 uo Aue] 1oels Aq uny

yT'6L 0Z0Z/8T/Y0  0Z0Z/8T/V0  0202/87/+0 uado dJTE9TLSZT00 11 0Z0Z-€0MIA  ANN4 VYINID SYIUL-1¥IMI - SOEHOT
0z/8z/v-0t/6T/E NOLLYYOdH0D
85°10€ 020Z/€0/40  0ZOT/SO/F0  0T0Z/€0/+0 uad0  90TO0009E068Y8ES  0ZH0 0TO000  SNOLLVDINNWIWOD WODVIGIW - 6T8LQT
SUCHEJIUNWIWOY - 00'ZEY He1ep 13lq0 e
(1£'s61%) T SUOCBSURI| 8D10AU] S|E10 ) SSIAIRS [eUCISSB0Ad - 00°TE9 e8P Welqo
damun1
SDIAIBS 3)sem 6T0¢
(1€°961) 0Z0Z/0£/¥0  0Z0Z/OE/H0  0T0Z/0E/H0 usdQ 1aquiadsq B JAQUISAON 795€S4T ONI 31SYM WNINNITIIW - 116201
SBVIAIDS [eUOISSBJ0Id - 00" TEY ie1ep 1a(g0
86'LT$ T suoHDeSUERS | 8DJ0A] S|e10L 000'T$ Jepun dinb3z 33 sjooy jjewsS - 00'PTS (e19p P30
STES 0TSY
# pledi0Z/6T/€ 850D
86°LT 020Z/€0/40 0Z0Z/SO/H0  0Z0Z/€0/¥0 usdo auoyd:uozewy 80ZbL2Z MNVE 1STIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068501
00014 fopun dinb3 3 sjooy jjews - 0O"HTS 11€39P 199(q0
$1'ST11$ T SUOHIBSURI| DI0AU] sjejol seljddng aoueumjuiely /Hedsy - 00°€ZS 1219p 1RIGO
W6 020Z/ST/%0  020T/ST/60  020T/S1/40 usdp  XiW SJ3.DUOD 3SIR0D 1/£0168L ¥IGWNT YOHONY - £S800T
L9 020Z/€0/¥0  0TOZ/€0/W0  0Z0Z/£0/¥0 usdp  sayiddns sledas snowea T/2/888M YAGWNT YOHONY - $5800T
selddng adueuajule /Hedey - 00°€TS (1RI9P (G0
£8°/2b'1$ 6 SUORDESUR.] 3DiCAUL siejo | seijddng Bunesado - 00°ZZS 1E1ep 199(q0
93a.0u0d ONLLYAYIX3
8S°€T 0Z0zZ/0€/¥0  0T0Z/0E/b0  0Z0Z/0E/+0 uado BuipAoas £6£T:NL $0/61 GNV ONDDNYL YITIIW - 298501
STES 0TSP#
p4e2,07/9/psa11ddns
60'+1 0Z0Z/0e/40 020Z/0E/H0  0Z0Z/0E/H0 usdo Bunesado’uozewy 020290%0 MNVE 1STIMAIW 1SHIH - 068501
STES 02SY
# p1e0!0z/0T/H punyal p
(€9'%) 020Z/0€/Y0  020Z/0E/b0  0Z0T/0E/+0 uado Xej!uoo|y 3uleld  UNIDZOZOTHO MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
1728 020T/82/b0 020T/82/b0  020Z/82/+0 uado Jaded 19103 78091 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM 1vIUO - 9€9101
sjomo} pue “soded
oS 0202T/82/b0 0Z0T/8Z/H0  020Z/8Z/V0 uado 391103 ‘saA0Ib ‘Iouesp 618SHT 0D A1ddNS NY3LSIM LVTID - 9€9101
GZ€S 0TSk
# pIedi0Z/LT/g!pre
86'¥C 020T/€0/¥0  020T/€0/40  0202/€0/+0 uado Isiy‘uozewe 678078 MNVE 1STIMATW 1SHId - 068¥0T
GZES 02Sh
# PIRDIQZ/LT/E W
66°60¢ 020Z/€0/¥0  0T0T/€0/40  0T0Z/€0/+0 usdo pie 1s1y!uozewy 078548 MINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
GZES 0TSh # P4
©2!02/61/€!spassiuoop
£9°8/ 0Z0Z/€0/b0  0Z0T/€0/40  070Z/€0/+0 uado aueld  000509/007 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068+0T
SZES 07SP # pledlp
09°905 070Z/€0/b0  0ZOZ/€0/¥0  0Z0Z/€0/+0 usdo z//z/c'1equinyispleusiy £1/5/581 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068K0T
saijddng Bunesado - 00°ZZS 11°Ip 1[0
AIMUIIT - 06 Juswedad gng
BAIRSA IS0 - 7 £ Juswiedag
SAIBSVId 158404 - QLT pun4
JUNOWY 3J10AU] 938 JudWiAed 938 PoAidRy 21eq 1/ 2leg an@ <jeg 9dIoAU]  U0SESY PIoH Snyels uoRdLDSaq SDI0AU] "ON 9DI0AU]T I0PUSA
sioufy “3uno) puepy Yooy

07/0€/%0 - 07/10/H0 dbuPd 33R¢7 8N @d10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @a1wwo) dA13S31d 153104:86300T N4

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

JS310,]




12 Jo € abed WY 9t:9€:80 020Z/50/50 uo Ape3 pejs Aq uny

00'0/$ T suonsesuel | 8dI0AUT S|EI0 | sje3uay - 00°6£9 1iE19p 152(q0
oz/te/e
-02/1/¢ emuil
00°'0L 0207/82/¥0  0202/8Z/¥0  0202/82/+0 uado [euad sodepiod 8/0T¢d ONI HD3L NIV¥Q 983 - +0TOB
sje3uay - 00°6£9 e3P 192000
wN.NN.v\ﬁw ¢ sUDioBSUR) | 3010AU] S|Ej0 | SouRUBJUIRW B m‘._wawﬁ - 00'8£9 jielap wuw.EO
04ST
86°€6L 020Z/ST/40  0TOT/ST/H0  0Z0T/ST/H0 uadQ dr uo 0SS sledal 62/8501 SNOS 8 ANVTIOH - 884401
0/£ST 343Q
08'€€9 020Z/ST/H0  0TOT/ST/H0  0202/ST/+0 uadQ  uyor uo 3JIAIRS Jledal §¢/L8S01 SNOS 8 ANVTIOH - 884401
soueuuIel g sHedsy - 00°8E9 |1P19P 13(G0
86°CTHS$ TT suonoesuel| 83j0Au] S|e10 | $8d1A19S AN 21iqNd - 00°LE9 €8P 13(q0
oz/eely - ADYIANI AVMVHLYH
b0l 020Z/0£/40  0Z0T/OE/Y0  020Z/OE/H0 uado oz/eT/E mwﬁo\nw-ow\wwm 1 020 028€C FYIHSHYAG / NYORIFWYAIW - 59201
0¢/1e/€-0¢/1/¢€
[49r44 0202/82/¥0  0202/8Z/Y0  020T/8Z/p0 usdo J9M3S pue Jslem  0ZE0 TOOTOLT NOLdWVH 4O 3OVTIIA - 8¢8£0T
0Z/L1/%0 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6£'S¢ 020Z/LT/¥0  020T/L2/¥0  00T/L2/0 usdO (0Z/81/€ '80096-08589 I 0Z+0 08589 TAIHSHY3G / NVOIMIWVAIW - S9//0T
oz/L1ly - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
6€£°SC 020Z/L2/0  020T/L2/W0  020T/L2/b0 uado  0Z/81/€ ‘H00LE-18TS9 11 0ZH0 182S9 FIIHSHY3G / NVODYIWVAIW - S9£/0T
e/l - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
bZ'9¢ 0202/LT/¥0  0T0Z/LT/WO  0202/L2/0 uado  0Z/8T/€ ‘600Z0-18L0€ I 020 1820 FHIHSHY3G / NVODIIWVAIW - S9//0T
oz/L1fy - ADYANT AVMVHLVYH
91°1¢C 020T/LT/Y0  020T/L2/v0  0T0T/L2/0 usdo  0Z/81/€ *H10£9-0bZ¥C I 020 0HTHT FITHSHYIG / NVORIFWYAIW - S9/£0T
oz/Lfy - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
90°s¢ 0202/LT/%0  0T0T/L2/v0  0202/L2/%0 uad0  0Z/81/€ 'H10/9-0T96C I 02H0 0T9ET FUIHSHYAG / NYODIIWVAIW - S92Z01
oz/Lfy - ADYANI AVMVHLVH
6£°SC 020Z/LT/¥0  0T0Z/LT/V0  020T/L2/%0 usdO 02/81/€ '€10££-00¥€ I OTHO 00VET IUIHSHY3E / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92£0T
ot/ - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
[{°3 74" 020Z/L2/¥0  020T/L2/Y0  020T/L2/%0 usdO 0Z/81/€ '£10/9-0ST8T 1I0ZH0 0STST JYIHSHY3E / NVOIMIWYAIW - S9££0°
oz/L1iy - AODYIANI AVMVHLVYH
€1°9L 020Z/LT/H0  020T/L2/%0  0202/L2/%0 uadQ  0Z/81/€ {920/9-0v64T T10TE0 OF6L1 JHIHSHYIG / NVOIYIWVAIW - S9£/0T
oz/ez/s - AOYINT AVMVHLVH
$6°01 0Z0Z/€0/¥0  0T0Z/E0/¥0  0TOZT/EO/¥0 uadQ  0Z/02/Z 'ST0£9-0285Z I 0ZE0 0T8ET FAIHSHY3G / NVOTIIWYAIW - S9//0T
sad1MBS AMINN 21iqNnd - 00°£E9 11E19p 193(A0
b1°c/8% S SUORDESUE. | 32I0AU] S[E1CL SUCHEdIUNWIWOD - 00'ZEY [1L39p D30
0z/8z/s-0t/6t/v NOLLYYOdY0D
6£°1CE 0Z0Z/0E/b0  0C0Z/0E/H0  0ZOT/0E/H0 uado woﬁoowc\mvmomwv\wg 0250 9010000  SNOLLVOINNWWOD WOOVIQ3W - 618401
0¢/e/S-0T/v/v T
9€'00T 020Z/8¢/b0 0202/82/Y0  020Z/82/¥0 uadQ -£/b7£0-0792-964-60€ 0ZH0 029Z-96¢ YILINOYS - 0HZT0T
0z/e/s-0t/viy T
£5°0L 0202/82/%0 0Z0T/8Z/Y0  020Z/8Z/¥0 uado -6/9780-06£7-96-60€ 0ZH0 06/Z-96 UILLNOYA - 0H2T0T
suonEdIUNWWIO) - 0G'TEY [1BI3P 193(q0
AT - 06 Juswpedaq gng
BAIDSEIG 158104 - ZE juawpeds(
HADEI I 159104 ~ QST puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  o3eq JusWAed e83eq paAlaoay 21ed 1/9 9)eQ aNQg o3eQ DICAUT  UOSEay PloH Snels uondiIdsaqg odIoAUT "ON 2210AU] JOPUaA
siouyy %ywno) prep] o0y
. 1I)ST
02/0€/%0 - 02/10/¥0 a5ueY 338Q NQ BI0AU] otwww.m_mb

1/9 15910,
Aq dV - 99131WIWO0) dAI3S3Id 31S9104:86300T N4




12 J0 + abed

WY 9:9€:80 020Z/50/50 Uo Ajle3 1dels Aq uny

€9°€61 020z/62/¥0 0T0T/6C/V0  0T0T/62/%0 uado LEOTHTISS #1008 889665/9€0 YVINTIAD SN - 2£9£0T
88'/ST 020T/62/¥0  0Z0Z/62/¥0  0202/62/+0 uado dOTE9T/SZI00 17 0202-€0¥3AA  ANNA TVEANID SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EHO0T
SUOREDIUNWWOD - 00°ZE9 BIvp 18(G0 =
00°SZ1$ T suofoesuel] adI0AUT S|EIC | SSDIAISS [RUOISSDIOId ~ 00 TE9 [1L1ep a0
95U
00°SZT 020z/62/¥0  0T0T/62/P0  0T0T/6Z/H0 uadg  pooy snopiezey uou LLOE 1430 HLTV3H ALNNOD 1Y - 662£0T
SADIAIBS [BUOISS3)04d - 00 TEY [e18p 103(00
SL'6bL'T$ T SUONDESURL| 3DI0AU] SiP10L 000'T$ 43pun dinb3 g 5100} jewWwS - 00'YZS |12318p P30
— S¥S6 815t
# piedioz/ET/eisisod
78'61H 0Z02/€0/40  0T0Z/€0/Y0  0T0Z/€0/+0 uado aIuosIe) ‘ussjuleg 145199 MNVE LSIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068501
SbS6 81SH
# pJedi0z/6/e elqeL
€6°62€'T 0202/€0/¥0  020Z/€0/¥0  0202/€0/+0 uado  buey) Aqeg!uozewy 158525¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068501
000°T$ 4opun dinbg g sjoo [jewS - 00'HTS 1LI=P 122(G0
o' €hb$ T SUCHIESURI] 3DI0AUT siejo | saiddng adueuajuiep/ieday - 00'€ZS 1R1ep PBlGO
SbS6 81ISY #
pJe2:0z/0z/¢ salddns
ov'er 0202/0€/40  0T0T/0E/P0  020Z/0E/H0 uadQ Jredasiisalgunie 02020Z€0 MNVE LSIMAIW LSYIH - 068401
saljddng sdueudjuIRK /NedaY - 00'ETS 11932 129(00
$6'28€'c$ 8 SUORDBSUEI} 3310AU] sjejo ) seyddns Buesado - 0022 S HeIep 12(a0
20°65 020Z/0€/%0  0Z0T/0E/Y0  0T0Z/0E/H0 uado uesp ypui g AWPESHT ONI ONINIW X330 TIIW - 82401
SV
fagle(o}d 020Z/0€/40  020T/0E/H0  0Z0Z/0E/H0 uado seb d1 ¥61900941 d1SWIS / ONI S4 ¥v1S Q109 - 89S10T
SV
§9'04S 020Z/0€/%0  0T0T/0E/Y0  0Z0Z/OE/H0 uado seb d1 €€TL009T d1SWIS / ONI S4 ¥V1S Q109 - 89ST0T
SV
98'6£9 0Z0Z/0E/¥0  0TOT/OEMH0  020Z/0E/H0 uado seb d1 PETLO09PT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 Wv1S a109 - 89ST10T
bSELT 0202/0€/¥0  020Z/0E/P0  0Z0Z/0S/H0 uado sa||ddns buipfem 11596096 ONI ONLLNGRYLISIA YIVXVid 19% - £90+0T
[AR 74" 0Z02/62/40 0T0T/62/V0  0T0T/6T/%0 uado seb papeajun £0T821 271 WNIT0Y¥13d OIOW - $69.0T
69988 020Z/62/v0 0Z0Z/6Z/¥0  0T0Z/62/¥0 uado [eny esalp 902871 71 WNI10YL3d OTOW - +69/0T
v 0202/62/%0 0T0T/62/Y0  0Z0Z/6T/P0 uado aebaibbe g vo aW60LbT ONI ONINIW 334D TIIW - 824401
sayddng Bugetado - 00°ZZS [©19p 13(q0
punyy pnot - 16 Juawiedsg gng
2T'919's$ GE suopoesURL| 3d10AU] SIe10 L HSMIUL - 06 Juauiedaq ang
89°11$ T SuomIesURI | 33i0AU] S|EI0] jen3deIIu0D APISING - 00 P9 [iBiep 13(q0
)
65°C€E 020Z/82/¥0 020¢/82/¥0  020T/8T/+0 uado ¥¥90TSCI00 0Z0T ¥dV SdW SdIW SYIYL-1¥IM3I - SEE/0T
Joenuod
(1602) 0202/S1/40 0T0T/ST/H0  0Z0Z/ST/H0 uado 131dod $90152T00 11 0Z0Z TO MY SdiN SYFH1-1¥3IM3 - SEE/0T
jempeL3ue) 3pISING - 00 P9 |1RI1SP 130
MBMIUNIL - 06 Juduiedaq gng
DAIDSBId 159104 ~ ZE Juswpedsq
BAIBSV.Id IS804 - QST puny
unowy 0I0AU]  3jeq yuswihed o3eq paAiaday 91eq 1/ 9leg ang@ 918 DIOAU]  UOSESY PlRH SHIeIS UOoHALDS DI0AU]T *ON 9210AU] J0pUDA
srougy) K3mo)) puesy Y0y

07/0£/v9 - 02/T0/H0 sbuey a3eQ 8nQ 8d10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @anIWWO0) 3A19S31d 159104:86300T W4

PUISI
JAIISHIJ

1S910]




12 Jo g abed

WY 9t:9€:80 0202/50/50 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

—

80'S9/$ LT suonoesuel | 8di0AU] S|ej0 L SadIALSS AMBN JHANd ~ 00°LEY [1213P 13O -
0z/60/b - A9YINI AVMVHLVH

6€£°S¢ 020T/LT/Y0  0202/LT0 020T/L2/0 uadQ  0Z/0T/€ ‘€0019-0/pS0 11 0ZEO 0/¥SO FAIHSNY3G / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92£0T
0z/6/p - ADYINI AVMVHLVH

99'9¢ 020Z/LTH0  020T/L2/¥0  020T/L2/H0 usdo 0Z/01/¢ ‘+10+9-05650 11 0ZEO 05650 FAIHSOY3E / NVOTRYIWVAIW - S9/£0T
0z/6/v - ADYINT AVMVHLVH

6€°S¢ 0Z0Z/ST/H0  0T0T/ST/HO  020T/ST1/+0 usdo 0Z/0T/¢ ‘+0025-1650F 11 0ZEO T6S0L FAIHSHYIG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/£01
0z/6/v - ADYINT AVMVHLVH

LE°6C 0Z0T/ST/F0  0T0T/ST/HO  020T/ST1/40 usdO  0Z/0T/€ ‘80069-1€90€ 11 0TE0 TE90E JHIHSHYAA / NVOIMIWVAIN - §9££01
0z/6/v - ADYINI AVMVHLVH

89°00T 020Z/S1/¥0  020Z/ST/H0  020Z/ST/t0 uadQ 0Z/0T/€ ‘SO0VH-T£68T 11 0ZE0 T€68C FAIHSHYIE / NVOTYIWVAIW - §9££0T
0z/6/v - ADYINI AVMVHLVH

09'6¢ 020Z/ST/¥0  020Z/ST/¥0  0Z0Z/S1/40 uado  0Z/0T/€ ‘0b0SE-TLOTT 17 0ZE0 TLOTT FAIHSHY3E / NVOTYAWVAIW - §9£/0T
0z/6ly - ADYINI AVMVHLYH

[4°T4 020¢/ST/Y0  0T0Z/ST/H0  020T/ST/+0 uado 0Z/0T/€ ‘99TET-0EH80 L1 0ZED OEHSO FUIHSHYAG / NVOTUIWVAIW - §92£01
0z/6/v - ADYINI AVMVHLVH

12°06 020Z/S1/40 020T/ST/40  0Z0T/ST/v0 usdo 0Z/01/€ ‘20TZ0-TT€80 LT0ZE0 TTEQ0 FYIHSIAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92£01
0z/6/y - ADYINI AVMVHLVH

6€'SC 020Z/ST/¥0  020Z/ST/¥0  0Z0Z/ST/b0 uado 0Z/0T/€ *HT0K9-000£0 L1 0ZEO 00020 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92£01
oz/6/v - ADYINI AVMVHLVH

vS'ob 0Z0T/ST/H0  020Z/ST/H0  020T/ST/H0 uadO 0Z/0T/€ 'STOK9-06£90 11 0ZED 0690 FUIHSHYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92£01
0z/6/v - ADYINI AVMVHLVH

L0602 020Z/S1/%0  020Z/ST/40  020Z/ST/0 usdo 0Z/0T/€ ‘#T0¥9-08590 11 OZED 08590 FAUIHSHYAA / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92£01
0z/6/v - ADYINT AVMVHLVH

6£'SC 0Z0Z/ST/Y0  020C/ST/¥0  0Z0T/ST/v0 usdO 0Z/0T/€ ‘€T0¥9-0/£90 11 0ZEO 0LE90 FAUIHSNYAA / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92/0T
0z/6/v - ADYINI AVMVHLVH

6€°'ST 020T/ST/%0  020TZ/ST/Y0  020T/ST/H0 usdQ 0Z/0T/€ ‘ET0V9-0vLSO 11 0ZED O¥LSO FUIHSNYAA / NVOTMIWVAIN - S92/01
0z/6/v - ADYINI AVMVHLYH

957801 020Z/S1/%0  020Z/ST/¥0  0202/ST/+0 uadO  0Z/0T/€ ‘TT0¥9-02E€S0 17 0TED 0TESO FUIHSHYAA / NVOTUIWVAIW - §92£0T
0z/ely - ADYINI AVMVHLVH

98°S¢ 070Z/S1/%0  0Z0Z/ST/Y0  020T/ST/%0 usdQ 0Z/0T/€ ‘0TOY9-0TISO 11 0ZE0 OTISO FUIHSNY3G / NVORIAWVAIW - §9//01
0z/6/y - ADYINT AVMVHLVH

58S 070Z/ST/40  020T/ST/Y0  020T/ST/H0 uado 0Z/0T/€ '210¥9-006¥0 11 0ZE0 006+0 FUIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - S9££0T
0z/6/v - ADYINT AVMVHLVH

+9'€9 020T/ST/H0  0T0T/ST/YO  020T/ST/H0 uadO  0Z/0T/€ 'L20¥9-069K0 11 0ZE0 0690 TUIHSNYIE / NVORIFWVAIW - S92£0T

s92IAIBS ANp1IN o1jand - 00°ZE9 (12 13(q0
19°258% € suonoesueif 90j0AU] S|2301. SUOKBIIUNWILUO) - 00'ZE9 (133D P3[q0
02/s1/5-02/91/%
€1°108 0z0Z/0£/40  020Z/0E/Y0  0Z0Z/0E/¥0 uado £ S69 0v0T-S6£ 60€ 00 0+0T-S64 181V - 112001
suonesuNWwwo) - 00'ZE9 |L1ep P[qO
Japunyy pnot - T6 Juswiedsq gns
BAIDSAId 159404 - Z¢ juswieda(

DAIDSBId 159404 - OET pun4

Junowy SCI0AUT  33eq istuAed  o3e( paARdaYy 21ed 1/ 9jeQ on] o)eQ 9JIOAU]  uoseay PieH smes uondLsag NDI0AUT *ON 9210AU] JOpUSA
siouyy(| X3umo) puwepy Yooy

~

0/ E0 DuRY 3R] BN BICAU]

Aq dv - 9911WW0) 91953 159104:86300T W4

PLISIQ
IAIISIIJ

1S910




1 Jo 9 abeq WY 9:9€:80 0202/50/50 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

N
678 8TSH # a
p1ed!pz/81/c!doysoud
6Z'v8 020Z/€0/t0  0T0Z/€0/40  0202/£0/%0 uado Joj s|pmo3:32uysndy 2S8£18806 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068107
salddng asipueyssap doys oid - Sd'2T§ 118D 03[0
1€ 19T°01$ 2T suoesuRL | 3310AU] se10 seiddng Bunesado - 00'ZZS 1€I8p 109(G0
jead
SL°186 0Z0T/L2/v0  020T/L2/v0  020T/L2/%0 uadQ eloxeq %0€ YIM y¥osn [4810) ONI NOLLONYLSNOD ININAIY - 1£9L0T
Aispeq S3LLID avnd
YL THE 0Z0T/LTIV0  020T/LT/v0  0T0T/LT/v0 uado udpJeb pue ume| 05Z900Z0SE06T  IHL 40 AYALLvVE ILVISHILINI - £9520T
SL'8T1'1 0202/L2/v0  020T/L2/V0  0T0T/LT/V0 uadp  sjedlwayd 3s4n0Dd Jjob NI-££€9050 S10NA0YUd X8A - 565001
' LPT 020T/L2/v0  020T/L2/v0  0T0T/LT/v0 usdQ  33NS 30O YOSODIW S6ETHIM ONI INJWNAIAOCD MAD - 0££00T
SW3LSAS
0L°€C 020Z/ST/40  020T/ST/Y0  020Z/ST/H0 uado Jauy 000-92014b ONINVITD AOOMNITYD - +S910T
78°'119°C 020T/ST/40  020T/ST/V0  0T0T/ST/H0 uadQ  sfedrwayd 3503 Jjob NI-820S0S0 S15Ndodd X¥8A - S6500T
9T'vb 020Z/€0/40  0Z0T/€0/¥0  0T0T/S0/0 usdp 43|11 19uloy pue dsem 6£6980Q ANVAINOD ¥3dVd ¥3g3IM - 8TLL0T
28'8.T 020Z/€0/¥0  0T0Z/€0/P0  0Z0Z/€0/¥0 usdo 5 Ewhom 96299078 ONI SWILSAS NIIDI AL34VS - ZEPE0T
uissaipdoy
90°'160'T 020T/€0/¥0  0T0T/€0/¥0  0T02/£0/40 uado 924 sauy Ap 06001 ONI NOLLDNYISNOD INIA3Y - 149401
ISTAdYILINT ITAL vEd D11
00°C€6'C 0202/€0/40 0Z0T/€0/¥0  0T0T/£0/40 usdQ  sjednwayd 8s1nod yjob €8G5S TYNOLLYNYIALNI ANITFYILSYW - 94LL0T
M
S/'86 0202/€0/¥0  0TOT/€0/¥0  0Z0T/S0/+0 usdo 1jes Jejos S9P6T  ONINOLLIANOD ¥ILVM AQYUIN - 588/0T
0€'08¢ 0Z0T/€0/¥0  0T0T/E0/H0  020Z/£0/+0 usdo  s[edtwsayd asnod Jjob NI-¢TS+0S0 S1oNA0Yd XA - S6500T
seljddng Bunetado - 00'ZZS 11239p P20
09°26b'1$ T suchoesLEl | 8J10AU] S|p10L sjyauag yijesH askojdwy - 0O'STY [iLIep 1[I0

AI43N3g HITVIH
09°Z6+'1 020T/LT/v0  0T0T/L2/Y0  0T0T/L2/%0 uado soueinsul 33 91 0Zk0 GH3 JIA0TdIWA SYIAL-19IMI - 8SEHOT
siyouag ijeey aahojdwiz - 00"ETY L3P 13(q0
Hnig ueppur - 76 Wwawiedsqg gng
21'600°L$ HE SUOHDBSURI] 93I0AU] S|ejo | Japuny) pnot - 16 uswuedsg gns
£9'5$ T SUOIOBSUE.| 9I0AU] S|EJO | {EMDRAU0D SPISING - 00°P9 (I38p 19300

02/91/5 - 0Z/L1 /Y
£9'%5 020Z/ST/Y0  0ZOZ/ST/HVO  0Z0Z/ST/HO usdQ  Se0IAIRS Uuiefe AJLNJas TTH£0995Z SONIQTIOH SN LAV - £1££01
[eN30R.1U0D BPISING - 00°HHY 11€19P 1340

0£°SE$ T SuOiDesuEL| 8D0AU] S|e10 | Sje3usy - 00°6€9 l12lep 1900
0z/0s/-02/1/y NI OZH
0L'S€E 0202/ST/40  0TOZ/ST/H0  020T/ST/0 uado [e3uaJ JBUONIPUOY  0ZH0 090¥£Z SBN / LYOINIAVYA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8L0T
s|e3uRY - 00'6£9 |1239p 13(A0
Jdpunyy pnot - 16 uswpedsg gns

BAIBSVUd 159104 - 7§ Jowpedaq
BAIDSAId 358104 - QST pun4
JunoWY 2DICAU]  9je JuswiAed 3eQq paAIaday 9)eq 1O 2]eg ang 9l DI0AU]  uoSesy PIeH snyels uonaLIDSag DI0AUT "ON 2210AU] 10pUSA
siouyy] K3unoy) puep] Yooy

GE/B0 - 07/16/00 2bury 91eq an() 8d10AuT pLIIsIa

9AIISIIJ

._ \ ) 1$310]
AQ dV - 99310 DAI9SAId 159104:86300TINL




1Z 40 £ abeq WY 9¥:9€:80 0Z02/50/S0 UO Alie3 pels Aq uny

(00°051$) T SUOIDPSURL| S2I0AUT S|e301 uoReonpa B Butuel) - 00°0£9 lelep P20
T€9€ bZSb
# pJeoioz/oz/cibuuen e
(00°0s1) 020Z/0€/%0  0202/0€/%0  0Z0Z/0E/+0 uado JojpunjaiiIyon  pungeIg0066 MNVE 1SAMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
uoneonpy g Buuiely - 00'0£9 LI 199040
$8'99% T Ssuopdesuel] a10AU] s{e101 000T$ 4epun dinb3 g sjooy jjewS - 00'FTS 1121BP PO
S8'ET 0202/LT/¥0  0202/L2/v0  0202/(2/v0 usdp  subs buissedsas) oN £68051 JYYMQUVH g89 - SOT00T
66'CS 0Z02/€0/¥0  0Z0Z/€0/+0  0T0Z/€0/+0 uado ued Ayayes seb $920S1 FAVMQVH 988 - S0T00T
000°T$ 1apun dinb3 g sjoo| jjews - 00'HZS fe1ep (0
8E°58/'c$ 8 SUONDESUR. | SDI0AU] sipjo | sanddng ssueusyuiepy/itedsy - 00°€ZS B8P DGO
sajpuey YOOALNO NYORIAWY
64°S12'C 0202/LT/¥0  0202/LZ/H0  0202/LT/%0 usdg  deim pue ‘smesulep $8T9/00T  LVIUO / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - S55901
68'6C 020T/L2/¥0  0T0T/LT0  020T/L2/+0 usdo  33ydjes pue ‘Youdim 8L14S ONI SQYVYNAW - 264201
adey Joquunid ‘sdins
90821 0202/L2/¥0  0Z0Z/L2/v0  020T/L2/0 uadQ JaLpeam ‘puem Buppew 8199 JNI SQYYNAW - 26£201
80°€€0’T 020Z/LT/v0  0202/L2/¥0  0202/L2/0 usdo slojow P% £50825d 0D INJWAINDI SIIINg - £2590T
195 mesbil
pue ‘ade) |eoupsfe
(\VAPk4S 020Z/ST/%0  020T/ST/H0  020Z/ST/v0 usdp ‘Asapeq ‘sosip buipues 85655 ONI SQYYNAW - Z6£20T
YO0ALNO NYORIAWY
Wy 0202/€0/40  0ZOZ/0/V0  0TOT/E0/%0 uado 30g |2/ym TSEE900T  LVAYD / INAWAINDI TIVM NVA - SSS90T
ST'ET 0Z0Z/€0/40  0T0T/€0/¥0  0Z0Z/€0/¥0 uado J0q _wm:% £0+92-10 SUNL AITIVA ¥3ATY - Z2HE0T
sjieu pinby
pue ‘g)pasu :o_uum.E“
6T°€E 0Z0Z/€0/%0 020Z/€0/40  0202/€0/+0 uado aseadb ‘unb yjned 0T6%S ONI SQYVYNAW - Z6£201
saiddng soueusjuiely /neday - 00°€TS 1L13p 150
8£'7E8'9$ 8 SUOIDBSURI ] 3JI0AUT siejo | sefiddng asipueydiapy doys old - Sd'7Z§ [1219p 18l0
6879 TS
# P40/ /p'esIpuey
20'v9 0Z0Z/0E/¥0  0TOZ/0E/Y0  0ZOT/OE/p0 uado 2J|doysoidiisuysnoy 0202£0+0 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SdId - 068401
05°59S 020Z/0E/t0  0ZOZ/OE/H0  0T0Z/OE/H0 uadp  asipueydsaiy doys oid 8EY6HE ONI NISTT0 dNHLYY - 668201
89°6£9 0202/L2/v0  020Z/L2/Y0  0T0T/L2/%0 uadp ssipueysssiy doys old  SOE068Z00T ONI 4709 INOLSIOANIE - SE690T
61°G89 020T/LT/v0  020T/L2/v0  0T02/(T/v0 usdg ssipueyssy doys oid  SEZ688Z00T ONI 4709 INOLSIOANIE - SE690T
628C 82SY # p1edlp
8b"TSh 0Z0Z/€0/40 0202/€0/+0  0Z0Z/€0/+0 uado z//1/¢!sanolb3uysnoy 768/£8806 JNVE L1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
6C8C 8TSY # pLed!
75'980'T 020Z/€0/¥0  0ZOZ/€0/Y0  0Z0Z/€0/¥0 usdo 0z/L1/€'s1eH BUYSNOY 8/9/£8806 JINVE 1SIMAINW 1SHI4 - 068401
628C 825k
# p1e2i0Z/L1/€ sIIeq
0Sp1Z'E 020Z/€0/¥0  0TOZ/E0/0  020T/€0/¥0 usdo JjoB:38uysnoy £/9/£8806 JINVE 1SAIMAIW 1SHIH - 068501
salddng asipueydie doys o.d - Sd'ZZS I!P19p 1[0
$4nig uelpuy - 6 juswpedaq gng
BAIDSBU 359404 - 7€ Juswnedsq
BAIISIA 88404 - QT puny
Junowy DIoAUT  93eq Juswiheq o3eq paAladay 9leq 15 2leg ang@ 9jeq IVIOAUT  UOSE3Y PIoH snjexs uondudSSg 9010AU] *ON 2210AU]T JOPUIA
stoayj(] “unoy puep] yooq
o i . PIISIq
07/3€/+0 - 02/10/¥0 abuey d3eQ 3NQ 9210AU] AT

1/9 15910,
Aq dv - @9RIWWO0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T N




12 Jo g abed WY 9t:9€:80 0202/50/50 Uo Ape3 pes Aq uny

65'vc$ T SUOEIBSUERL] SDI0AUT Siejc | aoueusjuiely g sieday - 00 8E9 neep 1slAo
654 020T/L2/v0  0202/L2/W0  0T0T/LT/v0 uado 20InBs Jiedas a1 0€6T 0D AY3LLVd 8 IAIL STHONH - 881G
axueudUIE 1B sueday - 00°8E9 I19p 103(q0 -
81°€88% [ SUORDBSURI| ADI0AUT S|P101 $80IAIBS ANEIN dHANd - 00°LE9 118D 192(90
01/ ADY3INT AVMVHLYH
88°CS 0z0T/ST/40  0T0T/ST/V0  0T0T/ST/H0 usdo - 0Z/z/€ '91059-0+208 81 0ZE0 0HZ08 JUIHSHY3A / NVORIAWVAIW - S9££0T
01/ ADYANI AVMVYHLVH
6€°SC 020Z/ST/40  020T/ST/Y0  0Z0T/ST/H0 usado - 0Z/z/€ '02059-0T96Z €I 0ZE0 01964 JUIHSHY3A / NVORIAWVYAIW - S9/£0T
oty ADYINI AVMVYHLYH
€0°18C 0Z0T/ST/Y0  020Z/ST/P0  0T0Z/ST/H0 usdo - 0zZ/z/€ 'Z1059-00b6L QI 0ZE0 00¥6/L FUIHSHA3A / NVORIAWVAIW - S9//0T
ol ADYINT AVMYHLVH
06°LSY 020T/ST/¥0  020T/ST/Y0  0T0Z/ST/H0 usdo - 0zZ/z/€ ‘01059-0616/ QI 0ZE0 0616/ JUIHSHY3G / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9£0T
0z/1lvy ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0£'9T 0Z0Z/ST/¥0  020Z/ST/¥0  0Z0Z/ST/H0 usdo - 0Z/¢/€ '21059-0868Z €I 0TE0 0868 FUIHSHAIA / NYORIAWVAIW - S9/0T
0z/1/v ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
(73 020Z/ST/40  0Z0Z/ST/P0  020Z/ST/40 uad0 - 0Z/z/€ '110S9-0£L8L 91 0ZEO 0LL8L FUIHSHU3G / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9£/0T
0z/9/y ADY3INT AVMYHLYH
95'S 020Z/ST/b0  0Z0T/ST/H0  0T0T/ST/40 uad0 - 0Z/S/€ {£T089-0LETT €I 0ZED OLETT FAIHSHY3G / NVORIAWVAIW - S9£/0T
S21AI3S ANIBN d1and - 00°££9 [1©19p 199(q0
£5°926$ P SuCOPSURL| 32I0AU] $jej0 [ suonedIUNWWOo) ~ 0O'ZEY lielsp Palgo
0¢/62/5-02/0¢ /v NOLLYYOdY¥0D
97°'S6E 020Z/0£/b0  020Z/0S/¥0  0TOT/OS/H0 usdo 7920000£00688€8 0TSO 7920000  SNOLLVOINNWWOD WODVIAQIW - 618401
16'LT 0202/£2/v0  020T/L2/P0  0T0T/L2/v0 uado au\mwo:m\mso 41 020Z-€043A  ANNL TVYINIO SYIUL-13IMI - S9EH0T
02/6/S-0t/01/%
75'801 020T/L2/b0  0202/42/¥0  020T/L2/b0 usdo £ T8E T2/5-66L 60€ 0ZH0 T2/S-66L 181V - 172001
oz/ez/-0t/og/e NOLLYJOd¥0D
8L'¥6€ 020Z/£0/40 0T0Z/S0/%0  0T0Z/£0/%0 uado 2970000£0068+8€8 00 7920000  SNOLLVYIINNWWOD WODVIQIW - 618401
sUoRESIUNWIWOD - 00°TEY {12p P[0
£1'055$ / SUORDBSURL| 92I0AUT S|PI0 | SBJIAIRS [eU0ISSDI0Id - 00 TE9 e8P 192(q0
4Nig ueipuy ADIAISS
(66°£6) 020Z/0€/¥0  020T/0E/P0  0ZOZ/0E/H0 usdQ 315BM 10T J2qWDAON VAZ44Thd ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - 116201
uoneJisibas pue
00°0tT 020Z/L2/¥0  0Z0T/L2/W0  0T0T/L2/v0 uadp  dn>pid sjdwes Js3em 160€ 1430 HLIV3H ALNNOD TY - 66Z£0T
SIS dNOYD YNOQ3S / SIID0TONHIIL
0S'Lb 0Z0Z/ST/40  0Z0T/ST/Y0  0Z0Z/ST/40 usdo Jsauibus Eow% 89041y VNOQ3S / ONI YNOQ3S - 862501
uonoadsul
ov'LET 0202/€0/¥0  0T0Z/€0/¥0  0T0T/€0/+0 uado Jaysinbunxa |enuue CET9LL-T1 INIWAINOI IUI4 7139 - 60ST0T
€998 0207/€0/b0  0T0T/€0/¥0  0Z0Z/€0/0 uado 0IAIBS [9mo) doys CLPEOPSEOY ¢ ON NOLLVIOJY0D SYINID - 168401
€998 020Z/€0/40  0T0T/€0/¥0  0T0T/€0/+0 uado DIBS oMoy doys  86ZT899%0F Z ON NOLLYYOJdY0D SVINID - 168£01
00°0S 020Z/€0/¥0  0TZ0Z/E0/¥0  0T0Z/€0/0 uado 301M8s joAuod sad ££5¥9 SNOLLN10S 1S3d G3IDNVAQY - 840001
SODIAIBS [RUOISSJ0Ud - 00 TEY (€12 1D9(q0
Hnig ueipul - 76 Juswpedsq gng
BAIBEBI 1S8404 - 7€ Juswedsq
SAIDSDI 359104 - OET pun4
Junowly DIOAUT  93eq JusWiAed o3eq paAiday 9jeqd 1/ 9je@ eng 93 SJIOAU]  UOSE3Y PfeH Smels uondLdSSg SJI0AU]T "ON 9210AU] 10pUDA
. froagy] %ymo)) puepst 00y
e " sfL PLISIq
0Z/0E/H0 - 07/T0/H0 2buky 91eQ BnNQ 3210AUT : )

2AIISHIJ

1/9 159101
AqQ dV - 9911WwW0) dAI9SAId 159404:86300T W4




12 Jo 6 abed WY 9b:9€:80 020Z/50/S0 U0 Alieq 1oels Aq uny

18v8€ tv$ SPT SUOIDBSURI] 3DIOAU] S|eJ0 | DAIDSBI 159404 -~ OET PuUnd
18'v8E Tr$ SHT SUOHDRSURI ] adI0AU] S|EI0 ] BAIRSBI 159404 - ZE Juswpedag
€1°82/4$ G SUOlDRSURL] 3TIOAU] S[p10 yied aduenoq - £6 juswpedsg ang ©
6v°'v/$ € suofDRsURLf 9DI0AU] S|PI0 L $32IAIRS AJHIIIN 21qNd - 00°LEY JBIep 12(0 =
oz/tely - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
0€'8¢ 020Z/0€/b0  020C/0E/H0  020Z/0E/H0 uado 02Z/£7/€ ‘910b/-0S89€ YA 0THO 0S89E FUIHSHYIG / NYOTHIWVAIW - S92£0T
oe/st/y - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
1691 020T/LT/¥0  020T/LT/v0  0T0T/LT/V0 uado  0Z/9T/€ ‘PT0b/-090LE YA 0TEO 090LE FUIHSYY3G / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/£0T
ot/ee/s - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
82°6C 0202/€0/40  020T/€0/40  0Z0Z/£0/¥0 uado 0Z/6T/2 ‘9T0b/-0S89E YA 0TTO 0S89E FUIHSHY3E / NVOTUIWVAIW - S92£0T
S9DIAIBS AININ 1gNnd -~ 00°LEY 11€38P 1B[Q0
$9°€59% T SUD[IESURI| 3D10AU] S|P10 | SADIAIDS [BUOISS3401d - 00 TEY HEIep 180
sdueLoq - NIAIBS 604566100 SADIAY3S Q3rTV
8°9¢¢ 020Z/0€/¥0  020T/0E/b0  0Z0Z/0E/%0 uadp d)sem 0Z0g Ael -00p0 /1139 4O S3DIAYIS DI18NdIY - 214401
adueloq NIAleS +0¥066100 S3DIAY3S @IV
¢8'9¢eE 0202/€0/¥0  0C0T/E0/40  0Z0Z/£0/¥0 uadp 3)sem 0702 |udy -00b0 /1139 40 SIDIAYAS DIaNdIY - 214401
SBOIAIDG |RUOISSDJ0Id - 00'TEY (iR1ep 108[g0
Wied adueioq - £6 uswiedsg gng
€5°0€€'ST$ 65 SUCHOBSURL| SDIOAU] S0 J4njg ueipuy -~ z6 usiipedsq gng
11°16$ € suonoesuel] oAUl S|ej0 L [enjoRiUQD BPISING - 00°Y9 11RI8P 109[a0
a1
L9°€S 020Z/LT/¥0  020T/LT/v0  0T0T/LT/H0 uadQ gw\owmﬁoo 020 ¥dV Sdih SdiN SYIA1-143MI - SEEL0T
0¢/6/€ #nig
£€6'9S 020Z/ST/v0  0T0T/ST/¥0  0Z0Z/ST/+0 usdp  uejpu] - IS Jlsem 8vTHS8T ONI 31SYM WNINNITIW - T1620T
enuod
(6t'61) 0Z0Z/ST/40 0T0T/ST/0  020T/ST/+0 uado 121dod 490152100 91 0Z0Z TO MY SdIW SYIU1-143M3 - SEEL0T
feneRUOC) SPISING - 00" PPY H1E19P 105[40
00°00t$ T SuoloesuURl] 3010AU] sjelo] sdiysioquiswi ® send - 00°ZH9 Eisp P90
T€9€ ¥TSH
# PJeI0Z/9/b leMauy
00°00+ 0Z0Z/ST/A0  0T0T/ST/Y0  020Z/ST/%0 usdQ diysIaquIB | YVSID Sb/S06 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SAIS - 068101
sdiysiaquisiu g sang - 009 [1RI8p 18[q0
br'992$ b suonoesuel| 8210AU] S|ej0 . sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e1p 103(q0
3DIAY3S TVINTY OS5
$6'€0T 0202/L2/Y0  020Z/L2/v0  020T/LT/0 uado [e3uas yuawdinba  100-29594£08T ATHIWHOL STVINIY Q3LINN - $8HE0T
$#nig uelpui o
00°0Z 020Z/L2/v0  0T0T/LT/V0  020T/LT/0 uado  -£0 jejual aiodeniod 5660¢d ONI HO3L NIVYQ 989 - +0100T
NOLLVYIOARI4IY
00°S8 0Z0Z/S1/40  020T/ST/Y0  0Z0T/ST/0 uado euad wc_:qu \8_ T80E0UVINOT 13 ONINOLLIAGNOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
0¢/0e/- NI O¢H
0S'L 0Z0Z/£0/b0 0202/€0/¥0  0T0Z/€0/+0 usdp 0Z/1/b |e3ual Jesuadsip T16THH0 S8 / LHOJNIAYA 40 NVOITIND - 018401
s[euay - 00°6£9 [12I12p PBIG0
3n|g ueipuy - 76 Juswiedaqg gng
BAIBSId 159404 ~ 7€ uawpedsg
DAIDS3Id 359404 - OET puny
JUNOWY DIOAUT o318 JudWARY o3eq PaAladay 91eqg 1/9 S1eg an@ ojeq SDI0AU]  uoseay PloH smeis uoRdIdSaq Sl0AUT "ON S0I0AU]L JOpURA
srougy(] %3m0y puept YooE
07/0€/b0 - 07/10/p0 sEury 21eQ 91Q IDICAU] LIsIa

IAIISII]

1/ 1S310,]
Aq dv - @an1WwWo) aA1asd1d 152104:86300T W4




12 4o 01 abed

WV 9%:9€:80 0202/S0/50 Uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

26°'€01 020Z/91/40  020T/9T/40  0T0T/91/+0 usdo Jazilues puey 1861C61 ONI SN3SIFHL - mﬁonmuﬁ
68'€69 0Z0T/91/40 020Z/91/¥0  0Z0Z/91/40 uado aonpoud jewiue 0TSEPO6ET VMOI 0OSAS - #0861
0£'252 020T/9T/H0  0T0T/9T/40  0Z0T/91/+0 uado 19Ip jewiue €51512 ONI TIIW 3THIVYd ¥F1USIH - 2LELOT
STt 020Z/9T/40  0Z0Z/9T/40  020Z/91/+0 uado J2)em uojieb g 0915/¢L ONLLNGIY1SIAa NOSNHOL - £LT€201
INI
€788t 020Z/91/40 020Z/91/40  0T0Z/91/+0 uado 13pJo jesw LETEED ONDADVd WISVHEAN TVYLINTD - 8£€00T
£6°01S 0202/60/40 020T/60/40 0Z0Z/60/+0 usdgo 3onpo.d Jewnue S8E8E06ET VMOI OOSAS - #08401
LP'T0L 020T/60/40 020Z/60/¥0  0T0Z/60/+0 usdo aonpoud jewiue 6686£06£C VMOI QDOSAS - #08401
S9'892°¢ 0T0T/60/¥0 020T/60/¥0  0Z0Z/60/+0 usdo 19Ip [eunue £66€12 ONI TIIW IRIIVYd YFTLSIH - 2LEL0T
og'ere 0202/60/0 020Z/60/¥0  020Z/60/+0 uado 8Ip |euwnue £€005T12 ONI TIW 3THIVYd YIS - TLELOT
S2'9S 0202/60/¥0 020Z/60/¥0  0Z0Z/60/+0 uado J3)em uojjeb g 6£0SLTL ONLLNETY1SIA NOSNHOC - £1£20T
saljddng bunessdo - 00°zzS 1eep 19090
JuUSWIYdLIUY g S1e]) [RLIIUY 007 d4 - 80 luswiiedaq gng
(18'25%) P SUOHDESURL ] 3DI0AUT S|RJ0 | S3UDAJ jeads § wesbold 007 d4 -~ £0 Juawiiedsg gng
vZ'6/$ T SUOIIDBSLRI| 8D10AU] S|PI0 SUOREIIUNWIWOD - 00'ZEY |19p 12(g0
vT'6L 020T/6T/b0 020T/62/¥0  020Z/62/0 usdQ dOZE9T/STTO0 ZN 0Z0Z-£0¥3A  GNNJ TV¥INIO SYIYL-1HIMI - S9EH0T
suonEdIUNIWO) - 00'ZEY leIep 103(G0
00'SP$ T SUOHDBRSUBLL 3210AUT S|RIO | SBIIAISS |PUOISSRJ04d - 00 TES 819D 13(q0
cheeLesy
'02/9/v ‘sseqejep
00°SH 0Z0T/€T/P0  0202/€2/v0  0Z02/€2/+0 uado 133)Un|oA 1so1sIBjoA 231743 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SBIIAIDS [RUOISSDIOLd - 0O TES fE13p 122[G0
(00°st2$) T SUCIDBSURI| 3310AU] S|EJ0) uoieanp3 B Buluiel] - 0009 112I8P 113(GO
TreeLTsy 10e/oz/e
{puUNJoL-30ULJU0D
(00°s+0) 0z0z/€e/v0  0Z0T/ET/V0  0ZOZ/ET/V0 uadQ -007 ajboy ‘0oz aj6oH LISS/ET JINVE 1SIMAINW LSHI4 - 068401
uoieanpy B buiules) - 00°0£9 ISP 93[O
56°£9% T SUOHDESURI [ 3Dj0AU] sielo L 000'T$ topun dinbg 3 sjooy jjews - 00'bZS |1R1ep PLlqo
weeLesy
'02/0€/€ wswdinby
S6°£9 020Z/€e/b0  0Z0TZ/€T/V0  0Z0Z/ST/¥0 uado uonesnp3 ‘uozewy LTPLT0L JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S - 068401
000'1$ Jepun dinby g sjooy jews - 00"HZS 3P 13(Q0
SIUDAY jeDAdS R} weiboid 007 d4 - £0 Wwewuedsq gng
00'601'T$ € SUODBSURLY 3DI0AU] S|RJO | S99§ YORBIINO0 /MOYS |elIILEe 007 ~ HZ°LHE IB13D 193(q0
00°69€ 020Z/62/Y0  0202/62/¥0  020T/62/b0 uadg punyas weibosd Nzooz 020Z81H0IY T dSND QY04avdg - £96/01
INIWL¥V4IA
0000 020Z/€T/b0  0zoz/ET/vO  0T0Z/ST/v0 uado weiboid NZOOZ-punsa. 020zZ0Zv0Td JONVNIJ-INTTIOW 40 ALID - 6££00T
1SIQ TOOHIS LINN ALINNWIWOD
00°0bE 0202/60/40 0Z0T/60/40  0Z0Z/60/40 usdp weiboid NZOOZ-punya. 020260 NOTJO V8a ALNNOD AYNIH - §96/01
$98) YIE3LIN0/MOYS [BWIIUR 007 - HZ°LPE |1R1eP 13(a0
BAIDSDId 159404 - 7€ Wswpedag
_ 002 IqeiN - TET pung
JUROWY S3I0AU]  o)eq Justiked ajeq paAleday 31eQ 1/9 91eg ang o3eq odIOAU]  uosesy PleH Smels UORdLdSag SDI0AUT *ON 9DI0AUT JOPUaA
srouyy] “Guno) prep| Y00y

02/0€/40 - 07/10/H0 sbuey 83eQ anQ 8d10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @911WWO0) dAI9S3.d 159404:86300T N4

PLISIq
IAIISDIJ

1S310,]




12 40 11 abed WY 9b:9€:80 0202/50/50 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny

[89€LTSY 0T/L1/€

66°CC 0z0z/62/b0  020Z/62/V0  0T0Z/62/%0 uado !doods je0 ‘uozewy caeenes JINVE 1SIMAINW 1SYId - 068401

[89€£7SY ‘0Z/L1/€ ~

S6'61 0Z0z/62/¥0 0Z0T/6T/V0  0Z0T/62/%0 usdp  !doods pues {uozewy 89850t¢ JINVE 1SIMAIN 1S4 - 068401

€T°E6S 0Z0T/€T/P0 0Z0T/€T/V0  020T/€T/0 uado 8onpoud |ewiue ¢STLH06€C VMOI 0JSAS - +08/0T

18°9¢€¢€ 0z0z/€T/Y0  0202/€2/¥0  0T0T/ET/v0 uado m.u:uoa\»_mE__._m P09SH06€£C VMOI OJSAS - +08/0T
ey xiw

00°S6 0Z0Z/€T/P0  020T/€T/Y0  0T0T/€T/H0 uadQ sseub eyleyje Jo sajeq 09 020ZSTH0 S1¥390Yd z<>ﬁm - 968401

DOOMSANIT

00°'v+S 0T0T/€e/v0  020T/€2/v0  0T0T/E2/¥0 uadp s,buiaeys auid 0g 6¢(9 3 IN3IN) STUDV DONSANTT - H0E90T

6r'0cT 0T0T/€2/b0  020T/€T/v0  0T0Z/E2/H0 uado 121p Jewiue SyeSsiz ONI TIIW 3IIVYd Y3FT1USDH - 2£E40T
<TLT9lSy
'02/be/g 'selddns

00°¢ce 020Z/€2/b0  020Z/€T/v0  0T0T/E2/+0 usdo  HqIyXe WaAUL {MIS3L $699981 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
£€796¢5t 10Z/02/€ X

0S°1¢T 020Z/€2/b0  0T0T/€T/0  0T0T/E€T/H0 uado [ewiue !Bnuqg LISIq 91599 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 068401
68E£SECSH
'02/81/¢ ‘sivmen

64°8¢C 020C/€T/P0  0z0T/€T/v0  0Z0T/ST/H0 usdo YBiu ‘suiaqurL £99€9/401 JNVE LSIMAIW L1SYId - 068401
68€SECSY
‘0z/ve/e ‘s

SHEET 020Z/€T/¥0  0Z0T/ST/0  0T0T/ET/v0 usdo  ‘wued 3)UD JeH doy S8P109 JINVE 1SIMAIW LS4 - 068401
68£SECSH
'0Z/1/p ‘siomen

64°8C 020T/€T/¥0  0T0T/ST/Y0  020T/£T/H0 uado Wb ‘suipaqui ¢LP0SLP0T JINVE LSIMAIW LSYHId - 068H0T
68€SEZSY ‘07/8/¥

86'6L 020Z/€2/b0  020Z/€2/v0  020T/E2/H0 uado ‘sqinq 3y61 ‘uozewy S00£6St JINVE 1SIMAINW LSYId - 068401
68ESETSY ‘02/8/p

8/4'SC 020T/€T/b0  0Z0Z/€2/v0  0Z0T/E2/%0 uado ‘sped weoy ‘uozewy £081HSE JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068%0T
68€S£2SP ‘0T/0T /b

£6'SE 0z0T/eT/v0  0TOT/ET/VO  0Z0Z/ET/H0 uadQ ‘4adaay JenLy {uozewy CE060Ly JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
££08/25Y ‘02/1€/€

86°6 020Z/€T/¥0 0zZOT/ST/P0  020T/ET/H0 usdg  ‘seabsanbs spieusiy PL9TH9 JNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068%0T
£€08L¢Sh
'0Z/€/v 'yoealq Hjines

0406 020T/€T/v0  0T0Z/S2/P0  0T0T/€2/0 uado 'saf 9|qed ‘s,amo7 ¢S8¢C9 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068P0T
£€08L2SH
‘0z/e/p ‘sduys

6681 0z0z/eT/b0  0T0Z/€T/v0  0T0T/€2/%0 uado 159} J93em 10033d 089549 JNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
£€08LCSY
'0z/¢/p ‘deos

£8°0¢E 0Z0Z/€T/b0 0zZOCT/ST/V0  0Z0T/S2/H0 uado  ysip ‘yoes|q ‘pewjem CTLTH9 JINVE 1SIMAINW 1S¥HId - 068%0T

seijddns Bunesado - 00°ZTS IPI2P 10
JUBWIYOLIUT 1§ B4e) Jewiuy 007 d4 - 80 juswnedsq gng
BAIBSBId 159404 ~ 7€ Juswiedaq

00Z IqeIN - TET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AUT  93eq JuswiAked ojeq paAleday 21ed 1/9 2jeg sn@ 23 9DIOAU]  uoSeay PleH snjejs uondidsSag 90I0AU] "ON @DI0AU] JOpUSA
frougy) Junoy) puepy Yooy

LI)ST
0Z/0€/%0 - 02/10/40 36Uy 31eQ BNQ BJI0AU] uﬁww.w.wmb

1/ 18210
Aq dV - 9911WW0) dAI9S3.d 159104:86300 TN




12 40 71 9bed

WY 9p:9€:80 0702/S0/S0 uo Alleg deas Aq uny

£89€£2SY 02/01 /Y

[ce]

£6°0C 0z0z/62/b0  0T0Z/62/W0  020T/62/v0 uado ‘19N 18418y fuozewy €192018 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI - 068401
£89€4TS 0Z/8/v
!saiiddns Buuesp

29°0¢ 0z0Z/62/¥0  020Z/62/H0  0202/62/H0 usdo  ‘pooy |ewiue ‘peuwjepm €979 JANVE 1SIMAINW LSHI4 - 068401
£89€LCSY
'0/S/b ‘sedim

66'ST 0z0zZ/62/40 020Z/62/Y0  020T/62/v0 usdgo  juePsjuIsp ‘uozewy 912+089 JINVE LSIMAIW LSHH - 068101
[89€LTSY 0T/T/Y

T8y 0z0Z/62/%0 0202/62/Y0  0T0T/67/v0 usdo ‘sqing sjadad ‘uozewy 6ChoTTY JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068401
(89€LTSY '0Z/1€/E

86'GL 0T0T/62/¥0 020Z/62/Y0  0202/62/v0 usdo  sysep 3dd ‘uozewy SETI6SY JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068+0T
L89€LCSY
‘0z/62/€ 'pooy

00'99¢ 0T0T/62/%0 0T0Z/62/Y0  020T/62/v0 usdo xetAy/sINp Yd3] INd 299500 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYIH - 068401
£89€/TSb ‘02/62/€

88'861 0Toz/6T/v0  0T0Z/62/¥0  0T0T/62/%0 usdp  !seA0|D 3dd ‘uozewy 890.6€£C JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
£89€LTSY
'0z/9z/¢ “wuswaiddns

+6°9C1 0T0z/62/v0  020Z/62/0  020T/67/%0 uado 3lnday ‘uuey uesg S/T0£00S02 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
[89E/TSP '02/9T/€
!s9)ddns Bujuesp

00°9¢ 0z0z/62/%0  0T0Z/6T/Y0  020T/67/v0 uado ‘pooy ‘Hewjem 0899 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068+0T
[89E/TSP ‘0T/bT/E

66'S8 0z0z/62/%0 020Z/62/P0  0T0Z/62/%0 usdo x4 Jewiue ‘sudaiblepm £0¥2£00C JNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068H0T
(89€LTSY '02/vT/E

00°09 0zZ0T/62/%0 020Z/62/0  020T/62/%0 usdo  seA0|9 3dd ‘uozewy 958596¢ JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
L89ELTSY '0Z/vT/E

S6°80T 0z0T/62/¥0 0T0Z/6T/P0  020T/62/%0 uado ‘sujweylip ‘uozewy 11424 JINVE 1S3IMAIW 1S¥I4 - 06801
L89ELTSP ‘02/TT/E

8b'LT 0z0T/62/¥0 070Z/62/V0  0T0T/62/%0 usdo  seA0|D 3dd ‘uozewy 1€8£S01 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068H0T
£89€LTSP '02/1T/€

67°61 0z0T/62/¥0 0T0T/62/Y0  0T0Z/62/H0 uado ISulWeYIA ‘uoZRWY 820589SL JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 068401

(89€/TSY '0Z/81/€ 4

(9z°481) 0T0Z/62/¥0  0T0T/6T/Y0  020T/62/%0 uado ‘punyai xe} IBIBWUBA  00°LZE6E0OTTOS JANVE 1STIMAINW 1SYId - 068H0T
£89€LTSY
‘0z/81/¢ ‘ssow apdal

00°€8T 0T0z/6T/v0  0T0Z/62/V0  0T0T/62/40 uado ‘sqInq 61| ‘uozewy 1086¢LY JINVE LSIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068101
£89€LTSY ‘0T/LT/E

12°02 020Z/62/¥0 0Z0T/62/¥0  0T0Z/62/%0 uado !pooy ysy ‘uozewy 181296 MNVE 1SIMAINW 1SHI4 - 068H0T

ssijddng BunesdQ - 00°2TS [1LIBp 1[40
JUBWIYDLIUF B J4BD [RLIIUY 007 d4 - 80 Juawiedaq gng
BAIDSDUd 158704 - ZE Juswnedaq

OUZ 15N - TET puny

JUNOCUIY 9DI0AUT  93eQ JuowAed ojeq paAladay 312d 19 918Q onNg  9Je( 2DIOAUT  UoSesy pleH Sme1s uondidSaq 9I0AUT "ON 9JI0AU] JOPUIA

souyyry Kjuno)) puesy Y20y

PUISIq
SAJISIIg

1S310,]

02/0€/%0 - 07/10/:0 sbuey s1eQg NG 310AU]

1/9
Aq dV - 911WW0) dAI3S34d 3159104:86300T W4




1Z Jo €1 abed

WY 9%:9€:80 0202/50/50 U0 Ae3 peIS Aq uny

Y3LINID VO
JAS 2] 0T0T/60/%0 020C/60/40 0T0Z/60/+0 usdo SIDIAIBS J9A lep 049¥€S AYVNIEILIA ATIWVA TVWINV - 044901
Y3IN3D Y
9T"$£9’'6 0707/60/¥0  0202/60/40  0Z0Z/60/40 uado SIOIAISS 19A Yolepw 0£0beS AYYNIYILIA ATIWVA TYIWINY - 041901
SBDIAIDS [EUOISSBI0Ud - 00 TEY 12D 132(q0
00°'11/$ € SUOIDBRSURI| 3DI0AUT sjejo | uoneanpy Ry buiuel] - 0009 [IL3ep P3O
8CSTHISH
'0z/1€/€ ‘doysxiom
12d939Y ‘uonuaAdld
00°00S 0Z02/62/¥0  020Z/62/¥0  0207/62/%0 uado ssauswe auinbg £€S¢ MNVE 1SAMATW 1SHT4 - 068401
8¢STHISh
:02/1€/€ ‘doysxyiom
19do3y ‘uonuaAlld
00°00S 0T0e/62/%0 020T/62/40 0T0Z/67/%0 uado ssauswe suinb3 [43°13 JINVE 1SIMAINW 1SHId - 068101
L89ELTSY
102/1€/€ ‘punja
(00°682) 0zZ0z/62/H0  0Z0Z/62/40  0T0Z/62/%0 uadQ  -80UBIBUOD VZV 'YZV 0ETEE JINVE 1SIMAINW 1SdId - 068401
uonesnpz g Buluies) - 00°0€9 I1€I3p 1240
zc0ees Q SUORORSURI ] SDI0AUT siejo ] sanddng soueusjuiep /itedsy - 00'€ZS jie1ep PlQQ
L89ELTSY
'02/9/p 'sHsAul
S6°0F 0202/62/%0 070Z/62/¥0 020Z/62/%0 usdo ‘[ea1bojoig euljose) 1925T90¢ JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068H01
£89€4TSb ‘0T/ST/E
00°£S 020T/62/%0 020Z/62/0  0T0Z/6T/%0 usdQ ‘spsAul {jeatbojolg SSIN T21£89 JINVE 1SIMAIW LS4 - 068401
- [89€/TSP ‘02/91/¢
86'0¢€ 0T0T/62/¥0 0202/62/40 0T0Z/67/%0 uadQ ’spiq 10y Juied !samoT £L9SET JINVE LSIMAIW 1S4 - 068%0T
16°CT 0Z0Z/€2/v0 0T0Z/€T/V0  0T0T/E2/H0 uadp  salddns-Hqiyxe WaAul LT104LS ONI SQUVN3IW - 26201
reTLeSy
'0z/0z/¢ ‘seiddns
91k 0coz/€T/v0  0T0T/€T/v0  020T/£2/v0 uado dydesd ‘spmo 190509 MINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
98°9¢ 0T0Z/9T/40 020Z/91/v0  0TOZ/9T/¥0 usdp  salddns-yqiyxe paAU L169S ONI SQYVYNAW - 76£20T
sa1jddng asueuaquiely /ueday - 0025 11B1RP PO
18°0£6'91$ TS suoHDBSUEL | 83I0AU] siejo| sayddng bunessdo - 00°ZZS [L12p 129(90
62°9¢C 0zoz/6T/H0  0T0T/62/40  0T0Z/62/0 usdo 19znjues ‘yoealq 1061 ONI SN3SIIHL - ST6L0T
SE'SEE 0zoz/62/v0  0T0T/6T/Y0  020Z/62/%0 uadQ 2onpoud [ewiue SECIS06EC VMOI OOSAS - #0801
80°£89 0T0T/62/v0 0C0C/62/Y0  0T0T/62/%0 usdo sonpoud jewiue PEEGHO6ET VMOI 0OSAS - +0840T
0s°cet 0z0z/6T/P0  020Z/62/0 020Z/62/%0 uado J33em uojeb g S6¢SL2L ONLLNEIY1SIA NOSNHOL - ZT€20T
£L89ELTSY
‘02/11/b sduss 1s9)
5898 020Z/62/b0 0Z0Z/62/0  0T0C/62/H0 usdo Jsiem !sadim luozewy 8£H£09¢ JINVE 1SIMAIN LS4 - 068H0T
ssijddng BunesadQ - 00°ZTS I1PIPP 1[0
JUDWIYILIUY B B4e) [eiuy 007 d4 - 80 juswiiedsq gng
DAIDSDId 159404 - 7€ uswiedsq
0027 iqeiN - TET pung
JUNOWY 8210AU]  91B( JudwiAed o3 poAlsday 918 15 9jeg9N@ 93eQ DIOAU]  uOSey pleH snyels uondidsaq 9dI0AU]T *ON 92I0AU] 10pUDA
srougg) Kyemo)) puep] Y07

02/0€/k0Q - 07/10/10 9burY 31eQ HNQ HJIOAU]

1/9

Aq dv - 9131WIWO0) dAI9S3.1d 159104:86300TINL

PLISIQ
IAIISAIJ
1910,




1Z 40 b1 abed

WY 95:9€:80 0202/50/50 uo Ape3 pes Aq uny

00081 020Z/€2/¥0  020Z/€T/v0  0Z0Z/ST/H0 uadQ  asipueydsaus doys Y6 0Z0ZLTT SYdd¥d 3OV9 YNITODIN - 3&9
solddns asipueysiow doys YIo - SH'ZZS RIS 123(A0 I
uonesiuiwipy - 01 ‘rmcbxmnmm ang
0b'£H9'2ES G/ SUOpoeSURL] S310AU] S{E1C ] IUDWYOLIUG ] B1eD) JeUIUY 007 d4 ~ 80 Juswiedaq gns
b1'EL$ T SuORDRSURIL 3DI0AU] S|E1C ) 000°s$ JoA0 Buiepowsy Buipying - 00°99/ (€18 1°(a0
saliddns
PIEL 0Z02/60/¥0  020T/60/¥0  0T0ZT/60/40 uado qIyxe buocumuiq 0v6SS ONI SQUVYNIW - 764201
000'5$ +9A0 Butpppoway Buipping - 00°99/ (£19p 123(40
(S£°611%) T suolRSURlj 3Dj0AU] SIPIC ) 666 'Y$-000T$ Juswdinbl g yoew - 00'v9L 1233p 1I[G0
T2LT9TSh
'0¢/2/y {(pungal
(bL'6EP'T) 020Z/€2/b0  020T/€2/v0  0Z0T/ET/+0 usdQ xe) sa|es) ayu !spPBYdS 6452 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06840T
LTSy 0y
66'61ET 0Z0Z/€T/v0  0T0T/ET/V0  0T0T/ST/H0 uadg  !(xe3 ou) ayu 'spPBYS 0857 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
666'v$-000'1$ uswdinby 3 yoel - 00'v9L I€I2P VGO
99'€6$ b suondesuRL 33i0AU] 5|10 [SARLL - 00'EEY [IEIP 1B(G0
[89€/TSY ‘0T/9T/E
16'TE 020Z/62/¥0 0Z0T/6Z/P0  0T0T/62/0 usdQ sfjo} ‘1e) [ejusy Jejjog 80//SL MNYE 1SIMAIIW 15414 - 068+0T
[89€LTSY ‘0T/61/E
86°S 0202/62/¥0 0zOZ/6CT/Y0  02Z0T/62/+0 usdo  n/d Jewue-pooy !dg T€6ST19 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
£89€LTSh
‘0z/61/€ ‘n/d |ewyue
L'y 0T02/62/b0 020T/62/%0  0Z0T/62/H0 usdo -pooj ‘spjeuoon [4 28 X4") MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
[89€/TSY ‘0T/61/€
740 0z0z/62/b0  020T/62/¥0  0Z0T/62/%0 usdo  ‘n/d lewiue-jony !dg 0£/£L9 MNVE 1SIMATIW 1Sd14 - 068401
[oAeL] - 00°€E9 fe3ep 13[q0
16°LT% T SuOnDeSUR) 32§0AU] S|EJ0 | SUOREDIUNWIWOD - 00'ZEY 11L13p 1B(aD
16'L2 0z0Z/6T/¥0 0T0T/62/%0  0Z0Z/6T/¥0 usdo dJZEITZSTIO0 ZN 0Z0Z-£0¥IA  ANNA TVYINTD SYIYUL-1¥IMI - SIEH0T
SuoREDIUNWILOY - 00*ZEY [1BI8p 12[q0
52°999'v1$ £ SUOIDBSURL| 92I0AU] 5|E10 ). SBJIAIBS [RUOISSDJOI ~ 00 TEY Jle12p =[G
00°08 0Z0T/6T/b0 0ZOZ/62/W0  0CT0T/62/H0 usdo Sjewue z-wiy jooy oLy NLLYVIN STTIVHD - £02£01
L89E/TSY ‘0T/9/b
65'6VE 0z0Z/62/¥0 020Z/62/V0  0T0T/62/v0 uadp  ‘Aquetiem Aeix !punos £4506T MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068H0T
YIINTD JdVD
08299 020Z/60/40  020Z/60/¥0  0T0Z/60/¥0 uado SIS 1A Yole L19ES AYVNIYALIA AWV TYWINY - 0Z590T
YIINID YD
09'22¢ 020Z/60/40 0Z0T/60/¥0  0Z0T/60/0 usdo SIDIAIBS IA Yol TL9VES AYYNIYALIA ATIWYL TYWINY - 0/+90T
YIINID YYD
£6°/29'¢ 0zZ0Z/60/#0 020Z/60/%0  020T/60/H0 uado SDIAIBS J9A YdJe 1/9v€S AYYNDIILIA ATIWYS TYWINY - 0/4901
SDIAIDG [RUOISSBJ0Id - 00" TEY B3P 193(q0
JUSWIYOLIUF B 318D [ewliuy 007 d4 - 80 juswedsg gns
BAIBSDId 159404 - 7€ Jusuweds(
_ 002 1qeIN - TET puny
JUNOWY 3J10ALT 2 1=(¢] ucwE>m& 2} PaAiaday 3jeq ._\O ojeg an@ 9eQ \adIoAu] uosesy pRH sniels uondusag SDIOAUT ‘ON °210AU] J0pUSA
souyf([ A1unoy) puers 3008
. SI
070850 - 0T/ 10/ 00 2Huey 1P RN @I0AUT “—UE Q

1/9

AqQ dV - 91WWO0) dAI9S3.Ud 1S9404:86300T N4

IAIISIIT
1S910,]




T¢ 40 ST abed

WY 9t:9€:80 0202/S0/50 Uo Ape3 pes Aq uny

ZN
£0'+9C 0z0T/62/Y0  0T0T/6T/P0  0202/62/40 usdo PP901SCI00 020C UdV SdWW SdW SYIL-14IM3I - SEE/0T
89'¢LE 0Z0TZ/ST/Y0  020Z/ST/40  0T0T/ST/0 usdo abesn Ajyzuop 169¢£0-1S ONI ADOTONHD3L IWLLVAON - 1S8L07
1BM30R[UOD SPISING - 00°PY9 lIE1RD 13(00
66'612$ T suoRdesuel} 2010AU] S[e10 ] sjeusy - 00'6£9 lielep Lalgo
LL8YSTSY 10T/9T/E
66'61¢C 020Z/62/¥0  020Z/62/0  0Z0Z/62/40 uado ‘asea) abejsod /194 C99T18£0TE JANVE 1SIMAINW 1SH1d - 068P0T
s{ejuay - 00°6£9 fewep P3lgo
20°b€ESS C SUONDRSURI| adIoAUT S[RI0 ] SUOE2IUMUWO) - 00"ZE9 HEBp Palan
60°PET 0z0z/6T/¥0  020Z/62/v0  0Z0Z/62/40 uado dOZEJT/STI00 ZN 0ZOZ-S0YIA  ANNJ TVHINIO SYIHL-1¥IMIT - S9EH0T
€€296TSY -0T/01/b
Jousui/auoyd
£6'66€ 020Z/€Tb0  0Z0T/€T/P0  0Z0T/ET/H0 uado ‘wodeipajy DAVOIWC JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068H0T
suoReEdIUNWIWOY - Q0°Z€9 klep FumEO
9/°'9€£’c$ Q SUCHIBSURL] 3DI0AUT S|eJ0 . SBJIAIRG |RUOISS3JOId ~ 00" TES [iE1ep 102G
s3s00g 09pIA uonesnpg
0S4 020Z/0€/Y0  0TOZ/OE/H0  0Z0T/0E/+0 uado - 00T0-4YIWZN-0Z TZrbT  SNOLLYDINNWWOD THISANIW - #E€£/0T
ueld asuodssy euolo)
92'98¢'1 020Z/0E/b0  0ZOZ/OE/HO  0ZOZ/OE/H0 uado - 6600-4YWZN-0Z €ZrPT  SNOLLVOINNWWOD FUIJANIW - ELZ0T
S0UBUUIRK GOM
00°00S 020Z/0E/¥0  020Z/0E/¥0  020Z/0E/+0 uad0 0Z0Z - 8800-4YIWZN-0Z 6SEPT  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FUI4ANIW - b€£Z0T
ubisaq Hasug
de 1DD pue yiedsiq
00'002'T 020Z/0£/¥0  02Z0T/0E/Y0  0Z0T/0S/+0 uado - £600-4VINZN-0T 09ev1 SNOLLVYOINNWIWOD JUI4ANIW - b££20T
uoneibau]
9}ISqQOM JUOLLIDA
00°86 0Z0Z/0e/¥0  0T0Z/OE/Y0  0TOZ/OE/H0 uado - $600-4VYWZN-0T 17424} SNOLLYIINNIWIWOD JYI4ANIW - ¥£4£0T
€€296TSY
'0202/6/p Juswpuswe
00°SZ 0Z0Z/€2/b0  020T/€Z/v0  0ZOT/ET/+0 uadp ywiad !yasn 8¢060100¢ JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
SADIAISS [RUOISS3J0Id ~ 00 TEY 11BIsp 103(40
TH'SE9'P$ b suopoesuely adloAU] siejo ] seijddns asipueydsaw doys Yo - 777§ iE1Pp (0
LL8bSTSP ‘0T/61/€
‘asipueydsow doys
LEPST'Y 020Z/6Z/v0 020Z/62/40  020Z/62/v0 usdo Wb ‘ydasor usydals $OTTO6NI ANVE LSIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068507
LL8¥STSY -02/61/€
‘asipueydsaw doys
0€'9£2 020Z/6T/40 0Z0Z/62/¥0  0Z0Z/62/40 usdo  wib ‘ydasor usydels SOTTO6NI MNVE 1SIMAIW LS4 - 068401
L18¥5TSE ‘0T/61/€
‘asipueypiaw doys
SLHT 0Z0z/62/v0  0T0Z/62/40  0Z0Z/62/v0 usdo Wb ‘ydasor uaydas TZITO6NI INVE LSIMAIW 1SYIH - 06801
saljddns asipueydiaw doys Yo - $9°ZZS €19p (G0
uonensIuRUpY - 0T juswiedsg gng
BAIBSDI 159404 ~ 7€ Juswpedag
00Z IqeIN - TET puny
IUNOWY SDIOA]  91eq JUSWABY o318 paAlddey 91eq 1/ 9je@ anQg 9)eq IDIOAU]  UOSEaY PIoH SMEeS uoRdudSSJ SDI0AU] "ON 9JI0AU] 10PUSA
srouy(y A3umo)) puepy yr0x

/9

AqQ dv - @31WWo) 3A19S3.1d 153404:86300 T4

08/50 - 02/10/40 9buey a3eQ ang ad10AL]

PLISIQ
IAIISIIJ

1S910,]




12 4o 97 abed

WY 9%:9€:80 020Z/S0/S0 U0 Alleg pers Aq uny

i a! 020Z/60/¥0 0Z0Z/60/¥0  020Z/60/+0 uadQ Jadepe sjew oad S0T9S ONI SQUVYNIW - 26201
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
€9°'T1 0202/60/%0 0Z0Z/60/¥0  0Z0Z/60/+0 usdo SIBYY €€# 10189 TE/080AUOS  / SNOLLNTIOS HSINIAIY OLNV - 862087
AlddNS YOLOW aTONY
$6'9 0202/60/¥0  0T0T/60/Y0  0T0T/60/+0 usdo sued ulery  €86080AU0S  / SNOLLNIOS HSINISFY OLNV - 852001
A1ddNS YOLOW T TONYY
$6'9 0Z0Z/60/+0 0Z0Z/60/¥0  020Z/60/+0 uadQ ued-gc# J01D  8EOTSOAUOS  / SNOLLNTIOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 852001
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
66'9 020Z/60/%0 0202/60/¥0  020Z/60/+0 usdo NY-S6#  OTLTB0AUQS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIZFY OLNY - 85Z00T
A1ddNS YOLOW QIONYY
0b'12 0T0T/60/40  0T0T/60/40  0Z0Z/60/+0 usdo  6nid yeds ‘PY-S6#  TESTBOAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIAIY OLNY - 82001
A1ddNS ¥YO1OW QIONYY
¥8'€e 0202/60/40  0T0T/60/¥0  0202/60/+0 uado SINY-T6#  LO9T8OANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNV - 842001
saijddng soueusjue/aeday - 00°£ZS j19p Pap
£1°/99% € SUODRSURI] AI0AU] siezo | sanddng Bunessdg - 00°ZZS 1IEp 130
01°S4S 0T02/62/60  0T0T/62/¥0  020T/62/%0 uado Jazniues puey a59pSHT 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIAD - 9€9101
A1ddNS YOLOW TTONAY
66'LE 0z0Z/62/¥0  0T0T/6T/Y0  0T0T/62/+0 uado sajiddns doys  6/¢b8OANDS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINISIY OLNY - 842001
Jauesp
¥0'bS 0z0Z/60/%0 0T0T/60/40  0Z0Z/60/¥0 usdo  ulelp “;ezniues puey VS9bSHT 0D A1ddNS NY3LSIM LVIHD - 9£9101
saliddng Bunesadg - 00°2ZS 11e18p Pl
06'650'C$ T SUOIDESUBLL 310AU] S[e10] siyeuag yijesy sshojdwy - 00'ETY 11839p P3G
L143IN39 HLTV3IH
06°650'Z 020Z/62/40 0T0T/6T/¥0  020T/6T/0 uado Duensul 3RS ZN 0ZH0 gH3 33A0TdWI SYIHUL-1¥IMI - 8SEHOT
sHysueg iesH sakojdwl - 00" TP [ieRp 3000
aoueBUdLRK /saiIjoR - gT Jusuwiedsg gng
$5°696°01$ 61 suODeSURI| 3DI0AUT SEIOL UORRASILIIPY - 0T uswiiedag gng
(00'005$) T suofdesuelf 9310AU] s{e30 1 sspusby J13Y10 03 I9ysuel) - TTTT66 I1BIRP 19(q0
uoneuop
(00°009) 0z0z/62/¥0  020T/6Z/¥0  0T0T/62/0 usdo Anwe-42ayd papIoA 0z6th 00Z IGVIN--HSVD ALL3d - 96€H0T
S9URBY J2YI0 03 1dysuely - ZT'T66 I8P 1[0
SE'6EL'TS § SUOHDRSURL] 3DI0AU] $[eI0L [ENIDEIIUOD BPISING - 00'PH9 |2I5p 13(G0
uonesbajug
2)ISqaM JUOWLIBA
00 020Z/0£/¥0  0ZOZ/0E/H0  0Z0Z/0E/+0 usado - b600-YYWZN-0T 0ZrbT  SNOLLVDINNWIWOD FYHIHANIW - $€£/0T
0196 81St
# pleDiog/9z/c obesn
$¥9°'¥5 0Z0Z/0E/X0  0C0Z/0E/H0  0202/0E/b0 uado Arpuop‘awi [ eaoN 020292£0 INVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068501
LL8YSTSY
‘0¢/gz/g ‘uonduosqns
00891 020Z/62/b0 0Z0Z/62/¥0  0T0Z/62/0 uado PpejuodjueSUe) 0Z0Z€Z€0 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUIH - 068401
[en3oeniuol) apisIng - 00' 9 11RI9P 18O
uoRSIUIMIPY ~ 0T Juswiedaq gnsg
BAIDSBId 159404 - Z€ juswpedsq
00Z 1qe!N - TET puny
JUNOWY 3JI0AUT 338 JusiAed o38Q paAlday 91eqg 1/© 9jeQ oNQ o}eQ =DI0AU]  uOSe3Y PIoH Smels uondiudsag 9dI0AU] "ON ©DI0AU] J0pUIA
siouqy) %1wno)) pueps yoog

07/0£/40 - 02/10/0 dbuey ajeq enQ 8210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @3an1wwo) dA19s31d 159104:86300T WA

pLgsIq
IAIISIIJ

18910,]




1Z 40 /T abed

WY 9$:9€:80 0202/50/50 uo Ape3 1pes Aq uny

66°659% € SUCHDBSURLJ 33I0AU] S|E10 ], SB2IAIDS [BUOISSDOI] ~ 00 TE9 181D Psla Q
LL8YSTSY
'02/9/p ‘uondiosgns
66'+T 020z/62/¥0 020T/6Z/Y0  0Z0Z/62/%0 uadQ Jpd ‘aqopy S0¥00SSL1T JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068F0T
00°04S 0Z0T/€T/P0  020Z/ET/VO  0Z0T/ET/V0 uadp  uonpadsu] z4y [enuue 26695 0D AQvdg 1IC - 90£20T
€
€29675b-02/8/p's¥en
0}
yoeq uren) psaow!doys
00°SL 020Z/€T/P0  0ZOT/ECT/VO  0T0T/ET/V0 uado Apog s jpaue) 0T JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068401
SIVIAIIS [RUOISSIJOL] ~ 00" TEY [IEISP 108{Q0
G6'G8$ T SUORDESURL | 3210AU] S[10L 000'T$ opun dinb3 1 sjoo) jtewS - 00 PZS 1IEIEP PO
96°6S 020Z/62/40  020T/62/t0  0T0T/62/40 usdo apejq mes 11448 ONI SQYVNIW - 264201
AlddNS YOLOW QTONAY
66°S¢ 020Z/60/40 0T0T/60/0  0Z0Z/60/40 usdo Jay|d-jo03 doys 86080AUQS / SNOLLMOS HSINI4TY 01NV - 862001
000°1$ +opun dinb3 g sjoo| |jews - 00°HTS IILIeP 19390
80'081°T$ 6T SUORIBSURIL 2010AU] sjejo ) seiddng soueusjuie /ieday - 00°£ZS (e1ep 19190
ONI ONLLYAYDX3
£6°8S8 020T/0€/b0  0T0T/0E/H0  02T0Z/0E/+0 uado Asantpp poou S0£0020T B ONDIDNYL NVWAOOD H - 928101
/8'8T 020Z/62/¥0 020T/62/¥0 0Z0T/62/0 uado sued Jamou £876T-20 JUNL AFTIVA Y3IATY - ZZHE0T
sal|ddns Jreda.
(99'61) 0Z0Z/€T/P0  0TOT/ET/VO  0TOT/ET/H0 uado uqiyxa umn_-uﬁw@._ 88€4S ONI SQUVNIW - 264201
saliddns
SL'8b 020Z/€T/¥0  0T0T/€2/HY0  0Z0T/ET/H0 uado J1edas 3iqiyxe 1eq 8148 ONI SQYVNIW - 264201
€591 0zoT/ETH0  0T0T/EC/v0  0T0T/ET/H0 uado juted Aeids 69695 ONI SQUVN3IW - 264201
9£0£92SY 02/SZ/E
‘syed 1opasy ayeub
£€8°LC 0Z0T/€2/Y0  0T0T/€T/Y0  0Z0Z/ET/H0 uado ‘wod uosulejuonng 098/9 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 068+0T
ATddNS YO10W QTONAY
€C'0bt 0Z0T/€2/¥0  0T0Z/€2/W0  0Z0Z/ET/0 uadQ saiddns Jiedau-uen £9# 8¢T80AUQS / SNOLLNOS HSINI43Y O1NY - 852001
w'/L8 020T/91/40 020Z/9T/¥0  0TOZ/91/+0 uadQ I vjelq 8/¥/2-70 JUNL AITIVA ¥3AY - Z2PE0T
J3pjoy
91°9¢ 020Z/91/40  0T0T/9T/0  0Z0T/91/p0 uado Jeq ‘ados-sayenf 61595 ONI SQUVNIW - 26£20T
AlddNS YOLOW QIONYY
(ezob1) 020Z/9T//0  0T0T/9T/0  020T/91/%0 uadQ uinjas SLHTT0008 / SNOLLMIOS HSINI43Y OLNV - 852001
| A1ddNS YOLOW QTONIY
06'ST 0Z0T/9T/40  0T0T/9T/H0  0Z0Z/9T/+0 usdo  8jzzou Jaysem ‘1ayy |10 €8€780AU0S / SNOLLNIOS HSINIH3Y OLNV - 842001
AlddNS YOLOW QIONIY
€1°01 0Z0Z/91/40  0ZOZ/9T/¥0  0T0Z/9T/+0 uado o)y e 061/¢80AUQS / SNOLLNIOS HSINI4TY O1NY - 852001
sanddng soueusyuiely /ueday - 00°EZS [P1Sp 12800
|dueUIJUIRK /SAtTIdey - T juswedaq gng
BAIBIBA 1634904 - 7€ WinWLedB(
COZ IQRIN - TET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AUT  9je( JuoWAeq 838 paAiaday 91eq 19 djeq d9Ng ojeQ 9DI0AU]  UOSEDY PoH SMe1S uondiidSag 10AUT "ON 9J10AUL JOPUBSA
sieurr “3imoy) puept yo0g

0Z/0E/%0 - 02/10/40 dbuey 91e@ anQ 8310AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @311wWwWo) dAIasaId 159104:86300 T W4

LIS
3AXISAIJ

1S910,]




12 4o 81 abed

WY 9¥:9€:80 0202/50/50 UO Ae3 10e3s Aq uny

I19M3S 0z/S1/v
00°€/8'1 020Z/€27/v0  0Z0Z/€T/P0  020Z/€2/0 uado 0z/S1/b -0z/St/e -0z/s1/¢ AITIVA V0D 40 OVTIIA - 9Z8€QT
0z/t/y ADYINT AVMYHLSH
TL19T 020Z/ST/¥0  0TOT/ST/HO  0T0T/ST/H0 uedQ - 0Z/2/€ 'T10£9-0S¥SL ZN 0ZE0 0SbSL JATIHSHYAG / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9//0T
oz/tiv AO¥3INT AVMVHLVH
(4141 020T/ST/¥0  0TOT/ST/H0  0T0Z/ST/H0 usdo - 0Z/¢/€ 1010£9-0bZSL  ZN 0TEO O¥TSL FAIHSHYIAG / NVORIAWVAIW - S9//0T
0z/1/y ADY¥INI AVMVHLVH
09'SHT 020Z/ST/¥0  0T0Z/ST/H0  020Z/ST/H0 uado - 0Z/c/€ '610£9-060SZ ZN 0ZED 0£0SZ FIIHSHYIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92£0T
ot/t/y ADY¥3ANT AVMVHLVH
¥9962'1 020Z/ST/¥0  0Z0Z/ST/H0  0Z0Z/ST/H0 uado - 0Z/z/€ ‘0T0£9-0T9%2 ZN 0ZE0 0T9HL FHIHSHYIE / NYORIIWVAIW - S9/20T
0z/1fy ADYINT AVMVHLYH
GE'TTE 020Z/ST/Y0  0TOT/ST/H0  020Z/ST/40 uado - 0Z/z/€ '6T0£9-00bbL ZN 0ZE0 00bbL FHIHSNYIE / NVOIUIWVAIW - S9/£0T
0z/1/v ADYINT AYMVHLVH
78'08 0Z0Z/S1/¥0  020T/ST/P0  0Z0Z/ST/%0 uado - 07/e/€ L10£9-06THL ZN 0ZEO 06THL FUIHSHYIA / NVOTUIWVAIW - S9£/0T
0z/t/v ADYINT AVMVHLVH
00°289 0Z0Z/ST/¥0  0T0T/ST/P0  020Z/ST/0 usdo - 0z/z/€ ‘BTOE9-0LLEL ZN OTEO0 OLLEL FAIHSHY3A / NVOIIIWVAIW - S9/Z0T
0z/1/v ADYANT AVYMVHLVH
S9°091 0Z0Z/ST/Y0  0Z0Z/ST/H0  0Z0Z/ST/40 usdo - 0z/e/€ 1£10£9-09SEL ZN 0ZEO 09SEL FAIHSHYIAG / NVOTYIWVAIW - S9££0T
0z/t/v ADYINT AYMVHLYH
€6'89€ 020Z/ST/¥0  0Z0Z/ST/H0  020Z/ST/40 uado - 0Z/¢/€ 'L10£9-0662L ZN OTEO 0£62L FAIHSHY3G / NVORIAWVAIIN - S9££0T
0T/l ADYANT AVMVHLVH
6€°SC 0Z0Z/ST/¥0  0T0Z/ST/P0  0T0Z/ST/H0 usdo - 0z/z/€ '9T10£9-02£2L ZN 0ZE0 0ZLTL THIHSHU3E / NVOIYIWVAIW - §9/£0T
01+ ADYINT AVMVHLYH
62°201 0Z0Z/S1/¥0  0TOT/ST/P0  0Z0T/ST/+0 uado - 0Z/7/€ '80089-0€8TF ZN 0ZE0 0£8TH FHIHSHYAA / NVOIYIWVAIW - S9/20T
0z/t/v ADYINI AVMVHLYH
9'v8h 020Z/ST/¥0  0T0T/ST/¥0  0Z0Z/ST/+0 uado - 0Z/¢/€ 'YOOET-18E0F ZN 0ZEO T8E0L FUIHSOYAE / NVOIMIWYAIW - §9££0T
oz/tiv ADYINT AVMVHLVH
T€'€€e 0Z02/ST/60  020Z/ST/V0  0T0T/ST/H0 uado - 07/¢/€ ‘60058-0SSLE ZN 0ZEO 0SSLE FAIHSHY3E / NVOIYIWVAIW - §9££0T
0z/1/v ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
LYETT 0Z0Z/ST/Y0  020T/ST/¥0  0T0Z/ST/H0 uado - 07/¢/€ 'TOOPT-TE0LE ZN 0TS0 TEOLE FITHSHY3D / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9/£0T
0z/1/v ADYINT AVMVHLVH
6b°LE 0Z0Z/ST/¥0  020T/ST/40  0T0T/ST/H0 usdo - 0Z/¢/€ 'WOOKS-TLTTE ZN 0ZE0 TLTTE FIIHSHYIA / NVOIIIWVAIIN - S9220T
0T/ ADYINT AYMVHLYH
61°89% 0Z0Z/ST/¥0  0T0Z/ST/HO  0T0T/ST/+0 uado - 0Z/2/€ 'Y00S9-TEEFT ZN 0ZE0 TEEHT TUIHSHY3A / NVORIIWVAIWN - S92£0T
0z/1/y ADYINI AVYMVHLVH
85°88 020Z/S1/40  0T0T/ST/H0  020T/S1/%0 uado - 0Z/Z/€ '8000S-0E€TZ ZN 0ZE0 0EETT FUIHSHYE / NVORIFWYAIW - S92£0T
0z/1/p ADYANT AVMVHLYH
0S'+0L 0202/S1/¥0  0T0T/ST/H0  020T/ST/+0 uado - 0Z/2Z/€ '9T0LE-0LL¥0 ZN 0ZED OLLKO FAIHSHY3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9££0T

S90IAIBS AN DNYNd - 00°LE9 [12I12p PBIGO
0t°95$ T SUOHDBSURI| 3Dj0AU] S|EJO SUOIIRDIUNLIIOD - 00°TEY [IRI8p P30
0b'9s 0Z0T/62/¥0  0T0Z/62/P0  0202/62/%0 usdo dDZE9TLSTI00 ZN 0Z0Z-€0¥3A  ANNL TWHINID SVIUL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoesuNWWO) - 0O'TEY (12I3P 193[q0
adueUIIUIRY /SIIDES - 8T Juswiedaq gng
BAIDSBId 159404 ~ TE Wawpedaq

00Z IqeIN - TET puny
JUNOWY JI0AUT  8jeq JuswiAed 9318g poAlday 9leq 1/ 9jeg enQ@ 93eQ IDIOAU]  UOSEdY pleH Snejs UORGIDSS(] 9JI0AUT "ON 9JI0AU]T I0PUSA
siouyfy %3uno)) puep yoog

02/0£/v0 - 02/10/+-¢ ebuiey 932Q ang 8210ALT

1/9
Aq dV - 9311WW0) dAIBS3.d 159104:86300T W

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

1S310




12 40 61 9bed WY 91:9€:80 0202/50/50 uo Apeg pess Aq uny

&
68'580°€9% 6GT suoipesuel] S310AU] S|ej0 ] 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
68°G80'£9% 65T suondesuURl] SDI0AU] SIEI0 | DAIDSBI 359404 - Z€ Juswiedaq
00'99/$ T SUORDBSURL] 3DI0AU] S|E10 ] UORBAJIISUOD 3 Y2Jeasay 007 - Iy Juawpedsg ang
00'99/$ T SUCHDBSURI ] 33ICAUT S|eje | s312UsBY 12430 03 4JSURIL - ZT°166 [R19D 1900
Jasiedpuny Jauuip JHOMLIN
00°99£ 0Z0Z/9T/40  0T0Z/9T/H0  0202/91/¥0 uadp  Jeyeads uoneAlasuod 0c0ceoy NOLLVAY3ISNQD IMATIM - ¥S6£0T
S9Uaby 18Y1Q 03 JBsuRLL - ZI'T66 [Iep 180
UOIIBAIBSUOD 8 Y21E8SaY 007 - DY Jusuiiedaq gng
9/'$59°/1$ /S SUODRSURI | SDI0AU]T S[EI0 L SduRUSIUIRW /sonjoey - 8T juswiedsg gng
76°099% £ suonoesuel] sdoAu] Sle10 ] [enjoenue’ apising - 009 jelep 1alao
€€79675Y 0T/1€/€
{BuipAdalfysen
6E°TCT 020T/€T/b0  0T0Z/€2/H0  0Z0Z/€T/+0 usdo ‘SRS JNIgNdsy  7509£/8/02€E JINVE 1SIMAIW LSYUI4 - 068101
00°sce 020Z/91/¥0  020Z/9T/%0  0Z0Z/91/40 uado jouod 3sad Apyjuow £88Y9 SNOILNIO0S 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 80001
penuod
2 4 ¥4 0Z0Z/ST/H0  0ZOZ/ST/PO  0T0Z/ST/H0 uado 431dod $$90152T00 ZN 0Z0Z 1O Y SdiN SYIUL1-1YIM3I - SEEL0T
fenides3uo; spising - 00" b9 jelep 10a(qo
00584 T suofdesued | s10AU] 5|10 sjejuay - 00°6€9 I1E1ep 12(60
0Z/E1/+-02/8/%
00°s8 020Z/€T/b0  020Z/€2/¥0  020T/€T/H0 uado YI| 10ssDs-fejual £EGTIS-T SAND TVINIY IHL - 99//01
S|ejusy - 00°6€9 jL1ep 13(q0
TSeL'ss b SUORDBSURL| 9DI0AU] Sjejo ) axueusjuiely 3§ siiedsy - 00'8E9 |IBI9p W0
19)eay
98°08¢ 020T/6T/40 0Z0T/62/%0 020Z/62/¥0 usdp  Jajem-lendsoy [ewiue 8014S 0D AQvdd I - 90€20T
9€£°86 0Z0Z/62/b0  0C0T/62/¥0  0Z0T/62/H0 usdo  Jedsd au-uea epzew S661 0D AY3LLvdE B8 TILL SIHONH - 88T20T
19]002/49Z93.4) upjjlem
00°728°C 0202/6T/%0 020Z/62/40 020Z/62/¥0 usdo  Jejued uonuInu-Jieds. NI-S6/0TT0 ANVAWOD QUOAMWVED - S€£00T
00'v€8 020T/€0/¥0  0T0Z/€0/40  0Z0Z/€0/b0 usdo sulelp lesp 0SSSET ONI HO3L NIVYQ g%8d - +01001
soueudjulel @ sheday - 00°8€9 |1RIBp 102(G0
L1958 0T suofoesuel | 8210AU] s|ejo | sediates AMinn d1gnd - 00°LE9 (e8P P30
IoMas 0z/s1iv
05°04L 020Z/€T/¥0  020T/€2/¥0  0202/€2/v0 usdo 0¢/s1/v -0z/st/s oz/s1/e AITIVA TVOD 40 IOVTTIA - 9Z8£0T
S80IA19S AN O1IqNd - 00°LE9 B12P 193(q0
souBUIILIR [/SBIHIDRY - 8T Juswpedag gng
BAIBSBId 159104 - Z¢ Juswedag
00Z IqeiN - TET puny
winclly 30I0AU]  Sjeq JuswiAed 91eQ paiioooy 91eg 1/9 9jeg ang 2)eq VIOAU]  uoSesy pieH sniels uondinsag SI10AUT *ON 9210AU] JOpUSA

srouyyy A3Eno)) pues] Yoy

PLISI
IAIISII]

1$310

Y

Y-

Aq dv - 9911WIw0) dAIBSDId 159404:86300 TN




12 40 0z 3bed

WY 9%:9€:80 0207/S0/50 U0 Apes peis Aq uny

00'£8% T suUOHIESUR]| 3210AU] S|e10 ) SUT gel 9AIdSALd 158404 - £ET puny
00°€8% T SUORDBSURL| 3DI0AU] S[e10] BAIBSBIY 359104 - 7€ Juswiiedsq
00°£8% T SUORDRSURL| 32I0AU] S[E10] SIUBINSUT - BO'9LY |1219p Palg
00°€8

JUNOWY SDIOAUT  93BQ JUsWARY 918 PaArlsIay

0Z0C/0E/b0  020Z/0E/40  0Z0Z/0E/b0

dwod siayiom

26

T8THLE0T dNOYO HIV3H SISINID - T8HTOT
sVUBINSUT - O 9ES Helep PaaD
BALICE g 2uRI04 - ZE Juawipedsq
SUT Gt = ilT8Rid 15eing - EET puny

284 19 9]eq anQg 93eq SDI0AU]  U0Sesy PRH

0Z/0E/%0 - 0T/T0/pC ®buy 3813 8na] 92I0AU]

1/9

UORdID59( SDI0AU]

Aq dV - @311UWit0) dAI9SIId 159404:86300T WA

"ON SJ10AU]

JOpUBA
siouny| “A3umoy) puepsy 300y

PLSIA
2AIISIIG

1S310.]




12 Jo 1z 9beq

WY 9¥:9€:80 0202/50/S0 Lo Ape3 1pe3s Aq uny

15'686'+Z1$
18'SEP'61$
18'SEH'61$

£O€ SuOnOESURL] BDI0AU]
T SUOHDBSUR. | 32I0AUT
T SuHORSURL] SDI0AU]

S|R10 | pueis)
s{ejo | +dwi 3ona3suc) g sisalog-dojanaq - soE puny
S[eJ0 | SAIAS3Id 159404 - ZE Juswiiedaq

|

l

27

ANy JedA S JoLg = 4

18'06+'81$ T SUOUDESURI| 8DI0AUT S|e101 000°S$ 4on0 Juswidinby g yoew - 00°894 fiL3sp 138(G0
18°06%'S1 0Z07/60/40  0Z0T/60/%0  0Z0Z/60/+0 uado 13(oad yuey jony SEETY8T SIINVAIWOD VO3INIS - ST9E0T
000°s$ J19A0 Juswdinbg 3 yoey - 00°89/ L12p PBIGO
00°'s¥6$ T SUOEDBSURI] 3DICAU] Sjejo . ss2460.44d Ul UOIIINIISUOD - 0O'§9Z |1LI15p 13(q0
30Q 350D
2jqeqo.d Jo uoiuido ONLLINSNOD ANV NOIS3A NOSSNV43LS
00°'St6 020Z/60/%0 0T0C/60/40  0Z0Z/60/+0 uado -3qiyx3 Boq autelq 9€T vaad NOSSNV431S NOC - Z66£0T
$534601d Ul UOIIPNIISUOD - 00'S9Z [1BI9P 1P3[G0
BAIRSB.L 159404 ~ ZE Wswpedsq
4dwi] Pngsuo] g sisalog-dofeaaq - SEE pund
Junowly SJI0AUT 9jeQ JuswiAed a1eq PoAIsdoy 21eqd 1/9 9led sng 93eq 9DI0AU]  uosesy pPH SNIeIS UORALIDS2Q S0I0AU] "] 9IOAUT JOPUSA
siour|; 43umoD) puepsy yrox

02/0€/v0 - 02/10/t9 shuey 81eQ onQ 9210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - sanIwwWo) 3AI3S9Id 159104:86300T W4

PLISI
JAIISIIJ

1S910,]




STATE OF ILLINOIS * THE COUN 1Y BOARD 5/12/2020
* 8s SESSION
COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

YOUR COMMITTEEON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT I EY H VE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIM\‘

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 32 90 873.00 4/2/20 AWD 19.00
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 32 92 873.00 4/2/20 AWD 24.00
Card Connect 130 32 90 873.00 4/3/20 AWD 20.00
Card Connect 130 32 91 873.00 4/3/20 AWD 131.93
Card Connect 130 32 92 873.00 4/3/20 AWD 364.82
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 32 91 873.00 4/6/20 AWD 218.25
IL Dept of Natural Resources 130 32 90 631.00 4/9/20 706391 3,840.00
Locals Love Us 130 32 10 631.00 4/9/20 | 706392 1,500.00
Card Connect 130 32 91 524.00 | 4/24/20 | 706455 1,228.00
Card Connect 130 32 92 524.00 | 4/24/20 | 706455 1,842.00
Card Connect 130 32 90 524.00 4/24/20 | 706455 614.00
IBlackhawk Bank & Trust 131 32 10 873.00 4/2/20 AWD 19.00
Card Connect 131 32 10 873.00 4/3/20 AWD 56.12
Card Connect 131 32 10 524.00 | 4/24/20 | 706455 6,729.00
Valley Construction 336 32 767.00 | 4/24/20 | 706456 575,326.12
Total 591,932.24
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER T
MEMBER

28




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
liinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description

$ 2,000.00 from 130-32-90 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$ 2,000.00 to 130-32-93 631 Professional Services

$ 9,000.00 from 130-32-10 644 Outside Contractual

$ 7,000.00 to 130-32-10 991.74  Transfer to Niabi Zoo

$ 2,000.00 to 130-32-92 524 Small Tools & Equipment

$ 3,000.00 from 130-32-10 630 Training & Education

$ 20500 to 130-32-10 522 Operating Supplies

$ 2,000.00 to 130-32-10 632 Communications

$ 88.00 to  130-32-10 638 Repairs & Maintenance

$ 707.00 to 130-32-90 638 Repairs & Maintenance

$ 1,860.00 from 130-32-90 630 Training & Education

$ 1,860.00 to 130-32-90 524 Small Tools & Equipment

$ 5,035.00 from 130-32-91411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$ 5,000.00 to 130-32-90 631 Professional Services

$ 35.00 to  130-32-90 642 Dues & Memberships

$ 8,000.00 from 130-32-91 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000
$ 4,800.00 from 130-32-91 762 Buildings & Remodeling $2000-4999
$ 6,000.00 to 130-32-91 631 Professional Services

$ 5,000.00 to 130-32-91 638 Repairs & Maintenance

$ 1,000.00 to  130-32-91 632 Communications

$ 166.00 to  130-32-91 633 Travel

$ 121.00 to  130-32-91 639 Rental

$ 513.00 to 130-32-92 631 Professional Services

$ 2,355.00 from 130-32-91 630 Training & Education

$ 2,355.00 to 130-32-91 631 Professional Services

$ 3,499.00 from 130-32-91 634 Publishing

$ 2,400.00 to  130-32-91 632 Communications

$ 1,099.00 to 130-32-91 638 Repairs & Maintenance

$ 5,000.00 from 130-32-92 526 Food

$ 5,000.00 to 130-32-92 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$ 4,500.00 from 130-32-92 991.11 Transfer to Other Funds

$ 2,500.00 from 130-32-92 639 Rental

$ 7,000.00 to 130-32-92 638 Repairs & Maintenance

$ 9,000.00 from 130-32-92 522.PS Operating Supplies Pro Shop
$ 3,000.00 to 130-32-92 524 Small Tools & Equipment

$ 6,000.00 to 130-32-92 631 Professional Services

Revised
$ 24,904.00
$  4,090.00
$ 54,330.00
$  7,000.00
$  3,500.00
$  1,000.00
$  540.00
$ 4,580.00
$ 2,983.00
$ 11,328.00
$  840.00
$ 5,588.00
$ 48,544.00
$ 3484668
$235.00

$0.00

$0.00
$25,665.00
$17,000.00
$8.350.00
$416.00
$321.00
$7.828.00
$645.00
$28,020.00
$186.00
$10,750.00
$18,099.00
$60,000.00
$29,250.00
$22.870.00
$3,580.00
$16,000.00
$18,000.00
$6,500.00
$73,828.00



$ 11,000.00 from 131-32-10411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages $152,198.00
$ 11,000.00 to  131-32-10 524 Small Tools & Equipment $23,630.00
$ 10,345.52 from 131-32-10 522.GS Operating Supplies - Gift Shop $107,054.48
$ 2,500.00 to 131-32-10411.00 Salaries & Wages $214,280.00
$ 4156.00 to 131-32-10635 Printing & Duplicating $15,374.00
$ 3,689.52 to 131-32-10 644 Outside Contractual $27,245.04
$ 19,000.00 from 130-32-10 644 Outside Contractual $35,330.00
$ 19,000.00 to  130-32-10 631 Professional Services $26,710.00
$ 25,172.00 from 131-32-10 522.GS Operating Supplies Gift Shop $81,882.48
$ 5,000.00 to 131-32-08411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages $77,167.00
$ 183.00 to  131-32-08 521 Office Supplies $183.00
$ 2,163.00 to  131-32-08 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies $17,163.00
$ 4,700.00 to 131-32-08 524 Small Tools & Equipment $11,700.00
$ 584.00 to  131-32-08 527 Books & Periodicals $584.00
$ 4,487.00 to 131-32-08 633 Travel $10,011.00
$ 30.00 to 131-32-08 642 Dues & Memberships $1,030.00
$ 21.00 to  131-32-18 412.00 Overtime $1,021.00
$ 208.00 to  131-32-18 414 Uniform & Clothing $1,658.00
$ 7,796.00 to 131-32-18 638 Repairs & Maintenance $33,553.00
$ 766.00 from 131-32-10 522.GS Operating Supplies Gift Shop $81,116.48
$ 766.00 to  131-32-RC 991.12 Transfer to Other Agencies $18,454.00

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois on the 19th day of May, 2020.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

30



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 for the
necessary expenses incurred in the 2020 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Development of Forest and Construction of Improvement Fund #335 to loan to the
Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $250,000 be loaned from the Development of
Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund #335 to the
Niabi Zoo Fund #131.

SECTION 3. The above amount to be repaid to the Development of
Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund #335 as funds

become available.

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 19" day of May, 2020.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

31



AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE COMPENSATION
OF MEMBERS AND OFFICERS OF THE ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

WHEREAS, members of the County Board of Supervisors for Rock Island
County, lllinois, are ex-officio members of the Board of Commissioners of the
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District as the boundaries of the District are
co-extensive with the boundaries of the county as stated is the Downstate Forest
Preserve Act 805 ILCS 805/3a, and

WHEREAS, in service as a Forest Preserve Commissioner,
Commissioners will be compensated by means of a salary established by the
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission in the manner provided by the
Downstate Forest Preserve Act 70 ILCS 805/et. seq., and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of 50 ILCS 145/2, the
compensation of elected officers of units of government, which compensation is
to be fixed by units of local government, shall be fixed at least one hundred
eighty days before the beginning of the terms of the officers whose compensation
is to be fixed, and

WHEREAS, the provisions of 70 ILCS 805/3a authorize the Forest
Preserve Commission to establish an annual salary for such positions that shall
be payable from the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Treasury, and

WHEREAS, the provisions of 70 ILCS 805/8 provides that the person
exercising the powers of the president of the board shall have power to appoint
officers and such employees as may be necessary, and

WHEREAS, the provisions of 70 ILCS 805/3a state that no Forest
Preserve Commissioner shall file for a per diem payment for services rendered
on the same day for which he filed for a per diem payment as a county
supervisor, and

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District, in open meeting this 15" day of May 2018, as
follows:

1. That members of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors, who
are ex-officio members of the Board of Commissioners of the Rock
Island County Forest Preserve District, shall receive no other
compensation than that provided for them as members of the County
Board of Supervisors, unless otherwise herein set forth.

2. That the person elected by the Board of Commissioners to serve as
President thereof shall serve for a term of two (2) years. The
Commission President shall be paid as follows effective December 1,
2020, the salary for the first year of the term shall be six thousand
dollars ($6,000). Effective December 1, 2021, the salary for the
second year of the term shall be six thousand dollars ($6,000).

32



Payments shall be equally disbursed monthly from the Forest Preserve
District Treasury. This salary is in addition to whatever compensation is
provided for members of the County Board.

3. That Forest Preserve Commissioners assigned by the President to
serve on the Forest Preserve Executive Committee shall be paid as
follows effective December 1, 2020, the salary for the first year of the
term shall be one thousand five hundred dollars ($1500.00). Effective
December 1, 2021, the salary for the second year of the term shall be
one thousand five hundred dollars ($1500.00). Payments shall be
equally disbursed monthly from the Forest Preserve District Treasury.
This salary is in addition to whatever compensation is provided for
members of the County Board.

4. That the President of the Commission upon the first meeting of the
Commission after his/her election as President of the Commission on
the first Monday of December in even numbered years shall appoint
the District’'s Officers. That the person(s) appointed by the President of
the Commission and approved by a majority vote by the Board of
Commissioners shall serve for a term of two (2) years.

The Treasurer of the District shall be paid as follows effective
December 1, 2020, the salary for the first year of the term shall be
three thousand dollars ($3,000.00). Effective December 1, 2021, the
salary for the second year of the term shall be three thousand dollars
($3,000.00).

The Secretary of the District shall be paid as follows effective
December 1, 2020, the salary for the first year of the term shall be two
thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500.00). Effective December 1,
2021, the salary for the second year of the term shall be two thousand
five hundred dollars ($2,500.00).

The Auditor of the District shall be paid as follows effective December
1, 2020, the salary for the first year of the term shall be five thousand
dollars ($5,000.00). Effective December 1, 2021, the salary for the
second year of the term shall be five thousand dollars ($5,000.00).

Payments shall be disbursed monthly from the Forest Preserve District
Treasury.

5. That the President of the Commission may at any time appoint any
additional officer(s) deemed necessary for the operation of the District.
These officers shall serve under the term of the President and shall
serve at the pleasure of the President.

6. That members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission
will receive a per diem of thirty-six dollars ($36.00) for meetings
involving Forest Preserve business, not including regularly scheduled
committee meetings, commission meetings or inspections. Payment
shall be disbursed from the Forest Preserve District Treasury.

33



7. That members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

will receive mileage for meetings and inspections involving District
business.

8. That members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission
are subject to the District's Reimbursement Policy pursuant to the
provisions of the Local Government Travel and Expense Control Act.

ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District this 19t day of May, 2020.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

34



AMENDMENT 2 TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This Parties, Lee Jackson, “Zoo Director” and the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District entered into an Employment Agreement, “Agreement” on the 29th of April, 2016. That
Agreement is still in effect. The District and Zoo Director, in order to address revenue loss due to
the zoo closure during the COVID19 Pandemic agree to the following temporary modifications to
the compensation provisions of the Zoo Director’s Employment Agreement;

1. Zoo Director’s annual salary is presently $118,739.09 annually, which is calculated
as an hourly rate of $57.0861 per hour for a 40 hour work week for payroll purposes.

2. Zoo Director agrees for the period of June 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 to
a 20% salary reduction.

3. Effective June 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020, Zoo Director’s salary shall be
94,991.27 annually, which shall be calculated as an hourly rate of $45.6688 per hour for a 40 hour
work week for payroll purposes during the period of this Amendment.

4. During the period of this Amendment, Zoo Director’s IMRF contributions shall be
based on the amended rate of pay.

5. During the period of this Amendment, Zoo Director’s insurance contributions shall
remain the same, according to his selections during the enrollment period.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County has caused
this Amendment to the Agreement to be signed and executed in its behalf by its President and duly
attested by its Secretary, and the Zoo Director has signed and executed this Agreement, effective

upon mutual execution by the Parties.

35



Zoo Director
Lee Jackson

Date:

Forest Preserve Secretary
Karen Kinney

Date:

Forest Preserve Commission President
President Kai Swanson

Date:

36



€T Jo T 9bed

Wd 6€:TE:ZT 0207/50/S0 U JaAeID J19( Aq uny

00°S£0'0L 44 00°025'sS 00°08b'ST 00" 00 00'000'1£ 00 00°000'TZ sassed uosess Ynjg uelpu] b0 LbE
ST°S6¥'89C <) ¥S'v£6°65T 9v°520'09¢ 00° 00 00°000'0Zt 00 00°000°0Z1 334 4106 ynig uelpu] €0°LbE
§n|g uelpur - 26 W 55
7LSv1'9L$ %ES 16°081°14$ 60°657'08% 00°0% 00°9/$ 00°0€b'151$ 00°0% 00'0£p'16T$ S1E10 ) J9puUny] pnot - 16 Juswueds(
00'0T +H4 o0’ 00 00’ 00" oo0* 00" 00’ sjasse [eyded Jo sajes 0T°26€
TELY'Y ¥S 05'668°€ 05°009't 00" 00 00°005'8 00" 00°005'8 sa|es JaquiLL 10°26€
00 +++ w6'12) v6'1L 00° 00" 00" 00" 00’ SjelIsiew J3L0 4O 3jes 00°26€
00089 +++ (¢1°z80'T) T80t 00° 00* 00 00 00 $82.N0s 33eAud 4 SUOINGLIUOD 01'H9¢
S0°069'€ 0s £8°'196'S £1°8£0°9 00’ 00’ 00°000'CT 00° 000001 SUOISS8DUO0D 3UB4 320G puUNyL pnoT §5°79€
00°ST8'€C 69 0S°0Lb'b1 0S°625'1E 00° 00 00°000°9% 00 00°000°9% S[ejual Jeoq Japuny] pnot ¥5'29¢
00909 0s 00°S¥Z 00°SEL 00° 00' 00°08+'1 00’ 00°08+'T UOIJeAIS3I JB3IBYS JopuUNy L pnoy £5°79€
00 0 007002 00° 00° 00 00°00C 00* 007002 $394 weiboid aMIaS3L] 159104 10°LYE
00258y €01 (00°szT) 00°5/8' 00* 00 00°0SL'v 00" 0005y 5334 Jwad Asaydse Japunyl pno S0°LbE
STHISLE 112 [d%3:1944 98'91€'TE 00" 00°9L 00°00S'8Z 00" 000058 33§ JapunyL pno T0LbE
BpuUnyl pnoT - 16 Juauwedaq gns
60'00b'P11$ %9 19°619°19% 6£°0£9'201$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'052'691% 00'0SC’¢3$ 00°000°291$ SiPICL HOMIUIIT - 06 Juswiedsq qng
00'9/£’S ¥S 00°568°S 00°509'% 00’ 00" 00°005'8 00’ 000058 sajes Jaquil 10°26€
00'SSY +++ (00°20%) 00°£0v 00 00 00 00 00 3NUBAR JBLRO - SNOBUEIRISIN ¥6'69€
£€9°€19T b1 (£6°86%"€) £6°8Y6'01 00 00 00°0S¥'L 00°0S¢’L 00007 S304N0S 3)eALId 4 SUORNGLIUCD 0T'¥9€
8S'L€T'E 9% $9'996°C SE€ES'T 00 00* 00'00S’s 00* 00°005’S SUOISSEOUOD YaMuI|L 75°29€
00°081°C 09 00°010'T 00°06¥°T 00° 00° 00°005'C 00" 0070052 SUODRAIBSD JRYBYS HPMIUKIT 16°29¢
00'08 +++ (00°st) 00°Sh 00° 00’ 00* 00’ 00’ Sejua: jiq YoM 64'29¢
00 €6 00°0C 00°08¢ 00 00" 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 99 Win3as ou A3Y Yoml 10°Z¥€
88'/S¥'101 09 £6'8£9°LS £0'12E'(8 00" 00° 00'000'SHT 00" 00°000°SH1 S39) Yomiul|iI 00°LbE
HIMIULT - 06 ucrugﬁmn_ma qang
00'000'1$ %08 00'000°002$ 00'000°002$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°00v$ 00°000'00v$ 00°0$ sjeje) spuean - ¢ uswpedsg gng
00'000'T +++ 00* 00* 00 00" 00 00" 00" uoneasnangamynd-syueld |eso] 0L g€
00 0S 00000002 00°000'002 00 00° 00°000°00% 00°000°00% 00 oneasargaINynd - sjuelb aels 0L'bEE
sjuels - g¢ wcmrcﬁmdwa ansg
£9°'8/1'£85% %St ST'0vE‘0Z8% 68'655'¥99% 00°0$ 88°LbC'SK$ 00°006'48%'1$ 00'0$ 00°006'¥8F'1$ S0 | uopensuIwpy - 0T Judwuedaq gng
99'€01 +++ 00* 00" 00 00 00 00 00 anjeA abeajes 1o jun( Jo sajes 11°26€
00 1 S/'156°9 (7412 00 00 00°000'Z 00" 00°000°2 $804N0S 33eAd ) SUCIINGLIUCD 0T°+9€
098t [74 (£5'980) £5'989 00 00° 0000+ 00" 00°00% 06, 152433U1 5,1019340D 0£°19€
78'08¢£0¢C [ZA (ev'16€"0) HI6E'LT 00° 78°0€8 00°000°0T 00° 00°000°0T sBujuIes JUSWISIAUL 01'19¢
07°016°801 SZ 15°586°0S 6b'¥10'6b1 00 90 LTb v 00'000'002 00" 0000000 anuanas Juswadelday ST'GEE
10190 96T (v6'2LLP) ¥6°LL6 00° 00° 00'00S 00 00005 UNOdDE LUOCDNR SJ03D9Y0D [ARALS
8V"6ET'LSY 6€ £8'855'04L LT THH' 961 00 00° 00'000°£92'1 00" 00°000°292'T saxey Apadoud 0T°11E
uonensSuRupy - 01 ucm_r_ﬁsmmo ang
JAIBSBg I50104 - ZE u:wchtmiwm
3NN3ATY
BAIDSBG IT3104 ~ OS5 T  [uny
QLA {e3A Jold P22y sucijoesuelt| suooesues | SsduRIquUINDUg suonoesuelj ummU:m Sjusiupuswy ummvnm :OBQ_AGme UNodDY JUNoNY
/P3sn % QLA -196png QiA ala YIUOW Juan) papuawy 396png paidopy

N0y drva

0z/0¢/t

Hoday souewlopad 1o6png

sougy] 4361007 PUEL] YI0OH
LIISIg
AT
18910



€T Jo Z abed

Wd 6€:TE:ZT 0Z02/S0/S0 U0 Janesd yar Ag uny

05'529'1$ %6E 06°08v'cH2$ 01°616'951$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'00t$ 00'000°00v$ 00°0% o) sjueln - G uswedsg gng
00 001 00° 0T'615'9ST 00 00° 01'615°95T 0T'615'9ST 00’ 000°S$ 190 Juawdinb3 g yoew 00'89
00" 0 06°081°crT 00’ 00 00’ 06°084'cHT 06'08¥'c4C 00 000°ST$ 19A0 aunponnselur 00°28¢
05'529'T +++ 00 00" 00° 00’ 00 00 00 saddns bunesado 00'22S
sjueIn ~ g¢
£2°99C'71€$ %Il TUEIT'8ET$ 88'CET'6VES 00°0% 01°750'61$ 00°LbT'£8V$ 00°€86'11$ 00'¥92'S/b$ sie0 L uonRRASIIWPY - 0T  jusuedag
00° 0 000002 00 00’ 00 00°000'Z 00°000°Z 00 007 1qeIN 03 J3jsuesl ¥/'166
00'91S'Z11 001 00" 00912211 00 00 00°912'211 00’ 00'912°211 sanusby JaYI0 03 Jajsuell 166
00’ 0 00°20€’LL 00° 00° 00 00°20€'LL 00° 0020842 159500U1 00'2/8
05'SHT'1L 68 or'ees’s 06°905'1€ 00° L9'6bT'T 00°0£€'se 00°06£"L 00°0p6°£C |enyoenuo) apIsing 00°+9
T£'918'L1 L6 89'7LY TE'T09'L1 00" 00°00% 00°+£0'81 00 0072081 sdiyssaquisw B senq 00°2h9
9/°67L 001 13 65°786'C 00" 00 00°€86C 00°€8H'T 00°005’T 3oueudjuiely g sneday 00°8£9
16'88L 0e 80'656'T 26°06b 00 00 00°0S+'C 00° 00052 6uneoydnq 3 bunuid 00°S€9
£8'860'T St 506501 S6°598 00" 00" 00'526'T 00’ 00°526'T Buysiand 009
£6'9ST'T (8 26°80€ 80990 00 00 00'S2£'C 00° 00°SL£°T {oARIL 00°€€9
66'L14'C 124 65°€1Z'T TH'99€'E 00 0S'19¢2 00085y 00°000'C 00°085°C suogedunWWoD 00'2€9
€T'S8'ET 001 (st'21) S¥'ezL'9T 00’ 9/'120'C 00'01£'9¢ (00's6£'T) 00°501°82 SBDIAJDS [RUOISSBJOLd 00°1€9
00'0£6 €S 00'€Lt 00425 00° 00° 00°0001 (00°004') 00°00£'S uoneonp3 8 butures 00°0£9
00 95 1218 €T 00" 00 00°00Z 00" 00°00C Saseyungd pood 009§
€891 29 S0"v6b $6'508 00 00* 00°00€’T 00° 00°00€'T 000°T$ 43pun dinb3 B sjooL jjews 00°t2S
96k 0 00°S€1°1 00 00" 00’ 00°SET’T 00 00°SET'T sa||ddns aoueusjuien/lieday 00°€ZS
(€6vL) 00T 66" 10°6€S 00° 00 00°0%S 00'50Z 00°S€€ sa)ddns Bupessdo 00°2zs
£5°60C 58 19°¢ 6€°LTh 00" £6'ch 00°00S 00° 00°00S salddns 200 00'12S
S1'8/E T4 00°00€ 00001 00 00 0000+ 00’ 00'00% Buipiop/wioyun 00T+
89¥SE'€E € ST TEL0T S8'THE'6T 00’ 00'1ST°E 00'v£0°0b 00" 00°'7L0°0F S3yauag LpjesH aafojdw3 00°€TH
9/'901'911 6L L1°269°TE £8'09¥617 00 [ZAX4ANS 00°€ST'1ST 00’ 00°€ST’1ST sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
goneASIUUPY -~ 0T  Jusuniedaq gng
DAIBSDI ISAI0Y - 7€  Jusweds(
ISNIdX3
60°00T'F1Z'T$ %08 98°2/E'9EY' T ¥1°£07'611'1$ 00°0$ 76'015'Sv$ 00'085'558'Z$ 00°0S2'20v$ 00°0£€8kH'23 SIVLOL INNIATY
62001'v12'1$ %08 98°7LE9EY' TS b1°202'611'1$ 00°0$ 76'01S'Sv$ 00'085'558°2$ 00°0S2'20v$ 00°0£€'8vP'C$ S|EIC | DAIBSBId I83J04 - ZE  Judwiedsq
18'6£0'SEV$ %95 61°2£2'€87$ 18'£92'99¢$ 00°0$ ¥0'£81% 00°000°059% 00°0$ 00°000°059$ s|eiol 4njg uelpuy - z6  usuntedaq ans
00" +++ (06°002) 06002 00° 00" 00 00 00° 3NUBARI J3Y10 - SNOBUL|IRISIW $6°69€
00 +++ (19'52) 19°52 00° 00 00" 00’ 00° $321n0S 33eAd 4 SUolNQLIU0D 01'H9€
8€£'SP1°9L 85 69°588'CS €112 00° $0'281 00'000'S2T 00 00°000°SZT SUOJSS3DU0D YNig pul £5°T9€
00'02L %4 (00°0b£'T) 00°0vE’T 00° 00 00°000'T 00° 00°000'T SUOREAIBSD. JR)BYS JNig Pul 95'29€
87'0¥9'6T 0s L8191 £5'185'91 00° 00 00°000°€E 00 00°000°€€E 5384 doys 0id 80°LbE
Hnig uelpul - 76 Juswipedag gng
SAIASAId 180104 - 7TE ucwEﬁmng
3NNIATY
DALISTI IS0 - Q€T pung
QLA 4834 Jold P09y suofesuel suofoesues| sadueIqUINDUTY suoipesuely 12bpng SJuAWPUSWY 196png uondunsaq JuNoY JUNoXY
/pasn % QLA - 196png aLa atA YIUOW JuBLND papusiuy 196png paxdopy
sougf[] K300 puers; Y0H
PLISIA
anjloy apnpPxg IAI3SI14
;) O) Jes ) |edsI4 u wmw.m@m

Joday asuew.odd 196png



€1 Jo € abed

Wd 6€:TE:ZT 020Z/S0/S0 U0 JaneID J3( Aq uny

85°6£981 99 9£°058'6 ¥7°056'81 00 $6'78€'E 00'108'8¢Z (o0o1) 00°T18'8C sayddng bunesado 00°22S
1T 96 65T e 00" 00’ 00'St 00°01 00°SE sayddns 9240 00'128
0£°bSS 81 05°6+9'T 05°0S€ 00 00’ 00'000'C 00’ 007000’ Buipo/wiopun 0082t
£6°9ET'Sh L SE'1S6'TT S9°LEE Y 00° 05°984't 00'687°£S 00 00682"£S siyauag yjesH dvkojdw 00°€TH
88'v81 67 $6°60L 90°067 00" 00 00°000'T 00°000'T 00’ BWRIAAO [EUOSEIS (0] r4 07
6TL1 €9 (44774 8L¥ST'T 00° 00’ 00'000'C 00’ 000007 awAAQ 00°ZT¥
[4 N X344 0S 16790V £0°180"vC 00° 00" 00'v+5'8t (00°5£0"9) 00°6£5'vS sabem B sdle|es [euosess oT'TIY
ZL'8p6°881 08 §6°580'8P S0'8b6°E6T 00" T1°862'81 00°+£0°2HT 00" 00v£0'THT sabem pue sauejes 00'TIH

FBpunyyj pnot - 16 usuijedsg qng

6v'725'1LE$ %9/ 78°715'S11$ 81°699'49c$ 00°0$ 61°709'0E$ 00'8£1°08v$ 00°029'81$ 00°855'19v$ HSMIUIT ~ 06 Juauiedag gns

00'006'C +++ 00 00" 00° 00° 00° 00’ 00 Spund JSYI0 03 Jaysues) 11°166
S1°9Z€’1 8¢ #9°€55'T 9£°9b6 00" 00°6€ 00°005'C 00° 007005 994 IIMIIS piIe) UPALD 00°€/8
9" 9bS'/T +++ 00" 00" 00’ 00’ 00" (00°000"02) 00°000°0Z 000°5$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 B Yoew 0089/
00 001 00 00°00+'91 00 00 000091 00°00¥'9 00700001 000's$ 4an0 Builspowsy buipiing 00°99£
00" 00T 00° TE8eL'E 00’ 00’ ze8el's weel's 00 666'b$-000'T$ Judwdinbl g yoep 009
1€°921° 65 £4°720'C (SLH6'T 00* 89'TT 00°0£6'% 00° 00°046'y len}penuod 3pISINO 00"++9
007562 00t 00 00°5€2 00 00 00°s€Z 00°SET 00001 sdiyssaquiaw g sang 0029
6£'876'1 06 8€°28¢ 19°£18°T 00* 00'0Z 00°008°Z 00° 00°008'C sjeyuay 00'6£9
(4443302 60T (zo'szo't) zoese’er 00° 8L°(TH'T 00'8ZE'T1 0081t 0070512 ddueusjulel B sieday 00'8£9
/e°cTe’en 8 L1°656'C £80bS'ET 00 86°7Th 0000591 00° 0000597 S301M3S AY|BN 211gnd 00°2£9
Z1r'6S1 11 £5°861'1 S IPT 00° 00° 00°0b€'T 00° 00°0vE'T Bugeoidng g buumd 00°S£9
00 0 00°6/1 00° 00" 00’ 00'SZT 00° 00°S/T Buysyand 00£9
ST'/8Y 00T (4% 88'87'1 00" 00 00°62¢'T 00°62H'T 00" 19rel 00°€€9
8 Lb8'Y 66 £8°£9 LTH0E'S 00° ¥1°€L8 00°2LE'S 00° 00'2££'s SUOREIUNWWOD 00°2€9
9/°2£6'ST 86 11°928 £5°020bE 00° 69’9’ 89'98°vE 89'T1T°0E 00'SEL'Y S3DIAIBS [RUOISS3J0.d 00°1€9
LY'L9S 00T 00 00°0v8 00" 00 00°0+8 (00°091'1) 00°000°C uoneanp3 g bujures) 00°0€9
£8'££6'C 9¢ £ /1T'E 192921 00 00 00°588" 00°002 00589’ saseydund poo4 009§
$6'€95'€ 98 6096/ 16'16L'p 00’ 86'T¥9 00'88S’S 00°888't 00°00Z 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 % sjoo |lews 00°vZS
60VEY'ET SS 08°067't 0Tvpl's 00 $1°STT 00°SEP'6 00° 00'SEY'6 saddns aoueusjuien/leday 00°€2S
$T160'6T LS PP rSO'TT 95'SZE'YT 00 €8'/TH'T 00°0€b'SZ (00"008') 00°0£2°0¢ sa||ddns Gugesado 00°2zs
0£°SE ov 082S 0z'sE 00° 00" 0088 00 00'88 salddng 22140 00°12S
18'660'T 61 05°664'1 05°05€ 00’ 00* 00°0S8'T 00 00°058'T Buitop/waoyun 00vTH
88'£60'8S 89 05°650'+C 0S°012'1S 00° 0E'PSY'S 00°0£2'SL 00 00°0£2'SL S)y3ug yjesH dvkojdw3 00°€TH
€1°LE +++ 00’ 00 00" 00" 00° 00" 00* BWRJAAO [euoseas (1] 414
1110 ¥S S9'TT6 SE'880°T 00" 00 00°000'C 00’ 00°000'C SWIMAAQ 00°TIY
L1°196'ST L£ 00'009'ST 00'+0£'6 00 00 00°+06'+2 (00°005°9) 00°v0b'1€ sabeM 1 solejes jeuoseas oT'1TH
S2'S66'9LT 08 85°0L0'9% 75681281 00° L9'SLY'9T 00¥52'82C 00° 00'¥S7'822 sabem pue sauejes 00'1TH

ASMIUIIT - 06 usuniedaq gns

JAITSAIY 150404 - ZC ucwE‘tmamD
ISNIdX3
IAIDSTLY JS9U04 - OET  PUny
CiA €2 10 poay suoijoesues | suoijoesues | Secueiquindug suoipesues | uwmuzm Sjusupusiuy uwmvzm co_ua_‘_umwo Junoxy Junoddy
/Pas) % QLA - 396png QLA QLA YauoR JUaLIND papuswy 196png paydopy
srougy] X1uno)) pueps] Y00y
PLISIA
S Otvwvhm

Hoday

{1 AR L EDSIY

3dueuwLolidd 196png

1$910,]




€T 40  3bed Wd 6E:TE:ZT 0Z0Z/S0/SO0 UO JaARID) JSL Aq umy

0o 0 005, 00° 00 00 00'S/ 00" 00°S2 doys 01d 40y S|00] lews Sd'vzs
11°9/8 9z1 (zz'904'1) 907’8 00" ¥8'806'T 00°005'9 00°000°S 00°00S‘T 000'1$ opun dinb3 g sjoo] |jews 00'¥¢S
00 0 00'0SZ 00" 00" 00 00°0SZ 00" 00052 so|ddng Jieday doys 0id Sd'€%
9€'80€’L1 16 78'555°C 81°v69'97 00" 8£'S8/'E 00°052'6C 00°000°S 00°0S2'vT saljddng soueusjuien/iiedoy 00'€ZS
86°1¥6'L 19 00'+86'9 009T0°1T 00" £4'68/4°9 00°000'81 (00°000'6) 00°000°£2 sai|ddng ssipueydiai doys oid Sd'zzs
96'€£0°9€ ] 08'£62'6T 07°£80°9¢ 00 1€ 79101 00°68€£'59 00 00'S8€'59 sa)jddng bunessdo 00'2zS
SE'TT L5 A T4 [T191 00 00 00°587 00 00582 salddns 820 00'125
o'y L (8°618'T £1°0€T 00" 00 00°0S6'T 00* 00°056'T Buigiop/wiopun 00t TH
91°¥6£'£9 1/ 08'LTb'(T 07°566'S9 00° 0b' (02 00°€Z¥'c6 00" 00'€TH'E6 S)yauag YljesH sakojdw3 00'€TH
00’ 01 91°06 ¥8'6 00° 00 00°00T 00°00T 00' SWIHBA0 |eUOSEdS (119444
01'+88'C €9 w1881 85 Th1'E 00* 00 00°000s 00" 00'000S BWIIBAO 002TY
T€'€79'ES VA 95'669'01 by 002'S 00’ ST9LE 00°006'v6 (00°001) 00°000'56 sabem g sapejes |euosess 0T 11V
10°6¥8'0€C 18 61°8£5°9S 18°20v'LET 00° 08'8v8°7¢ 00° 16562 00" 00'TH6'€67 sabem pue saueles 00'TTH
njg ueipuy - 76 Justiliedsg gng

96'456°0964$ Yobrl. S0'STI'0ETS S6'£69'8LE$ 00°0$ £6'821°25$ 00°£78'805$ (00°021$) 00°£¥6°805$ S[EI0L J3pUNY L pnot - 16 Jusuniedaqg gng

007006'C +++ 00" 00° 00" 00 00° 00 00° SpUng JaLpQ 0) Jdysuel) 11'166
L6°61T'E 96 19'v8T €E'SIE Y 00’ 81°05€ 00°005'% 00 00005t 994 B0IAI8S pJe) Jpaid 00°€/8
00 +++ 00" 00 00" 00 00 (00°000'8) 00°000'8 000'S$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 g Yoey 00°89L
0S5'06°€ S8 10°00€ 66'669'T 00" 00 00°000'C (00°005'v) 00°005'9 666'¢$-000'1$ Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'¥9Z
00 ++ 00" 00" 00’ 00" 00* (00°008') 00'008't 666¥$-000'2$ sbuipjing 00°29L
00’ +++ v8'TLT (8°1L1) 00 00" 00 00 00 asuadxa xey Apadoid 00°669
£Tob'L €S 12°985'S 6LETH'9 00’ £9'vS 0000021 00" 00°000°2T jenenuo) apIsInO 00'¥%9
00'St 0 00542 00" 00 00 00°S¥T 00" 00°S¥T sdyssaquiaus B senq 00°TH9
25'609 11 (05°s€) 05°95€ 00’ 0L'sg 00°12€ 00121 00°00Z sjejusy 00°6£9
11'292'ST £8 62°190°€ 1£°££0°ST 00’ 00 00°660'8T 00°665°0T 00°00S'Z soueudulely 3 sieday 0089
86°€85°6 19 85'685°9 WoTHoT 00* 80°S9/ 00°000'£T 00" 00°000°21 sa0puss AN d1qnd 00°££9
VTETT ¥l 00°0EY 000Z 00° 00" 00005 00 00°00S Gugeoiidnq g bunuid 00°S€9
00081 001 00 00981 00 00 00981 (00'66%"€) 00°689’€ Buysiand 00'v€9
8y°220'T 00t o $S'STH 00" 00° 00°9TH 00°991 00052 1oARIL 00°€€9
ZE'$50'8 08 19'501°2 6€°vb9'8 00’ 19258 00°0S£°01 00°00¥"E 00°05£°Z suoRedIUNUWOD 00°2€9
zT'sL0'Tt 68 £2°986'C €L°€€0'ST 00° 00'sZ1 0002082 00°SSE'ET 00°599'+T SVIAIBS [RUOISSDI0I] 00°1€9
00°ST0°T 00T 00" 00°S¥9 00’ 00* 00°S¥9 (00°ss€'2) 00°000°€ uoneonp3 g buiuel) 00°0£9
00'St +4+ 00° 00° 00’ 00" 00 00* 00’ sealpouad 3 syoog 00225
£€'06¥'C o S0°76L'T S6°L07'T 00° 00° 00°000°¢ 00 00°000°€ saseydund pood 00928
187167 €€T (s6'882'2) S6'912'6 00 SL'LL6'T 00'826'9 00°8¢h 00°005'9 000°T$ J9pun dinb3 1 sjoo) Jjews 0042
[Tad Viard s 18 5°0£58°C 65°626'0T 00° ob'ch 00°005°€T 00" 00°00S°€T saliddng aoueuajuien/Jedsy 00°€2S
91°06£ 11 78'896' 8T'TE0T 00° 00" 000006 00 00°000'6 sal|ddns Bunesado |ejuas Jeog 'S

Bpunyy pnot - 16 Juswuedag gns
JAIDSBU IS804 - TE  Juswpedsg

ISNIdX3

BAIDSAA IS9I04 ~ OET  puny

Q1A Jeay Joud P29y suopoesuely suolDesuet | SdURIqUINIUT suojpesuel] 10bpng SjusSpuUSY 1obpng uondusag Junoxy N0y
/P3SN % QLA - 336png alA QLA YIUoW JuaLnD papuswy 196png paydopy

stouyq| %umo) puepEy ooy

PLISI
IAIISIIG

1S310,]

UN0DY dinycyi
02/0€/v0 5%

1oday ssuewopad 126png




€1 4o G abed Wd 6E:TE€:ZT 0Z07/S0/S0 UO Jane1) Jyar Aq uny

(86°81£'9v5$) 87'GET'7TS$ (82°'512'6£5$) 00°0$ (z£'s62'c6$) (00°080°£5$) (00'080°2S5$) 00'0% S|2I0L BAIISBI 353104 - OET D
LT618'09L'T %69 8S'LET'YT6 WTTr'866'T 00 $9'908'8€1T 00°099°216'C 00°0£E" oY 00°0€£"8¥b'C SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
67°00T'+TZ'T %08 98'2LE'9EP'T P1°L0T'6TH'T 00’ 76°015'Sk 00°085'558C 00°052°£0b 00°0£E'8b'T SIVLOL INNIAZY pn
SIEI0 | IAIISII 159404 ~ QLT D
£T°618°094'T$ %69 85°/£2'p16$ h'Tr'866'T$ 00°0$ ¥9°908'8E1$ 00°099'216'$ 00°0£E'vob$ 00'0£E'8Pb'Z$ STYLOL ISNIdX3
LT618'09L'T$ %69 8S'/ETb16$ WTer'866'T$ 00°0$ £9'908'8£T$ 00°099°216'2$ 00°0EE‘v9b$ 00'0£€8kb'C$ S|PI0L DAIDSDIE 53404 - TE Judiupedag
6S5°SE2'TS %06 12'82€'2$ 62'b61°02$ 00°0$ £1'8%$ 00'€25°7%$ 00°005'91$ 00°€20'9% 5{230 ] Mjied souelIog - £6  JusWLRdS( ¢
00 001 00" 00°00S'¥1 00° 00* 00°005'¥1 00°005'¥T 00 666'b1$-000'2$ 2:npPngseyu] 00°€9Z
00" 0 00°0St 00° 00 00° 00°05t 00 00'0Sb aueUBUIRK B Sieday 00'8€9
8765V LS 81°¢he [4:3:19% 00° 6b'bL 00°108 00 00°108 S30IMIS AY|BN d11and 00°££9
61T (8 €2°91§ 1¢L8's 00° ¥9°€59 00°060'% 00'06 00°00£°S S3IAIBS |RUOISSJOA 00°1€9
00" 001 00" 00°02t 00" 00" 0002 0002k 00" 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 xg sjooy jjews 002
00°08€ T 90°9¢6 ¥6'ET 00* 00 00°0v6 (00'011) 00'0S0'T saljddng adueuajulely/iedsy 00'€2S
6602 €6 YT'v6 9L°LTT'T 00 00 00°2ze’T 00006 00'ZZy sayddns bugesado 00°2eS
sjied sauenoq - £6 Jusugiedsg gns
oy p12'C1LS %7, 86'9/9'v8T$ 02’6 00°0$ STY67'95$ 00'688CT0'T$ 00°bE'L1$ 00°2¥5'966% S|elol jgnig uelpul -z  juswiedeq ans
$0°12S"L €L 85°218'C wiLe't 00 00" 00°005°0T 00 00°005°0T Sa1UBBY JAYIO 0} J3jsuel) 71°166
ST'SLT'1T 79 §/°S79'8 STHC'YT 00" 00' 00'0£8'T¢C (00°00S"t) 00°0L€’LC Spun4 J3YIQ 03 Jassuel| 11166
v6'9LE’S €9 £b'805°C [5'166'S 00 78'88¢ 00°00S’6 00° 00°005'6 994 BDIAIIS paeD JPRLD 00°€/8
00°0S¥'9 £ 00'S2L'T 00521y 00" 00° 00°058'S 00* 00°058'S 158433u] 00248
00'000°5ST 001 00° 00000091 00’ 00 00°00009T 00 00°000°091 ledidutid 00148
00°526'L 0t 00'+08'S 00'961'TT 00" 00° 00°000'£S 00°000°07 00°000"b 000'S$ 240 Juawdinb3 B yoew 00°89Z
00°0£2'T o 00'688'C 00°6v6'T 00" 00’ 00'b£8"y 00°vE8'y 00 666'p$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 00°v9L
19°948'1 6€ 81'66L'T 78'88/'1 00" 1116 00°88S"t 00’ 00'885't |enoequod 3pIsiNo 00'¥+9
00'59 [42 0070101 00°59% 00" 00°00¢ 00°SLP'T 00 00°S4b'T sdiyssaquiaw g sang 00°Zh9
00°£60°E 6L $0'¥SL 96°578'C 00 Pb'997 00°085'€ (00"0057) 00'080°9 sjeyuay 00°6£9
99'€56'S 8L 0b'66S'E 09°00¥'CT 00 65'%C 0000091 000002 000006 soueuRUIel B Siieday 00859
98'9€T b1 09 70'€8L'8 869TZ'ET 00 81°€88 00700022 00 00°000°¢C S801AIBS AY|BN JMGnd 00°2£9
00'56 St 00591 00°SET 00 00° 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ Bunendng g Bunuid 00°S€9
62°9%L €9 00°9Et 00'6€L 00" 00° 005411 00 00'SLT'T Bulysiiand 00°v€9
SH'0T1'T 0 00°00S'T 00 00" 00° 00°00S'T 00* 00°005'T 19ARIL 00°€£9
62'9£9'9 88 617658 180219 00* £5°926 000869 00' 00°086'9 suonesiuNwoe) 002€9
STHIS'bT 08 £L°60LT €TIT'TT 00" £1°05S 00°8Z8'cT 00'€15°9 00°STE'L SIDIAISS [RUOISSDJOId 00°1€9
00" 0 00°0S€ oo 00° 00 00°0S€E 00° 00°0S€E doys oud 104 uonednp3 g buures) Sd"0£9
65°9€9 4 00°056'T 00°0§ 00 (00°0ST) 00°000C 00 00°000°Z uopeonp3 g buiures) 00°0£9
75°T61'0F ¥S 6v'£48'LC 15°zer'ee 00" 00" 00°000'09 (00°000°S) 00°000°S9 saseydind poo4 0092
Hnig ueipuy - 6 Juswedaq qns
JALIASVId 359104 -~ 2C vcmx:ﬁmama
3SN3dX3
DAIISBIG IS0 - 0T  PuUny
QLA {894 10ld p,o9d suofoesuel] suonoesues | Seduesquindug suoipesuel uwmusm Sjuswpusily uwm_u:m :o_uatumoo unNoddyY JUROY
/P3SN % QLA -196png alA alA YIUOR 3uslin) papuswy 196png pardopy
stouf[1 43umo)) puep] Y204
PLISIA
N0y dNjiCY 2pnjox3 IAI3531d
02 /02 /0 2180 01 JeBA [BISIy )S910,]

310day dueWLIOLIDd 19bpng




€T Jo 9 abied Wd 6E:TE€:ZT 0Z0Z/50/50 U0 JanesD Yar Aq uny

00 Lz 0e'est 0499 00° 00 00°0S¢ 00 00°0SZ saiddng Soueuajule/iiedsy 00°€2S
8/°€88 S 18°06€'TT 61'¥SS 00 00 00°S¥6'TT 00’ 00°S¥6'1T sal|ddns bunesado 00'¢es
00 0 00°00S 00 00° 00 00°00S 00 00°00S saliddng 2010 00°18§
00°1€¢ 1e 0S' TH1'T 05°80€ 00° 00" 00°0St'T 00 00°0Sb'T Buipopd/wioyun 00'+Th
TL88e's 174 S8"bHL'T S1'SST'S 00 0€°£9S 000052 (00°181°91) 00'189'cC Slyauag WeaH sakojdul 00°€ly
+8'8 ve SLSL STHC 00" 00 00°001 00°00t 00 QWRJSA0 [RUOSERS or'Ziy
S6°261TE 95 €8'9/5'1C L18Ty'Le 00° 8b'TLE'C 00°500'6t 00 0075006+ sabem g saliejes [euosess oT'1TY
L7°509'Th 08 £2°¥6601 L£°500vY 00 15982 00°000sS (00°£08'60) 00°£08'¥8 sabem pue sauejes 00' 11y

sjuUBAg [eIDads 3 welboid 007 dd - L0 WwSwiiedaq gng
BAIBSDId I5BI04 - ZE  JuduRdaQ

ISN3dX3
£7°186'9/8'1$ %lt v6°CHS'2081$ 90'+81'085'1$ 00°0$ £€'01E'ES$ 00'822'z8¢'c$ (00°00Z'¢51$) 00°826SES'E$ STIVLOL INNIATY
£2°186'9/8'T$ Yl v6'€b5'208'1$ 90'+81°085'T$ 00°0$ £€'01£'eS$ 00'82£'78E'e$ (00°002°c51$) 00'826'G£5'€$ S|P10L BAIDSDIG ISDI04 - TE  wusiledsQ
00'€s +++ (0s'8v) 0s°8b 00’ 00° 00' 00’ 00 anjeA abeajes 10 jun( Jo sajes 11°26€
09°££2°02¢ 89 ££°59L'€6 €9'vEL'L61 00" L9'V6S' LY 00005162 00° 00°005'16¢C Xe) [2I0W 330y WOy J3jsuel] 79°'16€
4274 z- 2018 (eo'm) 00’ 00 00°0S 00 00°0S 9NUBABI JSLO - SNOBUE||RJSIW $6°69€
00° +++ (86°¢9) 86°LS 00 00" 00° 00 00" sieaA Joud J10j s33eqRl/SpuUnjey £6'69¢
$5'0£2'L91 314 (09'v12°cT) 09'214'%C 00° 00°595'C 00°€0S'TT 00" 00°€0S'1T $324n0S 33eAlid 1y SUORNQLIUCD 01'+9¢
00000t ¥6 00°00€ 00005y 00° 00006 00°008't 00* 00'008" SJUR1 3SNOY PAUMO 007 09'29€
STILILT 89 1L°0¥8'8 67'656'81 00 00" 00°008'4C (00°00Z'€ST) 00°000'781 SUOISS30U0D 007 65°79¢
£9'1Eh ¥81 (55'150) SS°1SS 00 00 00°00€ 00' 00°00€ 06, 352433Ul $,10199]|0D 0£'19€
$6°669'61 6b1 (19'¥51'p) 19'%59'CT 00* 9g"L0b 00°005'8 00 0070058 sbuju.es JusURSAAUL 01'19¢
00'8€8 €9 Lb'Shb £5'¥SL 00 00" 00°002'T 00 00°002'1 5384 Jajuted 308y 007 (42,3
00°€82°9S 15 00°820°0S 00°£80'TS 00' 00° 00°STT10T 00 00°STT'T0T 334 Bupyted 00z 1€°LVE
ST'$96'9 8 76'68¥°8¢C 80°095°C 00’ 65'bE 00'0S01€ 00 00°050'1E 93) UORRAIBSUOD 3 YDIR3SY 007 0€°LYE
S0°Z81'6v 43 T0°'1€0'88 86¥65'0b 00* 122481 00'979'8¢1 00 00°979'821 $994 diysisquiaws 007 6C'LYE
$9'096°091 8t 79'268°€91 8E°vEY'TST 00 00° 00°£25'91€ 00" 00°£25°91€ doys yib 007 8T LvE
87'€97'8¢ 6b 08'sLL'eL oTvyer'os 00’ 00 00°006'THT 00" 00°006'¢H1 $99) UONEIS P33y |ewiUR 007 [T Lve
65'69b'8Y €9 79°s1€'92 8£°856'cH 00° 00 00'%£7'0L 00° 00'%£2°0L $33) SJU3A3 {eads 007 9T LbE
00'61€’S [4! 00°¥1Z'6€ 00'982'S 00° (00°65S) 00°00S'¥b 00* 00°00S ¥k 533§ D@3.IN0/MOYS [ewlue 007 YT LVE
£5'626'12 91 95°€€7'S9 vp'896'TT 00’ 00°0bT 00'202"LL 00° 00'207'£LL $32) weib0.d uonednpa 007 £TLYE
05°9p£'S81 4] GZ'96S°€ST SL'€ST'S9T 00° 00 00°0S£'81€ 00 00'0S2'81€ $33j ujes 007 wive
00°066'St €S 00'S6¥°€€ 00°125'8€ 00° 00° 00°910'2L 00 00°910'2L 5934 [9snose) |edifojooz 1TLPE
L 3174 Ly Y5 9ES'ELE 9%'975'9€€ 00° 00° 00°€90°01£ 00 00°€90°0T£ 5394 SUOISSIWpPE 007 0T'L¥E
00°0TE 0 007209'T 00" 00° 00 00°209'T 00 00°209'1 $33) |e1oWawW 007 61'LbE
8596 11 (00°s20) 00002'C 00' 00°0S€ 00°546'T 00 00°646'T $99) uondope 007 81'LvE
9'TITH S9tT (19°01€) 19'S8Z 00° 00* 00°SLb 00" 00°SZt JUN02E UoRINE S10393110D aUTIe
£5°900°80% 6€ 68°€61'179 11°908'86€ 00 00° 00°000'020°T 00° 00°000°020°t saxe} Apadoid o1°T1E
JAIBS3Id 159104 ~ ZE ucmcbcmawﬂ
INNIATY
00Z IGBIN - TET  Dung
A IBBA J0Ud p.oeY suopoesues | suonesues | saduRIqUINOUT suonoesuelj 196png SjuswpuIWY 196png uodudSsg Ny JUNOY
/pesn 9% (A -390png aLa alh YIUO JudLNT) papuawy 1ebpng paxdopy
siouyy] K3uno)) preps] Y50H
PLISIA
S 3Oy 8 JAIISAI]
oty BYECE O 2 . 18310,

SJueul01ad 196png




€T Jo £ abed

Wd 6€:TE:ZT 0Z02/50/S0 U0 Janen) Y[ Ag uny

19'€42'T +++ 00" 00° 00 00" 00 00 00’ 666'¢1$-000"2$ 24npnaseyu] 00'€9
GL'SS0°T 001 00 00"0S¥'S 00 00’ 00°0S¥'S 00°0S¥'S 00 666¥$-000"¢$ sbuiping 00792
00°59T1 001 00’ 00°0£0'T 00 00° 00°0£0'1 00°0€ 00'000°T sdiysiaquiaw g sang 00'dd
T'6L6'E 6€ 80°S5LT WLt 00" 00 00°00S'% (00°0001) 00°00S'S sjejuay 00°6£9
S8'116°L 65 6b°0ET'Y 15°698'S 00° 00 00°000°07 00° 00700001 dURURUIR B Slileday 00'8€9
00'8 +++ 00* 00" 00" 00 00° 00° 00’ Bunesydng g bunuid 00°5€9
1€1€€°S 101 (£5°¢6) £5%0T°0T 00° 99'c6 00°T10°0T 00°T10°L 00°000°c 19ARIL 00'€€9
65°€€9 06 £HIET £5'802'T 00’ 16'LT 00°0bE'T 00" 00°0¥E'T SUOREDIUNWILIOD 002€9
LT6PT'ETT +8 $S'1E9'ET 9b°898'€TT 00 ST'999'bT 00°005"Z¥T 00° 00'00S'LbT S3DIAIDS |eUOISSDY0.d 00°1£9
8b'L0€ S8 00092 00°0¥E"y 00° 00'11Z 00001'S (00°006) 00°000°9 uoneonp3 g bululel| 00°0€9
£°021°0€ €€ 90°070°0T ¥6°686' 00’ 00 00°000'ST 00* 00"000'ST sfewiuy 007 00°82S
L£°€67'T 001 €L (78S 00° 00 00'+8S 0085 00’ 113d 3 syoog 00°£2S
96991 v 62'18b 1£:81 00’ 00 00008 00 00005 saseyding pood 00°92S
8T'SL0'¥1 0ot 08’ 07'669'TT 00" 00 00'00£'1T 00°00L'S 00°000'9 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjooL jlews 00'¥2S
£T8L0'TT 101 (62°022) 67°¢8¢€'L1 00 z€°0ee 00°€91°L1 00'€91°C 00'000'ST sa)jddng aoueusjulen/ledsy 00°€2S
06°9£9'£6T S6 79'998'1T 8ECETLTT 00 18°0£6°91 00'000°6£¢C (00°000'1) 00°000°0¥C sayddng bunesadQ 00228
17°S2h 001 W 85781 00 00 00°€81 00'€81 00 sayddng 20Wo 00'128
$9°655’E ¥8 6C°€TL 1192’ 00° 00 0005ty 00 00°0S¥'t BuiolD/wiojun 00'+1t
75'780'901 6L §§°£90°67 SY09T'TTT 00 0£'000CT 00°8Z2'0bT 00° 00°82Z'0b1 S1youag jeaH 34ojdusg 00°€TP
12°¥66'T 011 (88'96) 88°560'T 00" S6°2T 00°000'T 00'000'T 00 AWIIBAO |eUOSEdS (19417
9848’11 95 €5°0€1°9 1+°698'L 00 £€°0bT 00°000'T (00°000°01) 00°000'+¢ SWIUBAO 00°Z1¥
1€ TH1'9% €01 (£6'18¢"0) £6'85"6L 00" 89°8€19 00°£9T°LL 00°/¥b'TC 00°02L'vS safiem 1 saliejes |euosess o1'11H
26°010'60% 08 ST°£07°90T S8'STH'9Th 00" 61'¥2L'0y 00°€£9'2€S 00’ 00°€£9'TES sobem pue sauejes 00°'TTH
JuUsUPLIUY g lie) jewiuy 007 dd -~ 80 wcmﬁtmmmm ans
s{eI0)

90'19t°98$ %ES 9ZE19'14$ YL L1788 00°0$ 8C'T/1'L$ 00'T6£'€ST$ (00°219°4b$) 00°€0Y’10Z$ SJUDAY [e100dS 1§ Welbold 007 dd - L0 juswuRdsg gns
0008 %4 00°SbS 000971 00 00 00°50Z 00" 00°50L sdiyssaquisw ;g sang 00'29
00'09Z w 00°0bT 00°00T 00 00 00°0v¢C 00 00'0v¢C sjey 00°6£9
00's 0 00°0€8't 00 00" 00 00°0€8' 00" 00'0€8" Bugeoydnq g Sunuid 00°S€9
26'91¢ b1- 0¥ LL9'Y (0t'£SS) 00 00 007021y 00 00°0Z1'% [aAIL 00°€€9
§T'ST8 9¢ [A5ZA%! 8y'SE9 00" 6L 00'092'1 00° 0009’1 suogedIunWwo) 002€9
sy il 8.1 (20'299) 20°21S'T 00" 00'SY 00058 00’ 007058 SBDIAIDS {BUOISSS04d 00°1£9
00011 0 00°Lb1'E 00 00 (00°st7) 00°LbT'E (00'€s8'1) 00'000'S uoneanp3 g buiues) 00°0£9
00’ 66 w 87°8¢T 00 00 00'621 00'621 00 sayiddng uoniubooay sakojdw3 00°62S
00" 0 00°00S 00° 00* 00 00°00§ 00" 00008 S|eaIpoLad '8 %009 00°£2S
16°S4L'T 61 8p°01£'S 75°69€'T 00" 00 00°080°2 00 000802 saseydind pood 0092
$6°201 ST 68°Z6V'E 11°£81'T 00 S6°£9 00°089'% 00° 00089’ 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjeo]. |lews 0042

sjuaAg fepads g weiboud 007 dd - L0 Jusuiedsg gns
BAIDSDL 158104 - TE  juswipedsg
3SNIdX3
00Z IGBIN ~ TET  pung
QLA 4B3A Jold P09y suojoesues) suopoesuelj SaduRLqUINILT suopesuel | 196png SjUsWpUIWY 1e6png uonduosaq Junody JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png alA AiA UIUO JUBr) papuaiy 106png paydopy

srouqy(] A3umo)) pues; Y20y

WOy AN
- Fr 3
AT/ /D

1odoy sauewIoad J1e6png

dE

i

PLSI
IAIISIIJ
1S910,]




€71 Jo g abed Wd 6€:TE:ZT 0Z0Z/S0/S0 U0 J9ARID 4o Aq uny

7€'661'SST |72 19°99£'LS 6€'829'THT 00’ 9Z°90%'ST 00°S6£66T 00 00°56€'66T sobem pue saLeles 00°'TTH
0utmcmu:_m£\mumu_=umwn_ - 81 usuiedaq ang
$6'726'680'1$ %9/ 18642/ 12E$ 61°/¥1'910'1$ 00°0$ 20°v/S'6E$ 00°£6€'Z£€'T$ (00°669'+81%) 00'960°2¢S'T$ 5R10 | UORERSIIIWPY - 0T uswiedsq ans 3
o' L1€'9.1 69 01'8¥6'v9 06°90+'TH1 00 (00°00S) 00°S5£'90¢C (00°00€'2) 00559802 sapuaby JaYIO 03 J9jsuelL T1°166
£9'89€'ZT 95 6+'€0€°0T 15°961°€1 00 [4N72 00005'€Z 00 00'00S°€C 994 90IMIBS peD YPAD 00°€/8
0S°Z5L'6v S 00°€91'TH 00'SL¥'vb 00’ 00" 00°8£9's8 00 00°8£9'68 153433U1 00°2£8
00"000'SS¢ 001 00 00°000'59Z 00 00’ 00°000°59Z 00 00°000°59Z ledound 00'1£8
00 001 91" P8 6E'T 00° 00 00°S6E"bT (o0szz'on) 00°021'52 666'y$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 B yoew 00¥9Z
$9'19£°91 7 8£'65'9 97°586'0C 00’ SE'6EL'T YO'SbT'LT (96°575"2€) 00°1£L'6S [enoenue) apIsiNo 00°v+9
TE'S1T'8 LL 64°0E6'E 17458'¢T 00° 00° 0058291 00" 00°58£°91 sdiysiaquiaws g sand 00Z¥9
00'95€‘t ¥01 (8v°612) 96'€£0'9 00° 66°61¢ 8b'H18'S 8b'+18's 00’ sieyuay 00°6€9
00°85S 001 00 00°Er9 00 00 00°€r9 00°€9 00* sueusjuely 8 sieday 00'8£9
88°£98'S €L 16°SST'y 60'812'TT 00’ 00" 00°vLE'ST 00'11€8 00°€90°2 Buneoydng g 6unuiid 00'S€9
LEVIT'E 001 00’ 00°£85'T 00" 00 00°£SS'T 00'Z€0°T 00°57S Buysiiand 00°v€9
95'b£0'T 61 £L'%T19 [TSTH'T 00’ 00 00°0S5'Z 00 00'055°Z [CICIT 00°€€9
£L%15'9 99 04'6/8'T 0£'89%'S 00' 20'VES 00'tHE'8 00 00'¥bE'8 SUOREJIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
04'8L1'2ST 8. 8€'195'2C 79's£9'6L 00 9/°9€€'E 00°£61°20T 00°Z8v'SC 00°ST2'9L SBDIAISS [eUOISSD)0d 00°1£9
00'089'C €1 00°0vL'T 00092 00" 00' 00°000'2 00" 00°000'C uoneonp3 g Huues) 00°0£9
00 0 00'6¥5'T 00 00" 00 00'6¥S'T (00°000'27) 00°6¥S’€ SjedipoLad 1§ $00d 00°£2S
00°60£'€T 101 (0£°88) 0£'2€9'sT 00 00 00'PbS'ST (00"2+€°99) 00'168'18 saseydingd pood 00'92S
£9'569°L 8 VLY 95°7SE'61 00" 006249 000£9°€C 00'002'6 00°0€bvT 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjool |jews 00°¢S
00 0 00°00C oo 00" 00 007002 00 00"00C sajddng soueusjuien/eday 00'€2S
01°569'+8 6L ¥"098'91 $0°952'%9 00 [4 a3 R 4 8911’18 (zs'e8p'8¢) 00'009'61T sayddns asipueypsaw doys U1 S9°7ZS
00'8€L'y 66 90'99 $6'€ST1°0T 00’ 00° 0002’01 (00°00%'¥1) 00'029'v¢ sa)ddns Bupessdo 00°zS
78218 6€ 01°250°1 06249 00 00° 00°S2£'1 00 00's2L'T sayddng 040 00°12S
05'02L 8€ S9'197'T SE'89L 00’ 00° 00°0£0°C 00 00°0£0°C Buipop/waosun 00'+TH
oL'1EL'6E 8. (74 05°280'6€ 00 0z'61Z' 00°£0+'05 00 00°£0t'0S sjyouag pjeaH sakojdwl 00°ETH
79'¢9 € S+'696 §5°0€ 00 00° 00°000'T 00°000'T 00’ SWIIIAC |euosess o1'ZIP
05'991 0s LL€SS TS 00 00 00°001'T 00* 00°00T'T AWMAA0 00°ZTH
$6'6¥8'9L 6t 80°£08'LL 76°06E'pL 00 91°290'1 00'861°2ST (00°006°12) 00°860'CC sabep 1§ Sauejes |euoseas oT'1TH
0€'0€0°991 18 9'ELS' T $5°90£°2L1 00" 00'€25'91 00°08¢'¥1C 00°00S'C 00'08£°11C sabem pue sauejes 00°'TTH
uogeispwpy - [s2 % wcmEﬁmeD qansg
Sialely

2LSEL'TET'TS %58 65°8/8'¢61$ ST'H90’€L0'T$ (00°000'5$) 68'65/'16$ PLTr6'192'1$ ¥£°1£0'55$ 00°1£8'902'T$ JUBWIYDLILT 1 BIED JEUUY 007 dd - 80 Juswiiedad ans

00°€SS'1S +++ 00 00 00 00 00° 00 00 000ST$ Jan0 anjongseyur 0049
99°ZEH 111 L6 €5°€59 Lb'0TE'9T (00°000°S) YI'EL 0096’12 00'+96'12 00 000°S$ JoA0 Bulpoway bulpjing 00°99Z
00" 6 SL6TT 66°6TE'T 00° (sz'611) YL 660" YL'6EY'T 00° 666'$-000T$ wawdinba g yoew 00'v9L

JUSWIYOLIUT 1 2487 [RUWIHUY 007 d:f ~ 80 Jusuniedaq gns
aAIDsAId 3159404 - Z€  Juawiiedaq

3SNIdX3
ooz el -~ T€%  pung
QLA 4834 J0Ld p.ooy suofesuelj suofpesuel| SadueIGUINdUT suolpesuel] 196png SjuaWpUIWY 19bpng uonduasag Junoddy JUN0DY
/P3SN % QLA -196png atA aiA YIUOW JuBLInD papuswy 38bpng paydopy
souyi] “ANmo7) pue] P0R
2 wmwnmmﬁ
1un02y dnjioy apnPXx3 AJISIId

18910,

07/0E /40 2120 €3 Jea A (edsly

Jodoy SouewLioldd Jsbpng




€1 jo 6 abed Wd 6€:T€:ZT 0Z0Z/S0/S0 UO JaARID YIf AQ uny
£7°186'9£8'T Y%Lt b6'€YS'208'T 90'+81'085°T 00" £€°0TEES 00°82L'78¢E'E (00°002cST) 00°826’5£5'E STVLOL INNIATY
S|Ej0) 0OZ IGRIN - TET Uiy
2
S9'91H'082'2$ %8L 72°£95°95/$ 8/'491'1£9°2$ (00°000'5$) bE'096'SLT$ 00'82/'z8¢'c$ (00°00Z°€51$) 00°826'S£S'c$ SVIOL ISNIdXT
S9'9T+'082°2$ %8L 77°£95°95/$ 8L'¥91'1£9't$ (00°000'5$) YE'096'S/1$ 00'82/'28¢'c$ (00°002°€S1$) 00°826'SES'c$ SE30L DAIDSDId 159404 - ZE
ey
78'S8.'T1$ %08 £5°€€8'p$ 87°Sk6'61$ 00°0$ 00'99/$ 18'8/4'vT$ 18'8//'01% 00'000v1$ UOIJRAIDSUO) ] YD1RISIY 007 - DY ans
S9'0TL'6 00T 90° $6°€S'8T 00’ 00'99Z 00'bSH'81 00°SH'8T 00’ sapuaby J3Y10 0} J3jsuel) 21°166
00 66 06' 0T1°601 00" 00" 007011 00°0TT 00’ lenpenuo) spIsiNo 00'++9
00 0 00°009 00’ 00* 00" 007009 00° 00°009 sieyusy 00°6€9
fAN a4 0 00°000C 00 00° 00" 00'000'C (00°0008) 00°000°0T [orelL 00°€€9
10°9£8 +++ 00 00 00’ 00° 00 00" 00’ suofedUNWIWOD 00'2€9
00'€89 1z (ev'ovT) 7628 00° 00’ 18289 18289 00 S3DIAIDS |RUOISSDI0I] 00°1€9
9£'695 19 00°£vE 00°€SS 00’ 00’ 00'006 00 00°006 Saseydingd pood 00°92S
8TvLL 0 00'2€0T 00 00" 00 00'2€0°C (00°89t) 00°00SC sayjddng bugesado 00°22S
UOIBAIBSUOD 3§ YOIBaSaY 007 -~ O ucmrﬁ,wmamw ang
1T°T15'85h$ YoEL £0'886'p91$ T 0£8'6508 00°0$ 60'689°9£$ Sb'818°09% SH'09T'ET$ 00°855’'165$ Sjeio ). souBUBUIRW /SBIHIORS - 8T wiedaq gng
6/°€10 +++ 00" 00° 00° 00° 00" 00’ 00 ss9160.d Ul UORONIISUCD 00°59Z
$7'906'€ 00T 00 00°€b8'E 00° 00’ 00°€H8’E 00'€H8'E 00 666'y$-000T$ Juswdinb3 g yep 00'¥9Z
00 001 00 61°000"% 00" 00° 61°000"% 61°000' 00’ 666t$-000'2$ sbupjing 00°29L
€0'654'8 09 LETEY'Y £9'865'9 00 26°099 00°086'01 00’ 00°08601 lenjoenuo) 3pISINO 00"t+9
0S°S41'T 16 6+'89¢C 1514 00’ 00°s8 00'000'c 00° 00°000E sjejuay 00°6€9
$8°0€TvE 171 (€9'vELE) £9°/87'LE 00° wseL's 00°€SS°€EE 00°€56'S 00°009°2¢ adueuduep B sieday 00°8€9
62°0L£'68 1/ [4:RXANXS 81'9/£'78 00’ LT'H9'8 00°006'STT 00* 00°006'STT Sa2IALRS AJAN JHgnd 00°££9
00" 00T 00° 00°5£9 00° 00" 00°5£9 00529 00° Buiysiignd 00°¥£9
€4°7€9 S9 01°€62 0695 00° 0b°'95 00°0v8 00 00°0¢8 suogeduNWWo) 00°2€9
69'062'91 S8 60'829'¢ 16'100'12 00 66°659 00°0€9'C 00° 00°0£9'vC SBOIAIDS |RUOISSRJOId 00°1€9
00" 0 00°06T 00° 00° 00 00061 00 00061 uoneonp3 g buluresry 00°0£9
9/'€€6'T 09 £0'€SL'T L6°9v9°C 00° S6'S8 00°00¥"t 00 00°00¢'t 000°1$ J2pun dinb3 g sjooy jlews 00'+2S
££'v92°07 €L L0°L6T°L €6°LLS'6T 00° 80°081'1 00°5£24'9C 00° 00°S/£'9¢ solddns aoueusjulejy/1eday 00°€2S
§6°982'67 69 7€'689'€T 89°/8£'0¢ 00 £1°/99 00°LLb'vY 00" 00°ZLb'vb saiddng bunesedQ 00'22S
6v"9 0 00'0S 00 00° 00 00°0§ 00 00°0S saiddns 3240 00°125
$8'1£0'1 00T 80° 76°£59'T 00° 00’ 00°859'1 00°80C 00°0S¥'1 Bunpop/wopun 00'b1H
88°v61'bS 0L 98'911°22 ObIETS 00" 06°T15°S 9T TEY' VL (bL'6EH'T) 00°1£8'SL sjyauag yjeaH avkojdw3 00°ETH
0£'6¢ +4++ 00° 00 00° 00° 00 00 00 3WRIIAO |euOSe3S 1) arat
01°841°1 001 9" ¥9°020'1 00" 00° 00'7201 00'12 00°000°T BWIUBAQ 00°Z1Y
£5'981°9¢ 9s 9 H1IT'HT $5'S82'0€ 00’ £0'9/T 00"000'SS 00 00°000'SS sabem g Sale|es |euosess or'TIY
mu:mcwu:_mz\mu_ﬁ:uﬁm - 8T Juswinedsg gng
BAIDSAI 159104 -~ TE  WswWiedsq
ISNIdX3

007 1qeIn - TET  pun

QLA 4e9A 10lid p.ooY suoippesuet] suonpesuel Saoueiquindug suofjoesuelj awmvzm Sjuswpusuy uvovzm :o_uatumwo Junoxny Junoy
/P3SN % Qi - 396png QatA QA UIUOW JusLIND papuawy 196png paydopy

JUNO0DDY dNpIGy SEnioxXy
0T/06C/p 2

O) i23 190514

J0day ddouew.0413d 196png

souyy] “ypuo) pue) 330y

pLgsIq
JAIISIIJ

1S310,]



€1 40 0T abed

Wd 6E:TE:ZT 0Z0Z/S0/S0 U0 49ARID 4or Aq uny

(65°26£'92$) [8'/L6'V11$ (£8°269'c9%) 00°0$ 77°910'ST$ 00°082'15$ (00°000'SH$) 00°082'96% $iRI0 | SUT qer] SAIs3Ld 159404 - EET
66'6b1'€ST %8Z 90'b£9'6b $6'S9€'SLT 00" (0£°908'+1) 00°000'S2C 00'000'St 00°000'08T SIVLOL ISNIdX3
0b’£54'9¢1 %0b £6'T19'91 £0'899'1T1T 00’ 75°60C 00°082'9¢ 00 00°082°9/¢ SIVLOL INNIATY ©
Sjeio) sug qery aalasaid 38104 - £E£T & <
66'6P1'ESTS %8L 90'P£9'6v$ ¥6'59E'SLT$ 00°0$ (0£°908'b1$) 00'000'522$ 00°000'St$ 00°000°081$ SIVLOL ISNIdXI
66°6v1'ST$ %8L  90'vE9'6H$ Y6 S9ESLT$ 00°0$ (0£:908'+1$) 00'000's22$ 00°0005t%$ 00'000°081$ S[P10] BAIDSIG ¥59104 - TE  JudLLMIRURQ
00 0 00°226'6€ 00* 00* 00° 00'2Z6'6€ 00°226'6€ 00’ sapuaby 18410 03 J3jsuelL 166
66°6¥1'€ST S6 90°C1L'6 $6°59€'S/T 00° (0£°908'¢1) 00°8£0'S81 00°8£0'S 00°000'08T aoueunsuy 00°9€9
BAIDSAI J59104 - ZE
3SNIdX3
0b'LSL'921$ %0t £6'119'v91$ £0'899'T11$ 00'0$ 75°602$ 00°082'9/2$ 00°0% 00'082'9.T$ STVLOL 3NNIATY
0b"£S4'921$ %0F £6'T19'v91$ £0°899'T11$ 00'0% 75'602$ 00'082'9/Z$ 00°0$ 00°082'942$ SIRI0] DAIDSILd ISRI04 - TE Juswiedsg
80°TET STT (se"61) 8¢ 6b1 00 00" 00°0€T 00 00'0€T 06, 3594331 S,40199)10D 0€'19€
G8'66SC 62¢ (z5'682°7) 75°687'€ 00 75'602 00'000°T 00" 00'000'T sBujulea JuaunSaAu] 01'19€
S6'HCT Wi (8£729) 8L'T1T 00’ 00" 00°0ST 00 00°0ST JUN0J2E LOIINE SI01D3(0D (441
T5'T06'€TT 6€ 19°€86’991 6£°910'80T 00" 00° 0000054 00 00°000°S.Z saxe} Apadold 0T'11E
SDAIBSBIg IS804 - ZE Em.&ﬁm&v@
INNIATY
SUY (eI} SAI9SAid 159404 - £E€T  puny
(90°695'96%) °'096'c01$ (2v°096'€01$) 00°0$ (98°c£7'22$) 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S|e10 | DIIDY BAIISBIG 359104 - TET  puny
0b£58°4€T %S. 9b'p68'SL $5°020'97C 00* 01°00+'22 00°ST6'T0€E 00* 00°ST6'T0€ STV1O1 ISN3dXI
vE'88Z' YT %0b 88'b58'641 1°090°7¢T 00 $2°991 00°ST6'T0€E 00 00'ST6‘T0€ SIV101L INNIATY
Sie10 ] 8439y DAIISAI 3§90 - TET PUnd
0b'£S8'/£T$ %SL 9b'#68'5/$ ¥5°020'97¢$ 00'0$ 01°00t'72$ 00'ST16'T0€$ 00°0$ 00°516'10c$ STV1IOL ISNIdX3
0b'LS8°2£T$ %S 9 +68'6/$ $5'020'97¢$ 00°0$ 01°00v'7¢$ 00'S16'T0E$ 00'0$ 00°516'10€$ S|EIC] DAJBSBId 359404 - TE uswRdag
0b'£S8'£5¢ SL 9b°'+68'SL $5'020'9¢¢ 00° 010022 00'ST6'T0€E 00 00°ST6'10€ FIWI 0T Ty
BAIBSBAd IS0 - ra u:m_&tmgma
ISNIdX3
$£'887' TH1$ %0b 88'58'6/1$ 21°090'221$ 00°0$ $2'991$ 00'ST6'T0$ 00'0% 00'ST6'10€$ STIVIOL 3NNIATY
$£'882'1H1$ %0% 88'bS8'6L1S 21°090°221$ 00°0% $2'991$ 00'516'10¢$ 00°0$ 00°516'10€$ S|RIO) BAIDSAId 152104 - TE  Jusuipedsg
Y9 bb1 601 (78%9)] $L€9T 00° 00’ 00°0ST 00* 00°0ST 06, 350493UI S,10193]j0D 0€'19¢
£°987'v 9z1 (1$°599) W's9C’e 00° $2'991 00°009'C 00 00°009'C sbujules Juaunsanu] 0T°19¢
88°LET GST (ces) £T'EET 00 00° 00°0ST 00 00°0ST junodoe UORINE $10123)10D [4NLs
6€°6TL'9ET ot 92°£19'081 b1 L6E'8TT 00" 00° 00°ST0'66C 00 00°510°66¢C saxe) Apadold o1'TIE
DAIDSBId 159104 ~ € usuniedsq
INNIATS
2I139Y IAIISTI I$9104 - ZET  pund
(2t'SEb'£06%) 74'086'S5H0'1$ (2/£°086'050'1$) _ 00°000'S$ (10'059'221$) 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|ej0i 00Z IGBIN - TET  pund
S9°91H'084°C %8L 72°€95'95L 8L'¥91'1£9'C (00°000°S) ¥E°096'SLT 00'82£'78€'E (00°002°€ST) 00°'826'GES'E STVLOL 3SNIdX3
Q1A 4@ I0ld P9y suopoesuel | suofoesuedt Sesduelquindug suonoesuelj umm_u:m Sjusuwipusuwly uwavzm :o_ua_\_umme Junoddy Junoy
/P9sSN % QLA - 396png alA ata YO JuBLIn) papuawy 396png paydopy
srosfI] Ayrno)) pues] Y08

nooay dnjicy 9pndx3
C2/05/pG 212Q 61 83 [edsy

310day ss3uewI0LIdd 19bpng

pusIq
9AI3S31g
152101



€1 Jo 11 abed

Wd 6E:TE:ZT 0202/S0/G0 U0 Jane1) 43 Aq uny

Ob"SSTZEE %81 89'656°0TS ZE'1£6'601 00 18°SEY'6T 00°1£6°029 00'19%'S0€ 00°0£t'STE SIVLOL 3SNAdX3
8v"8£60S1 Y% 8£'88¢"¥8T TT80'1ET 00 ST°66€ 00°0Lb'STE 00 00'0Lb'STE SIVIOL 3INNIATY
sieyo g Wy PNRsUe) | sisato4-doeasd - SE€ ~
5
0b'6S2'ZE€S %81 89°656'015% 7E'146'60T$ 00'0$ 18°SEY'61$ 00°1£6'079% 00'T9¥'S0ES 00'04¥'STES SIVLOL ISNIdX3
0b'SSZ'ZEES %81 89'656'015$ 2€'146'601$ 00°0$ 18'SEH'61$ 00'1£6°029% 00'19¥'S0E$ 00'04b'STES 01 DAIBSBIG ISBU04 - TE ¥ edag
00 +++ ((Cx{33244) PEEEY'TT 00" 18°06+'81 00 00 00 000°s$ 490 wawdinb3 B yoew 00°892
69'SST'ETE €1 00'1£6'8€S 00°000'Z8 00" 00" 00'1€6'029 00'T9¥'S0E 00°04b'STE 000°ST$ 19A0 2JMPN.ISeLU] 007292
00 +++ (00°5¥6) 00°S¥6 00 00°'St6 00 00 00" $53460.4d U} UOIPNAISUOD 00'592
1476668 +++ (86°265'%) 86°265'y 00" 00 00° 00 00’ 666'p1$-0002$ 2anPNASEIU] 00"€9L
AAIDSDId JSDI04 « TE 11U 2deg
ISNAdX3
8v'8/6°051$ Yolt 8/°88€'v8T$ CTI80'TETS 00'0$ ST66E$ 00°0LP'STES 00'0$ 00'0Lb'STES STVLOL INN3ATY
8v"'8/6'0S1$ Yolt 8/'88¢'v81$ ZTTI80'TETS 00°0% ST66E$ 00'0Lb'STES 00'0% 00°0Lb'STES S|EI0L DAIBSDId 152404 - TE  JuBwedsQ
00°000°SC +++ 00" 00" 00 00" 00 00 00" $34n0s 33eAud Jj SUORNQLIUCD 0T'¥9€
§5'9Z1 689 (9€°LbT) 9e'eLT 00" 00 00°ST 00 00°s¢ 06, 359433U1 5,403031{0D 0£°19€
S£7901°9 6S1P (817988'S) 81°1£0'9 00 ST°66€ 00°StT 00 00°SHT s6UIUIED JUBLLISDAU] 01°19€
+9°0¢2T 8/¢ (15°081) 15°S¥T 00 00 0059 00 00'S9 unodoe uordNe S10309]10D [4R4€3
PSHT'61T ob £8'709'06T FAN43: 3741 00 00’ 00°S€2'STE 00 00'SET'STE saxey Apadold 0T°1IE
BAIDSAId 180104 - TE  Wusedsg
INNIATY
adwiy Prisuo) g sisatod-dojerag ~ €€ pund
(05'51£25%) 971°956'cS$ (91°956°€5$) 00°0$ (€v°981'113) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 5304 VSSTd SAI9S3ld 159404 - 9ET  pund
69'PTT'TET %89 91'1€8'19 $8'PS6'CET 00° €8'15€'TT 00°98£'S61 00 00°98£'561 SIVIOL ISN3dX3
61'66£'8L %P 7€' (8L'S11 89'866'6L 00 0b'S91 00°98£'561 00 00'982'561 STIVIOL INNIATY
5PiC) VSSId 9A19SIId 159104 - 9€T
69'v11'1ET$ %89 91'1£8'19% $8'1S6°EET$ 00'0$ £8'TSE'TTS 00'98£'561$ 00'0$ 00°98£'S61$ STVLOL 3SNIdX3
69'VIT'IETS %89 97'1£8'19% P8'bS6'CETS 00'0% £8°'1SE'TT$ 00'98£'S61$ 00'0$ 00'98£'S6T$ S|E10) DAIRSDId 153104 ~ TE  Jualipedaq
69+11°1ET 89 91°1£8'19 $8'¥S6'EET 00 £8°TGE'TT 00°982'S61 00 00°98£'561 212IPAN /OIS 0T ETY
JAIBSVI 18104 - L weluiedsq
ISNIX3
61°66€'84$ %It 7€°¢8L'S11$ 89'866'6/$ 00°0% 0b°591$ 00°98£'S61$ 00°0$ 00°982'S61$ SIVLOL INNIATY
61'66£'8/$ %It 7€'£84'S11$ 89'866'6/$ 00°0$ 0b'S9T$ 00'98£'561$ 00°0$ 00'98£'S61$ S|E10) DAIISDI 352404 - ZE  Jusunledaq
60°6L 901 (0g™9) 0€'901 00" 00" 000071 00" 00001 06, 15J33u! S,40123]10D 0€£°T9€
L0°9Lb'E STt (¥9'28¢) $9'788'C 00" 0b'S9T 00°005'C 00 00°00S'C sBuIuIRS JUBURSIAU] 0T°'19€
ov'sL 8.1 (0t"99) ov'1ST 00 00 00's8 00 00'S8 junodde uoRone $10333]10D aTie
£9'88L'vL oF 99'ZH'91T $£°858'9L 00" 00" 00'T01'€6T 00’ 00°101°€67 saxe} Apadosd OT'11E
SAIDSIId 159104 - ZE  Jusuneds(
INN3ATY
VSSId BAI9594d 353404 - 9ET  pund
Qi) 1ea 0 EIREN] suondestel | suomdesues | $32URIGUINDUT SUODRSUR. | 196png SJUSUIPUDLLY 19b6png uodudsag Junody N0y
P50 % A - 390png aLA aia YIUO JuaN) papuswy 126png paydopy
sjourpy “3uno)) pueps] YOE

vodoy

2

BV

.u:mﬁmoton_ 1obpng

PLISIA

IAIISII]
159101




€T Jo 2T abed

Wd 6€:TE:ZT 0Z0Z/S0/S0 U0 Jane) Yo( Aq uny

S|2J01 pUnd UKL UIIEKW - 809

0b"654'86$ +++ (69'585'0v$) 69'G85'0b$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL ISNIdXT ®
0b'65+'86$ +++ (69°585°0v$) 69'G85'0b$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ S|PI0| DAIDSDI 159404 ~ € juawiedag
$1°050°99 +++ (05°628°0€) 05'628°0€ 00 00 00 00 00 000'S$ 4an0 Juawdinbl 3 yoep 00'89Z
00 +++ (61°952'6) 61°95L'6 00 00 00° 00 00’ 000°ST$ 49A0 aunPnaseyul 00°29Z
££°1SS'S +++ 00 00’ 00' 00° 00° 00" 00 5216014 Ul UORONIISUOD 00°59£
8590281 +++ 00 00 00 00 00" 00° 00* 666'1$-000'7$ 21mpnaseyul 00°€9/
00'8£0’S +++ 00 00° 00* 00° 00 00 00' pueq 00'T9Z
1€'£90°€ +++ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00° 00 00 salddng adueusjuiep/nedsy 00°€2S
JAIDSAId 159404 ~ TE pam?ﬁ@gma
3SN3dX3
9LETY LL$ +++ (#8"v252L$) ¥8'beS'2L$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVIOL INNIATY
9T'ETH'LL$ +++ (¥8'25'eL$) ¥8'veS'eLs 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S|EI0] BAIDSBId 152104 - TE  JudwLRdsq
00" +++ (00°00t'22) 00'00¥'2L 00 00° 00° 00 00 1SN UIHe UIAIel 0Z'9€
00'8L1'4L +++ 00 00* 00 00° 00 00 00" S324N0S 33eALd 4y SUCINGLIIUCD 0T'$9¢
9z'StC +++ (v8ver) R 00" 00’ 00° 00° 00 sbujules Juaunsaau] 01'19¢
BAITISAIY JSDI0Y ~ T ummﬁu‘_.mmmﬁ_
INNIATY
puny UK UIAIRK - 809 PUNY
(65°ZSb'PES'TS) £9'ST1'00£'1$ (£9'521°00£'1$) _ 00°0$ (95°986°c£S$) 00°03% 00°0$ 00'0$ siejo ). Burdwe) g Aemiids Japunyf pnot - 9g€  puny
S9'69b'b6S'T +++ (isv'ees’s)  yisv'ets't 00° T1°92€’sLS 00° 00 00 SW.LOL 3ISN3dX3
90°£10°09 +++ (08°1€£'62) 08°T€€'6C 00° 95°6€E'T 00 00 00 STVIOL INNIATA
sjeio ) Burdwe) g Aemypids 1apuny) pnot - &€
59'69F 165’ 1$ +++ (L' LSv'68L1$)  Lv'(SY'6TL'1$ 00°0$ 21°92€'5/5% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SIV.LOL ISNIdX3I
59'69b'P65’1$ +++ (LrLSv'6TL'1$)  LhLSv'ees'Ts 00°0$ 21°92€'545% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ $[0I01 DAIDSI ISB404 - TE JusLIRdaq
ST'T0E'4L +++ (s2'10€°L0) STTOE'LL 00° 00" 00" 00 00 15949)u] 00'2£8
68'SLE'P9 +++ (£8'6£0'S6H'T)  £8°6£0°S6H'T 00 T1°92€'sLS 00* 00 00 000°ST$ 49A0 BINPNOSEYU] 00°£9L
$9'6/H'0SH'T +++ (SE'T$9°95T) SE'TH9'9ST 00° 00° 00 00° 00 5591601d Ul UOIPNISUD 00'592
98'/81 +++ 00 0o 00° 00° 00* 00° 00 Buiysiignd 00'¥£9
00'S21C +4++ (00'sLv) 00'SLt 00° 00° 00° 00 00 S3DIAIBS [BUOISSDJOId 00°1€9
BAIBSVUG 199104 - TE U x_mawo
JSN3dX3
90°£10°09% +++ (08'1££'62%) 08°'1££'62$ 00°0$ 95°6£E'T$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0%$ SIVLOL INNIATY
90'£10°09% +++ (08°1££°62%) 08'1££'62$ 00°0$ 95'6£€'T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|RI0]. BAIDSBI ¥S8104 - TE JusupRds(Q
90°£10°09 +++ (08'1£€°62) 08°1££’6C 00" 95°6€E'T 00* 00 00" sBujules JuaunsaAu] 0T'19€
MBSV ISV104 - ZE  Judwneda(
INNIATY
burdwie) 3 Aemjpds 1opunyy pnoy - 98 puny
(26°9£2'181%) (06°0£5'92€3) 06'601'12$ 00°0$ (99'9£0°61$) (00°19+'50€$) (00°19+°50€$) 00'0$ sjP30 | Jd] Jonasuo) g $352i04-doRAdg - GEE  puny
Q1A 1R3A 10U p, ooy suonoesues ) suonoesues | $9dURIGINOUT suopoesiiel ) Jebpng SJUBWPUIULY 1ebpng uofdudSaQg JUNodDY uUNOY
/P3SN % QLA - 326png atA ala LUOW a1 pepuBwy 196png padopy
soutyy] A3mmo)) puersy Yooy

o 20

10S1H

:mE‘.otmn_ 1obpng

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

1S910,]




€T Jo €1 abed Wd 6€:TE:TT 0Z0Z/S0/S0 UO Janetd ya( Aq uny

2

(0z°265'29¢'c$) £0'979'281°c$ (£0°£88'86v'c$)  00°000°S$ (zo'esg'728%) (00'192'11£%) {00°TG'20b$) 00°082'96% sjelo) puely
Sb'2rS‘880° %16 00°££0'66S 00°E¥6'Pb0’L (00°000°S) v1'vLb'826 00°020°6£9°2 00°165'199 00°62¥°£L6"9 STV1OL ISNIdXI
ST'SYe'seL's %8Y L0°€0L'18L'E £6'550"95°E 00* 101’101 00652228t 00°050'pS2 00°60£°€£0"L SIV.LOL INNIATS

Sjeicy pugig
(P1'9€0'12$) (51°6£6'15$) ST'6£6'1E$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% S{RI0L pung Udel UIAIRKW - 806  bund
0b"65+'86 +++ (69°585°0%) 69'S85'0p 00 00" 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
SUE'LL +++ (R'¥25'2L) ¥e'ves'esL 00° 00 00° 00" 00’ STVLOL INN3ATY
1A 1834 Joud P09y suopoesuely suofoesues | S92UeIqUINOUT suopesuesj 196png SjudWpUIWY J9bpng uondudsaqg Junody JunNoXY

/P3SN % QLA - 396png QLA ath Yauoy uaND papuay 1bpng paxdopy

siourpjf ‘3uno) puep] Yooy

PLISIA
JAIISII 4

1S210,]

Uriosoy dnpeyd apnpx3
02/0€ /%0 918Q 01 1edA |edsld

oday ddueuwLIoLdd 19b6png




Rock
Island
County

May 7" 2020

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
April 30", 2020 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month
of April, 2020, as the tenth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year
follows:

Current year interest for April, 2020 $ 3,642.00
Prior year interest for April, 2019 $ 11,920.00
Current year accrual ending April 30", 2020 $ 78,974.00
Prior year accrual ending April 30", 2019 $123,005.00

Monthly interest for March, is averaging a little under .50%

NOTE: AGAIN-The Forest Preserve General Account and Niabi Zoo account balances
are not final for the month of April. 90% of the receipts are in; but there have been issues
with the new software that are still being worked out. If final figures are available by
County Board night, I can get corrected reports to you. Thanks for your patience.

Contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Hrvicr Cuut

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511

www.rockislandcounty org

50



0202 'L Aewy ‘Aepsinyy

1 jo | sabey

- uewdeuyn Aosepy uesn

0£'900'680'v$

06'805'122'€S Spund Q| ‘[ejo pueso
80°06€'¥9% 80°8¥0°€LS pung uiuey uintey 809 pung uJe uiasew 809
19°'660'6648 £2'980°€LELS Buidwed @ Aeminds Jepunyy pno gee  Buidwed 3 Aempds s9punyy pnol 9€€
GE'LL2'6ESS £€1°028'8€S$ adwy nusuo) B sisaso4-dojansg Gee  sdwy Jonnsuo) ¥ s}saio4-dojeaag Gee
85°900°2L$ 8L'166°LLS anoidw) 3sun0D HOO “d'4 1ee anosdw| asino HOO “d'd LEE
£2'85¥'G6% 18'111°96% led axg ‘foid deD ‘d'd4 0EE 1ed a1 “foid 1deD "d'd oge
LL'EL6'P0ZS 09'660°912$ VSSId anBsald 1$3104 9el VSSid dn9sald 1salod 9¢el
S0°'686°062$ €8'016'G.28 Su| qer anesald 158404 €EL SUj qei 9AI3SBId 153404 €EL
95'966°L8L$ 2y 0610128 213y anasald 153104 P4 2119y 9IS 159104 FAAR
SP'¥99°12LS 86°104°162% 007 IqeIN LEL 007 1qeIN (343
9L°65L'6¥8$ 8.'¥89'Zv6$ dnasald 1sal04 oetl 8nBS3ld JSaI104 ocL
3asuejeqg Bujpugy asuejeg Bujuuibag uopduosag pund Buikeyd pun4 Buifed uogduasaq puny

3UNoYY - pund Ag woday ‘Bunsiy Atewwing
0Z02Z/0¢€/¥y :@1eQ Ol - 020Z/1L/y -9)eq woi4

Hoday pung ssol)

I9UISIQ 9AI9SBId 3S3104 DN

SHONVIVH ONITd JATASTEd LSHI0d

51



020Z ‘'L ke 'Aepsinyt

1 jo | sabey

uewdeyn Acuepy J8sn

I LL08LY = *xxxxLSHEHLNI HLVUTOL dVHA d Hxsxxs
LZ'Zb9'es= 0203 “I14dV NI QANYVH LSHYHALNI 'd°d spund o} ;|10 puels
0003 pung ulbep uinen 809 pund uiyep uinew 809
9G'6E€'1S Buidwe? 9 Aemjjidg Japunyy pnoT gee  Buidwe) g Aemjidg sopunyy pnoi [T
G1'66€$ sdwif 1onsu0Y 9 sissio4-dodaag gee  Jdwij jonssuo) g sisas04-dojeaag GEE
08°25$ anosdw| 38N0D §109 "d'd LE€ anoidw) asuned 409 “d'd 1€€
9€'LLS Jed owig ‘foid 1deD "d'd oee jed axig foid yded ‘d'd oce
0r'g9Ls VSSId anssaid jsai04 9¢tL VSSi4 9M8s3id 153104 gel
25°602% Suj qel anssald 158104 [X%) Su| ger anasald Jsalod cEL
v2'991$ aiey anIasald 18104 FA%Y 2J1j9y 9NI9SAIY 159104 b4
9€°L0¥$ 007 1qeIN 1L 007 1QeiN Lel
28'0£8% 9MIBSAI4 158104 otl anIasald 153104 0cL
$J1pa1D [gj01 uonyduasaq pund Buihed pung Buifed uopduasaq pung
3UN092Y - pund Ag Joday ‘Bupnsi| Adewwing
0202/0¢€/¥ *33eQ Ol - 0Z0Z/1/Y :8)eQ wodd
T207 HOGVIT NI CaNGvE ISTEIINT Hoday pung Ssol)

JoUISIq dAI9SBId }S9104 DM

52



53

%85 1€ 9L 1LE819 €81GE 1L - - - - - - - 66'281EL vSSid dd o€l

%L5 LT 90'¥E9'6Y - 00°€8 - 0,'688'71 - - - - o€ L28'vE qer 44 el

%¥1'SZ oF ¥68'GL 91°00v'22 - - 900 - - - - 9576286 amey dd zEl

00604t %lECT 22°€95°95. €€6/1°20l | 689/6'L9 | 21089 - (00°000°6) __ |(00°000°G) - - 95°'€25'2¢6 007 LEL

%¥E LE 8G'LE2¥16 8,916'28 | L8¥8EZy | 002086 S6'962 1 - - - - ZZ¥P0'ES0'L [EJ8USD 0g1

saui 19aUS 196png souEfeq l01ked Swierd aL ') s.0d SOd WUOW | SV sebueyd Zouejeg sWeN | #pund
aduejeg JO dNUBASY _Q_C_mho Jjo paJaqundusun OE_Ucwuwaﬂo Joud ppy _Uw>0._na< pajaquindusun pung

jono swien Ucwaw 0} 491 % uaund
joenans

%Lt

s)29Yyo aouejeq |el]

g pinoys

spung aA19sald }salo4

Auno9 puejs| ¥o0y

0202/0€/v

4

4




54

%EV L2 1E25G'6¥ 6529€ZH - - - - - - - 0671619 vSSid d4 o€l

%5902 10°068'6€ - - - - - B - - 10°058°6€ qen dd el

%SL 82 09'186°G6 6€2€902 - - (€00) - - - - 86°€19°0L1 aiey dd ZEL

06°2€2°9 %999} 5€'699' 166 8L'O8Z'ELL | 08 LLV'6YL | 8L 1L 5L 00051962 - - - 91°2¥9'050°1 007 L}

%9E €2 €2°106°CES G9'690'€6 | OL'OLL'EE | ¥G'6v8'9 - - - - - 25°066'999 BRI €l

Saul 198yS 19Bpng soueleg CE] swe alL 5) s.0d SOd WUOW | Srv sebueyd soueleg SWeN | #pundj
adueleg 10 aNUAAY _N_C_Quo jo paljaqunduaun QC_UCNuquO Joud pPpY vm>0._QQ< palaquinduaun pund

10 1IN0 swie|) UCQQW 0} Yo % uaungd
pengng

%Ll

$)}99Yy) aduejeg [ela)

ag pinoys

sSpund aAl9sald }salo

funon puejs| ya0y

6102/0¢/v

_




55

91°'86%'0G 80°06€V9 - - 80'06€'9 696850 y8'vescL €6°06'Ce pung uigep uinley 809
G£'898'22. £9'660°66L - - 1/9'660'66. Ly 1GY'6TL ) 08'Lee'6e ye'Gec'66v'e dweoghemids 17 9ee
00°'1L0¥'crL 9022681 89'656°01LS 8.°88¢'¥81 PS5 11¥8'GLS Ze'1L26'601 zeiso’lel 9’ LEL VBV JsuoDgsisalod ‘AeQ gee
L9'¥00'0L 8500 - - 85'¥00°ZL - 124%%3*]" PLLLY'9S dwj 88109 Jj09 Le€

- €2°85t'S6 - - £2'861'G6 00's¢eL Lze6l’l 20°066'v6 yied aig oce
8/°€66'69 €€°6988S¢ 91°1€8°'19 T L8L'GLL L1'€1L6'Y0T ¥8'¥G6'€Cl 89'866'6. £€'69885C VSSId d4 o€
99'906'69 76'6L8°SSE 90'v€9'6Y €6°'119'791 G0'206'0vC ¥6'G9€E'GLI L0'899°L LI 26'665'¥0E qeri d4 eel
LE'€20'9¢1 20°L16T6C o' ¥68°G. 88'¥58'6.1 09°966'.81 ¥5°020'9¢e 21’090zl 20°L16°16C amey d4 el
GE€'9/2'6LG'L GS96£€2T'T 22'€95'95. ¥6°€¥5'208'L | €8°GLYLL 8/v91°1€9'C 90'¥81°08G'1 GG'96€'821°| 00z el
0.'620°'626 0L80€‘TEET 8G°LEC'VL6 98'c.e'9¢v'l | T¥'ELL'608 Zv'2ey'866'l v1°L026LY'L 0,'88£'88¢€°I lejsuan oel

CIVELEN aouejeg apep 19A Panlanay 1oA aouejeqg ajeq o} ajeq o} 61/0E/9 JO awepN pun4 # pun4

Ujuon G pun4 pajeudoiddeun | JON sesuadx3 | [ON senuaAay | punduauny sasuadx3 g1L/L/L SNUBARY 61/1//L | SE dduejeg pund

pajebpng pajabpng

soouejeg pung

spun4 aA19sa.1d }S9404

Ayunos pue|s| o0y

020¢/0E/v




56

G9'.68'6 88°'S/8'6Y - - 88'G/8'6¥ 0v'65¥'86 9zeey'LL 20C16'0L pungj uiJepy uiniep 809
rAWNAN TAN ¥5'969€79°C - - ¥6'969'€29'2 G969 65| 90°210°09 €L 6vL'8SL'Y dwegghemids 17 9ee
- 96°'SE6'6CT 09vrLLLE T6952'6¢E1 ¥0'¥2¥'80€ 0¥'6G2'ZeE 8¥°'8.6'0G1 96'00.'68Y jsuoDgsisalog ‘AsQ Ggee
oLevl's 8T LEL'TOT - - 8z'.€.'102 GO 0vsCl 19°061°0€ TE°L80'V81 dw| 8si0D Jj09 LEE
08'v¥0'y 66'81V'v6 - - 66°8LY'v6 - $0°185°L G6'.£8'C6 yied aig oee
G0'€S029 6S°€8L'LTT L€2SG 6y 18292201 60'890'G.1 697LLLEL 61'66£8L 65°€8L'L¢C VvSSid d4 9€l
LSL9ELL 88°€0L'€8C 10'068'6E 09'v.G'€LL 62'6.6'6¥1 666%1'€Sl 0'LGL'9Z1 88°12€'9L) qein d4 €el
oc'6eL '8zl 6/°888'T6C 09'186'G6 99065261 €L°61£'G6l 0¥'.58°.€2 ¥€88¢2' Ll 6.'888'16C alsy d4 cel
LO'6.S'vhY'L 81'7S6'8EY'T G£'699'155 LLYST'L69'L | 90°29¢€'66C G99L¥'08L'C €2'186'0/8°L 8%'208'20C'L 007 R348
8.°L0.'9.6 TL96E'TIET €2'106°'c€S 1L619°080°)L | €2'8.9'V9L 1261809 62°00L'vLC’L 1z’ /6€'11E' [elsusgy o€l
aMIDSY aoueleq apEe 19A [SEVVELENEEYY aouejeg ajeq 0} ajeq 0} 81/0€/9 J0 aweN pun4 # pun4
YIUOW G pun4 pejeudoiddeun | |ON sesuadxg | |ON Senuanay | pundiuaung |sasuadx3 gL/L/.| dnuanay g1/L//. |Se aduejeg puny
pajebpng pajebpng

soduejeg pund

Spund aA19sald }S9404

fAunoo puejs| 320y

610Z/0E/7




80°06€ 9 - - 00°000'¥9 80°06¢ pund uley uinely 809
L9661 '¥0L°L - . 00°000'¥0L°L | LO'66L dwegwghemiids 171 9¢¢
vSL¥8'GLS 18'SEY'6lL - 00°000'GES ge'lle jsuoDRisalog-'ASQ|  GEE
85002, - - 00°000°2L 8’y dwj 810D 40D Lee
€2'85Y'G6 - - 00°000'G6 €T8sy Ured i) 0ge
LL'€16'¥0C - - 00°000't02 LL'EL6 vsSiddd)  9€l
§0°206°062 00°¢e8 - 00°000'062 G0'G86 geindd| €€l
95°956'/81 - - 00°000°281 95°956 amed d4. <l
95'8/G'8S 68'G80°€9 - 00°000°021 SY'v99'L ooz LEL
S6'%/€'208 18'¥8ETY . 00°000°S+8 9L'65LY [erous9 — 0€l

aoueleg ysen swie;n SJUSWISAAU| | SJuBWISaAY| ysed aweN pund # pun4

wia1-6uo

saouejeg yseo

spund aAJ9sald }S9104

Ajuno) puejs| Y20y

0c0c/0E/v

|

57



88'G/8'6Y ¥6°0SS'S - 00°000'GS c8'9cy pund unep uiniepy 809
¥5'969'€29'C 2l'208's - 00'000'629'C | 99'€0S dwedghemids 17 9ge
¥0'¥Zh'80€ 1/'666'8 - 00°000°2L€ SL'ecy JSU0Q®ISaI04-"ASQ Gee
8z°2€L°102 9v'80¢ - 00°000°102 v.'G¥6 dwj 8510 JI09 (333
66'8LY'v6 : - 00°000'v6 66'8L¥ Wed Mg oge
60'890'S.} - - 00000°S/1 6089 VvSSId d4 g€l
62'6.6'661 - - 00°000'661 62'6.6 qer dd €el
€L61LE'S6) - - 00°000'G61 €L6lE 8Jisy dd cel
61615892 0€'v¥0.'6S1 - 00°000°96€ Gv'612'82 0oz LEL
8L°€6L LY.L oLosL'ee - 00°000°8€2 82°€96'9¢ [Bl8USH,  0€l

aoueleg ysen swield SJUSWISAU| | SjuBLI)SOAU| ysed awepN pun4 # pund

wis | -buo

saouejeg yseo

spun4 aAlasald }Sa104

funos puejs| yo0y

610¢/0¢E/y

|

58



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Indian Bluff

For the Month of April FOI‘ est

Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

The month of April was quite pleasant weather wise and allowed us to complete several necessary spring
time tasks.

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Completed the new roof on the snack shack

Re-shaped the north side of 18 green to utilize more of the putting surface for play
Continual mowing of the entire facility

Sprayed greens, fairways, and approaches for seedhead suppression

Sliced all fairways and approaches

Raked and edged bunkers

Rolled and mowed greens as necessary

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Continual cleanup of tree debris as necessary

Daily course setup and preparation

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
e Routine service as necessary
Course/General facility conditions- The park and golf course are in exceptional condition
Incidents- None
Accidents reports- None
Weather conditions- Ideal
Park/Capital Improvement Projects- The cart path expansion project is laid out and work is slated to
begin 5/12/20
Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— Looking forward to returning to normal and having a great 2020

season

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 5/7/20

59



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — May 2020

April Sales Numbers: 2020 2019 2018

Total 2020 season passes sold: 61 109 112

2019 season passes sold in April: 10 50 56

Rounds played: 0 1623 1602

Golf Revenue’s: $778.00 $27,853.60 $24,726.37
Concession’s: $207.03 $7607.65 $6700.10
Season pass revenue: $6180.00 $33,990.00 $36,600.00
ProShop: 0.00 $2099.81 $4,160.28
Improvement Fund: $40.75 $1816.25 $1728.00
Total Revenue for April: $7165.093 $71,551.06 $72,186.75
Avg Spent/Player NA $23.14 $22.21

The golf course was closed thru the month of April due to the Coronavirus. With the closure of the golf course and
the uncertainty surrounding the Coronavirus, almost no revenue came into the golf course. Customers were
unsure whether to purchase passes or anything golf related. All revenue shown for the month was accumulated in
the last three days as people booked tee times and bought passes over the phone. The golf course re-opened on
May 1, with many restrictions. The restrictions included:

¢ Only two people per group

¢ Tee times spaced 15 minutes apart. Usual timing at Indian bluff is 7.5 minutes

e Tee times must be booked over the phone or online

e Walking only unless a person has a limitation that does not allow them to walk the golf course

For the most part play since opening has been hit or miss. The biggest complaint | have had from customers is the
restriction limiting groups to only two players. We are selling prepackaged concessions, bottled pop, and can beer.
Concession sales have been slow as the restrictions have brought us mainly serious golfers, who do not buy much in
the way of extras. If the governor allows 4-somes at some point, | believe that will greatly help business. | have
nad very few complaints about taking prepayment over the phone for tee times.

During the month of April, | helped mow grass on the golf course as Jay needed me. The grass didn’t seem to grow
as fast due to the cool weather as might have been expected. |also continued cleaning projects in the clubhouse

60



that did not get completed over the winter due to the time spent on the new POS system. Towards the end of the

month, | had to go thru the opening for the season process for a second time this season to get carts and the
clubhouse ready to go for the re-opening of the season.

Looking ahead to May, business is expected to remain fairly slow until more restrictions are lifted. We had one golf
outing scheduled, and they have re-scheduled for July 17. Leagues have yet to begin their season, and the start
dates have been pushed into June. Hopefully we will be able to begin them at that time. Outingsin June are a
complete unknown at this time. If outings are not able to play, | will work as best | can to re-schedule the events.
However, the schedule has filled quickly in the late summer and the fall.

At this point | do not know what to expect as the remainder of the 2020 golf season unfolds. Many players have yet
to purchase a season pass as they are waiting to see when leagues may be allowed to play. Some of the leagues
have indicated they will wait till at least mid summer to make a decision about their season. Other leagues may
need to make a decision earlier due to daylight concerns come August. We are working on potential options for
leagues and outings depending on what the next set of restrictions are as the state begins to open up.

61



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park  Loud Thunder Forest

Preserve
For the Month of _April 2020 District

Rock Island County, Tlinois

Grounds Maintenance performed--_Picked up trash on park, cleaned all pit toilets as needed. and

mowed as needed.

Building Maintenance projects performed--_Cleaned and sterilized park office.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed--_Preformed pre and post operational checks on mowers

when they were utilized. We did not perform any other maintenance on equipment during the month of

April.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions—_The park as a whole is looking great. The grass has really

started to take off in the last few days. We are seeing far more folks out here at the preserve due to cabin

fever. The park has been completely overwhelmed on nice days with folks out enjoying the great

outdoors. Our improvements are coming along with Valley still working every day that weather allows. 1

am confident that they will hit their substantial completion date of May 15, and I will continue to keep you

updated as the project progresses.

Vandalism report--_I do not have any vandalism to report for the month of April.

Incidents-- I have no incidents to report for the month of April 2020.

Accidents reports--_I have no accidents to report for the month of April 2020.

Weather conditions-- Weather conditions were cool and dry for the majority of the month of April 2020.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park--_No events were held at Loud Thunder during the month of
April. I have received a request which I have attached for the 4STA hike to be held at Loud Thunder

again on September 19 of this year. This group has been really easy to work with and they have donated

over $1.200 to the preserve over the last two years that they have held their event. I am recommending the

committee approve their request to hold this event again this year.

This report was prepared by __ Ben Mills Date__ 5/6/2020

62



4sta Hike - 2020

This trail race will take place within the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, showcasing the
trails and challenging terrain that it offers. This event is tentatively scheduled to take
place on Saturday, 19Sep20. The start time has yet to be determined but would likely
begin around 8am. The race organization (Gated Management) will again secure
insurance for this event.

This will be a timed event (4 hours), allowing participants to run as much or as little as
they would like. The current course would be a 1 mile loop that participants would repeat
during the given time. Not only will it be mentally taxing running the same loop for 4
hours, but this course boasts over 300’ of elevation gain and 300° of elevation loss per
loop. After two successful events, it's established itself as one of the toughest courses in
the Quad City area!

Besides allowing participants an opportunity to experience what the Loud Thunder trail
systems offer, we again, plan to take the majority of the proceeds and donate them back
to the park. After 2 previous events, from race funds and a donation from one of our
sponsors, we have been able to give back over $1,200!

After two successful events and great dealings with Ben, we would love an opportunity to
come back and host the event again this year!

Jeramy Duffee, owner of Gated Management, is an RRCA Certified Running Coach and
ACE Certified Personal Trainer. He brings an extensive event background over from the
entertainment and professional sports industries. He’s been consistently running for over
a decade and has spent the last 7 years running ultramarathons. While an ultra is defined
as a race 31 miles or greater, he’s covered all of the standard distances up to and
including multiple 100+ mile finishes.

63



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek FOI’CSt
Preserve
For the Month of April 2020 District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff has been coming in intermittently to help with mowing. Staff used the
tiller from the zoo to till about 2 acres of turf grass in order to prep for planting prairie.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— General cleaning of the maintenance building.
Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Preventative maintenance on all mowers, mower
blade sharpening, and general mower cleaning.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions—Trails continue to be in good shape and have been open
most of April due to good weather conditions. 2 trees were removed from the bike path north of Cordova,
IL. Trees fell during a storm. The trails have seen an increase in use especially on weekends the last 2
months. The last weekend in April both parking areas at the trail heads were filled with cars and cars were
parked along the road back out to route 84.

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports—No accidents

Weather conditions— Mild - average

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities/events/outings at Illiniwek or Dorrance.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — All events and educational outreaches/visits continue to be cancelled.

Misc. — 3 new signs were installed along route 84 replacing old signs that notify drivers they are driving
through Illiniwek Forest Preserve. An addition to 1 sign informs drivers where to turn to access the trails
and scenic overlook. Another signs lets drivers know the campground entrance is 400 feet away. These
additions were added to signs due to numerous complaints over the years about proper signage that
notifies people of where to turn or what to expect when they turn off route 84. Around 200 pounds of
garlic mustard has been pulled by staff at the north loop trail head. Staff has also sprayed about 2 acres of
honeysuckle stump sprouts in the forest behind the sledding hill. The honeysuckle was cut last year by
LL&W.

Iliniwek and Dorrance received notice in April that we received 2 grants to help with planting prairie.
The first is from Monarch Watch and includes 500 milkweed plugs that will be planted in existing prairie
to enhance opportunities for monarchs to reproduce. The second grant is from the Clean Energy
Foundation and includes the purchasing of prairie seed for a project at Dorrance that converts a steep
hillside, currently in turf grass, into prairie.

I am very thankful of staff members who helped work on these grants. These projects help improve the
quality, enjoyment, and education at our preserves.

This report was prepared by:___Mike Petersen Date__5-01-2020

64



Forest preserve committee report for April 2020
5/7/2020

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

e Began moving animals out to their spring and summer quarters.

e Fennec Foxes given outdoor access for the first time.

¢ Hatched 0.0.2 Smallwood’s anoles

e All scheduled animal transfers have been halted due to Covid -19 situation.

¢ Preparing pollinator gardens for spring growth.

e We continue to populate the Niabi Zoo Facebook Page and YouTube with a consistent flow of
educational post, activity sheets, keeper chats, storytelling, photos and videos to maintain our
connection to the community. All content is created by the animal care and education team.

Facilities and exhibits

Repaired outside giraffe waterer.

Repaired back pack mower.

De winterized outdoor waterers.

Unclogged floor drains in Biodiversity building.

Put up shade structures in giraffe yard.

Replaced exhaust in lion holding.

Assisted in the instillation of two exhibits in invertebrate exhibit.

Re plumed drain in bat exhibit.

Installed new waterer in Dromedary Camel area.

Repaired food scales in nutrition area.

Changed oil, fuel filter, plugs, and greased shaft in gator #11.

Changed oil, filter, fuel filter, spark plugs, and greased all fittings on mower #95.
Changed oil, filter, fuel filter, sharpened blades, greased all fittings and replaced U joints on mower
deck shaft on tractor #91.

Repaired Bactrian Camel sink.

Fabricated new step for Hoof stock truck.

Tuned up all push mowers and sharpened blades.

Tuned up and replaced brakes on gator#33.

Installed shade sails at Bactrian Camel.

Fabricated and installed light fixture housing on exhibit at reptile house.

Education

Volunteer

All volunteers have been furloughed until further notice due to the Covid 19 emergency

Ed Department:

65



All remaining staff are working from home for the foreseeable future.

Education Programs:
Preparations continue for the creation of educational content for the new invertebrate exhibit

Curator of Education has been working with Animal Care department to implement virtual learning and
storytelling programs online.

FRONT/BACK GIFT SHOP:
e We continue to prepare main gift shop for eventual opening.
FRONT/BACK CONCESSIONS:

¢ Indiscussions with concessionaire regarding the operational parameters of the main food area
in the event that we open in 2020.

MEMBERSHIP/ Animal Adoption

e 36 memberships sold between 3/15 and 5/4 2020. Total = $4,450.00
¢ Animal adoptions for period between 3/15 and 5/4, 2020 = $1450.00

ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

e Currently on sale for 2020
SCOOTERBUG:

e Onhold
PENNY PRESS MACHINES:

e N/A
FACE PAINTER:

e Canceled for the 2020 season
WEBSITE:

e Updating website with new information as things progress. We are setting up online gift card
capabilities and exploring the creation of an online gift shop.

e All staff who can, are working from home
e We have eliminated all part time staff for the present time.
e Short and long term planning for the current public health emergency are in progress.

66



Increases in inventory
Smallwood's Anole
Orb-web weaver
Smallwood's Anole

Decreases in inventory
Weber's crested lizard
Budgerigar

Desert blond tarantula
Vietnamese Centipede
African twig mantis
Banana slug

Black Swan

North American porcupine

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

Quanity

0.0.1
undetermined
0.0.1

Quanity
0.0.1
0.0.5
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.04
0.1

0.1

April 2020

Date Explanation Cost
10-Apr hatch
24-Apr hatch
26-Apr hatch

Date Explanation Cost

10-Apr death
death
5-Apr death
15-Apr death
30-Apr death
death
28-Apr death

1-Apr death-quality of life

67



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock ISIa nd COU nty uocll:c)l:aﬁ}(l:)lus} Ttinols

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Commiittee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of May 2020.

Notes or follow-up from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of May

District Claims

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet are
significantly less than what typical occurs during this time of the year. Obviously, this is due to
the coronavirus pandemic. Staff have been instructed to obtain only the basic operational
necessities at this time. There were five claims flagged this month that did not have a receipt
and those receipts have been submitted and one claim that included sales tax is being
corrected.

Several Transfers of Appropriations were needed in the General Fund and Zoo Fund as staff has
redirected funds throughout the fiscal year to various needs from the initial adopted
appropriations.

Resolution

The resolution loaning funds from the Development of Forests & Construction of
Improvements Fund #335 to Niabi Zoo Fund #131 is required due to the lack of cash
reserves in the fund. The zoo has seen a loss of anticipated revenues of $150,000 for
the month of April and will see a loss of between $350,000 to $400,000 in the month of
May due to the forced closure put forth by the Governor’s Executive Orders. This
temporary loan is a short-term tactic to assist the fund meet payroll and vendor
obligations until property tax disbursement begin in late June. Projects appropriated in
the Development of Forests and Construction of Improvement Funds throughout the
District will be put on hold until the loan can be repaid and the Niabi Zoo Fund’s cash
position can meet its obligations.

Ordinance

An ordinance establishing the compensation of members and officers of the Rock Island
County Forest Preserve Commission is required per 50 ILCS 145/2 which requires the
Forest Preserve Commission to fix the compensation of elected officials 180 days before
the beginning of the terms of the officers whose compensation is to be fixed. The terms
of the District’s Officers are set to be two years.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

68
RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District T erve

Rock Island County District |

Other Business

Amendment #2 to Zoo Director Employment Agreement-An amendment to the
Employment Agreement to the Zoo Director’s contract is available for the Commission’s
consideration. Due to the financial status of the Niabi Zoo Fund and the inability of
Niabi Zoo to generate earned revenue the Zoo Director will receive a 20% salary
decrease from June 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020. The proposed salary reduction,
along with additional salary reductions of exempt staff, are needed as projected
expenditures exceed revenues for the foreseeable future and salary reduction along
with other measures will assist in closing the current gap.

There are materials from a webinar that review short-term borrowing alternatives in
addition to payment schedules for 2 and 2.5 million in Taxable General Obligation Bonds
for your use. Due to the coronavirus pandemic and executive orders deeming the
District’s earned revenue sources as non-essential business to be closed for the
undetermined future. A conversation is needed on the direction staff should pursue to
fund the essential and operations has reserves dissipate specifically with the Niabi Zoo
Fund. The District is expected to expend its cash reserves within the Niabi Zoo Fund by
December 1% should the current executive orders and Restore lllinois plan not allow the
zoo to open. Then, even if the zoo should open, revenue generation is expected to be
below 50% of typical averages.

Facility Usage throughout the District

Typically, | usually report about the weather and its impacts on the facilities usage and
revenues, no need for that this month due to the coronavirus completely shutting down
all earned revenue sources throughout the District. Due to the coronavirus shut down
and the region experiencing some extremely seasonally favorable days throughout the
month of April in-between a couple snow storms and minor flooding and rain events
general park usage was significantly higher than normal. Staff at llliniwek reported
putting out additional trash cans and Loud Thunder reporting more passive day use
patrons than a holiday weekend. While our earned revenue sources where not deem
essential, thankfully our preserves were deemed as such and able to stay open for folks
to use them as intended to connect with nature.

Staff at the parks worked periodically when called upon throughout April and will be
utilized on an everyday basis throughout May as grounds maintenance requires it this
time of the year. In order to keep labor costs to a minimum, some park staff may be
utilized at the golf course in lieu of seasonal labor whenever possible. The golf course
staff began working to have the course playable on a daily basis in March so they
reported each day. Animal and maintenance staff at the zoo reported each day and will

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

69
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County District |

continue to do so while those outside those departments worked from home when
possible.

For the month of May staff expect the preserves to continue to see a significant amount
of use as folks will be utilizing the natural surface trails in the preserves, the GRT/MRT
that runs through llliniwek, Lake George for fishing and boating, and of course
mushroom hunting here and there throughout. The golf course will open according to
the limitations put forth by the IL Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity.
The limitations significantly put forth on golf course don’t really allow for a significant
amount of revenue generation compared to normal operations, but do allow those to
utilize the service for personal benefits playing golf provides.

200 & Community Advisory Board
The next meeting of the Community Advisory Board is May 18" at 5:45 PM by

teleconference Zoom meeting which can be access by https://us02web.zoom.us Meeting
ID: 820 5436 5512 Password: 777653 One tap mobile +13126266799, 820 5436 5512#,
1#,777653#. The prior March and April meetings of the CAB were cancelled. During the
current shutdown all programs and activities have been canceled. Staff have been
working on revenue sourcing through donation opportunities and a select amount of
grants as well as requesting funding and assistance from the Niabi Zoological Society.

Union
No grievances were filed by the union for the month of April.

Bond Fund Projects

Valley Construction intends to be substantially complete with the Loud Thunder
Campground Improvement Project on May 15™. Final completion is expected to occur
by the month’s end. At the time of writing final grading before seeding is needed,
compaction of asphalted road areas is needed and damage to the existing roadway will
need to be done. Fire rings and picnic tables have been ordered and put on a back
order due to the coronavirus shutdowns with the state of manufacturing.

Items of note for the Current Month
e Parks Day at the Capitol as well as most meetings, events and professional
association activities were canceled through the month of April.
e District programs and reservations were canceled throughout May 30*. The zoo
has canceled most of its summer programs at this time.
¢ Golf leagues have been put on hold at this time and only one outing that was
scheduled in May is trying to reschedule at this time.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  |lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

70
RICFPD.org  Restore  Corserve | tearn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore  erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

¢ Niabi Zoo exempt staff were given a 20% salary decrease and General Fund
exempt staff with the exception of those at the golf course were given a 10%
salary decrease effective May 3.

e Review of needed FY 21 budget amendments due to the current financial and imposed
operation restraints put forth from the coronavirus pandemic.

¢ Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

e The Director was appointed to the new lllinois Park & Recreation Association (IPRA)
Forest Preserve and Conservation District Task Force. The task force will be identifying
new ways that IPRA can better serve Forest Preserve & Conservation Districts and the
professional membership through its mission of education, networking, and providing
resources to professionals.

e FY 22 budget planning and preparations.

e John Fellman, IMEG formerly Missman Inc. will be conducted the required annual
inspection of the Spillway and Dam at Lake George and a report will be available upon
completion.

e The Phase | of the cart path project at Indian Bluff Golf Course is scheduled to begin the
second week of May. This project was bid last summer and was not able to be
completed last fall due to weather and scheduling conflicts.

e llliniwek received two grants this past month. One was for milkweed plants in the
amount of $3,305 from Monarch Watch and the other was from the Clean Energy
Foundation for up to $20,000 for the conversion of turf grass to native prairie. The
milkweed plants will be planted throughout llliniwek and Dorrance. The Clean Energy
Foundation grant funds will be used to reimburse staff time, chemical and seed for
approximately 2 acres of prairie construction at Dorrance. The total project cost will
most likely not exceed $5,000 and the grant is a 50/50 match.

¢ Plans continue on the Loud Thunder Mississippi River Boat Dock Improvement project
with permitting through the USACE and IL DNR in order to apply for a Boat Area Access
& Development grant later this summer.

e Issues with the new software continue to be tweaked, staff have encountered minor
problems and unfortunately live testing at normal operational levels has not been able
to happen.

¢ Memorial Day is May 25%

e Stay healthy and hopefully the weather continues to be Warm & Dry!

Respectfully submitted this 7*" day of May, 2020
By
Jeffrey D. Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  [lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

71

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | learn | PLAY!



4/2/2020

Short-Term Borrowing Alternatives
to Meet Operating Expenses
for Park Districts
and
Downstate Forest Preserve Districts

Chapman and Cutler Lep

Short-Term Cash Flow Borrowing Alternatives

1) Promissory Notes

2) Tax Anticipation Warrants

3) GO Tax Anticipation Notes

4) GO Personal Property Replacement Tax (PPRT) Notes
5) Revenue Anticipation Notes

6) Transfers of Interest Earnings

wanand Cutler e

72 1



4/2/2020

PDs vs. Downstate Forest Preserve Districts
PD Downstate FPD
Promissory Notes Yes No
Lines of Credit No No
Tax Anticipation Warrants Yes Yes
GO Tax Anticipation Notes Yes, if not tax capped | Yes, if not tax capped
GO PPRT Notes Yes, if not tax capped | Yes, if not tax capped
Revenue Anticipation Notes Yes Yes

Chapman and Cutler Lee

Promissory Notes

= Section 6-7 of the Park Code authorizes a park district to issue a promissory
note to borrow money for any corporate purpose from a bank of other
financial institution.

=  Money must be repaid within 2 years.

= The promissory note must be authorized by an ordinance of the Park Board
and executed by the President and Secretary of the Park Board.

= The obligation to make the payments due under the promissory note is a
direct general obligation of the park district payable from the general funds
of the district and such other sources of payment as are otherwise lawfuily
available. There is, however, no separate tax levy for payment.

= The promissory note will be valid whether or not an appropriation is included
in any annual or supplemental appropriation adopted by the Park Board.

= Promissory Notes do count against the district's 2.875% debt limit .

Chapmanand Cuader tip

73 2



Tax Anticipation Warrants

* Warrants and Jurors Certificates Act (50 ILCS 430.01 to 430/3).
= Issued in anticipation of taxes levied but not yet coliected.

* May have a fixed Maturity Date; instead of being payable in the numerical
order of their issuance solely from the taxes levied for the particular fund
involved.

= State Law Formula

Lesser of (a) Equalized Assessed Valuation
x Fund’s Maximum Tax Rate or

(b) Actual amount levied for Fund
(likely use (b) in PTELL districts)
X  85%

(Outstanding TAWSs)
Authorized Issue Size

Chapman and Cutler 11p

GO Tax Anticipation Notes

* Warrants and Jurors Certificates Act (50 ILCS 420/2 et seq.).
* Issued in anticipation of taxes levied but not yet collected.
= Must mature within two years from the date issued.

* Cannot issue if there are TAWSs outstanding against the taxes
levied.

* Amount borrowed, including principal, interest and costs of
issuance, cannot exceed 85% of the taxes levied for a specific
fund.

* Is a full faith and credit obligation, supported by an unlimited
property tax; therefore cannot be issued by tax-capped
districts.

Chapman and Cutder 1p

[ clb

4/2/2020

74 3



GO Personal Property Replacement Tax
(PPRT) Notes

Tax Anticipation Note Act (50 ILCS 420/4.1).

May be issued to anticipate PPRT for the current and next two
calendar years.

Payable solely from PPRT.

Amount borrowed, including principal, interest and costs of
issuance, cannot exceed 75% of IDOT PPRT entitlement.

Must mature within 24 months.

Is a full faith and credit obligation, supported by an
unlimited property tax; therefore cannot be issued by tax-
capped districts.

Chapman and Cutler 1ip

Revenue Anticipation Notes

Revenue Anticipation Act (50 ILCS 425/1 et seq.).

Issued in anticipation of revenue from a reliable source
(85% of amount anticipated):

~ Federal aid

— State revenue sharing

— Local fees

Mature within 12 months of issue date.
Payable solely from the anticipated revenues.

2/3 vote required.

Chapmanand Cuder L

4/2/2020



4/2/2020

Taxable vs. Tax-Exempt

Reasons for issuing short-term borrowings on a taxable
basis:

— Historically low taxable short-term interest rates

— To be issued on a tax-exempt basis, if possible, the issuer
would have to comply with complicated federal tax rules

— Flexibility retained if issued on a taxable basis

Chapman and Cutler Lep

i

Transfers of Interest Earnings

» | ocal Government Debt Reform Act Section 9(c).

= Governing body may authorize the transfer of interest
earned on any of the District's moneys, including
moneys set aside to pay debt service, into the fund of
the District that is most in need of interest.

= Does not apply to:

— Interest that has been earmarked or restricted by the governing
body for a designated purpose

— Interest on IMRF levy

— Interest on tort immunity levy, tort immunity bonds or debt
service levy to pay tort immunity bonds

Chapmanand Cutler Lip

76 5



MUNICIPAL BOND SPECIALISTS

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Illinois

Taxable General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2020*
As of April 30, 2020

Net $2 million
7-Year 8-Year 10-Year 15-Year
Due 12/1 Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service
2020 S - S - S - $ -
2021 329,567 290,957 238,323 173,847
2022 327,993 289,855 242,758 173,335
2023 327,008 289,710 238,663 170,815
2024 325,483 289,085 239,275 173,115
2025 328,550 293,093 239,575 170,178
2026 326,230 291,733 239,655 172,178
2027 328,480 289,983 239,405 173,928
2028 - 292,695 238,708 170,350
2029 - - 237,768 171,705
2030 - - 241,580 172,855
2031 - - - 173,795
2032 - - - 174,520
2033 - - - 174,948
2034 - - - 175,148
2035 - - - 170,115
Total: S 2,293,309 $ 2,327,109 $ 2,395,708 $ 2,590,829
Net Funds: S 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000 S 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000
Net Rate: 2.66% 2.70% 2.77% 2.95%
Average Payment S 327,616 S 290,889 $ 239,571 S 172,722

* Based on Taxable, S&P "A+" Rated, Insured Bonds. Dated August 1, 2020.

20 South Clark Street, Suite 2700 - Chicago, IlUlinois 60603 - p. 312-726-7324 - www.BernardiSecurities.com
) 77



MUNICIPAL BOND SPECIALISTS

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Illinois

Taxable General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2020*
As of April 30, 2020

Net $2.5 million
7-Year 8-Year 10-Year 15-Year
Due 12/1 Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service
2020 S - S - S - S -
2021 410,470 362,207 300,140 217,000
2022 408,588 360,915 299,448 216,438
2023 406,133 364,510 299,408 213,288
2024 408,033 362,423 298,895 214,913
2025 409,338 359,903 298,020 216,270
2026 410,218 362,103 296,900 217,430
2027 405,468 363,728 300,400 213,305
2028 - 364,585 298,245 213,933
2029 - - 295,820 214,343
2030 - - 298,120 214,530
2031 - - - 214,490
2032 - - - 214,218
2033 - - - 213,613
2034 - - - 217,763
2035 - - - 216,510
Total: $ 2,858,245 $ 2,900,372 $ 2,985,395 S 3,228,040
Net Funds: $ 2,500,000 $ 2,500,000 $ 2,500,000 $ 2,500,000
Net Rate: 2.66% 2.70% 2.77% 2.95%
Average Payment S 285,825 S 290,037 S 298,540 S 215,203

* Based on Taxable, S&P "A+" Rated, Insured Bonds. Dated August 1, 2020.

20 South Clark Street, Suite 2700 - Chicago, Ilinois 60603 - p. 312-726-7324 - www.BernardiSecurities.com
78





